T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY
2011

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Monday, 24 January 2011

Contact: Nav Johal
Tel: 01895 250692
Fax: 01895 277373
njohal@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2011

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
21% December 2010 and 11" January 2011.
4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

6 | Former Reindeer PH, | Northwood | Erection of a part two storey, part 17 - 60

Maxwell Road, ; three storey, part four storey
Northwood building comprising 1, one-
18958/APP/2010/2210 bedroom flat, 4, two-bedroom flats

and 6, three-bedroom flats, with
associated car parking, secured
cycle parking, bin store and
alterations to vehicular access.

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Unit 3, Ruislip Retail South Construction of a 1,858 sq.m 61 - 86
Park, Victoria Road, Ruislip; mezzanine within Unit 3, Ruislip
Ruislip Retail Park.
43510/APP/2010/1979
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 76 Exmouth Road, Cavendish | Part single storey, part two storey 87 - 96
Ruislip ; side/rear extension, involving
66257/APP/2010/1112 demolition of existing detached
garage to side and single storey
extension to rear.
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
9 | 95-97 High Road, West Change of use from Class B2 97 - 114
Ickenham Ruislip; (General Industry) to Class A5
63771/APP/2010/2174 (Hot Food Takeaways) for use as
a takeaway, including installation
of new shopfront at 95 High Road
and installation of external flue at
97 High Road (for use at 95 High
Road.)
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
10| 8 St Martins Eastcote & | Single storey rear extension, 115 -
Approach, Ruislip East involving demolition of existing 124
44613/APP/2010/2283 | Ruislip; garage.
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
11| 95A High Road, West 1x internally illuminated fascia sign 125 -
Ickenham Ruislip; to front and 1x internally 130
63007/ADV/2010/59 illuminated projecting sign.

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL




12

Former Mill Works,
Bury Street, Ruislip
6157/APP/2010/2384

West
Ruislip;

Variation of condition 4 (to enable
erection of two garages to Plots 2
and 3) of planning permission ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069 dated
02/03/2010: Erection of 66
dwellings comprising 2, three-
storey apartment blocks providing
30 apartments (1 studio; 5 one-
bedroom; 21 two-bedroom; and 3
three-bedroom units) and 32
three-bedroom and 4 four-
bedroom houses with associated
car parking, landscaping and
access (involving the demolition of
existing buildings.)

RECOMMENDATION: That
authority be given to the Head of
Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection, to
determine the application under
delegated powers,

131 -
160

13

Any Items Transferred from Part 1

14

Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 December 2010 <‘I\HLI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery, Allan Kaufmann, Michael Markham, Carol Melvin, David

Allam and Jazz Dhillon.

LBH Officers Present:

Meg Hirani (Team Leader)

Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer)

Richard Philips (Planning, Environment & Community Services)
Sarah White (Legal Advisor)

Nav Johal (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Councillor Shirely Harper-O’neill and Councillor Ray Graham

69.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Councillor David Payne was absent from the meeting.

Action by

70.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Meg Hirani, Team Leader, declared a personal and prejudicial interest
for items 11. Mr Hirani left the room for this item.

Action by

71.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda ltem 3)

It was agreed that the minutes from 7" December 2010 were deferred
to the next meeting on 11" January 2011.

Action by

72.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Iltem 4)

None.

Action by

73.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

Iltems marked part 1 were considered in public and items parked part 2
were considered in private.

Action by

Page 1




74.

LAND FORMING PART OF 104 ABBOTSBURY GARDENS,
EASTCOTE 67398/APP/2010/2562 (Agenda Item 6)

Erection of 1 one-bedroom, single storey detached dwelling with
new crossover to front and associated parking and amenity space
(Outline application with some matters reserved.)

67398/APP/2010/2562

Planning permission was sought for the erection 1 one-bedroom, single
storey detached dwelling with new crossover to front and associated
parking and amenity space on the rear garden area of 104 Abbotsbury
Gardens, which has a frontage to Lowlands Road.

The officer report stated the proposal would appear as a stand alone
bungalow and due to its siting and position, it was considered that the
proposal would result in a development which would appear out of
context in relation to the surrounding design and pattern of existing
residential development, resulting in a detrimental impact on the visual
amenities of the streetscene. It was also considered that should the
application receive consent it would set an undesirable precedent for
other proposals in the vicinity of a similar nature, which the Council
would find difficult to resist.

Due to the inadequate internal floor space that would be provided, the
proposal would be detrimental to the amenities of the future occupiers
of the development. The proposed dwelling also failed to meet lifetime
Homes standards. Accordingly the application was recommended for
refusal.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e Lead petitioner Ms Lesley Crowcroft presented the petition on
behalf of the petitioners who had signed the petition objecting to
the application.

e The area was known for its large garden space and historic
context.

e This application was contrary to London Plans as already stated
in the officer’s report.

e It was a back land development and the floor area of the
application was considerably smaller than what was required.

e An appeal on an application on this site had recently been
dismissed.

e The application was not in line with the local distinctness and
character of the area.

e There was a giant oak tree in the area which needed to be
considered in a tree survey. This had not been carried out.

e The application, if it was approved, would destroy the character

Action by

Page 2




of the area.
e A single dwelling would not make that much difference to the
housing in the area.
The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for refusal and
were concerned that further proposals may arise if this was granted.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

75.

LAND AT REAR AND FORMING PART OF 63, 65 & 67 LOWLANDS
ROAD, EASTCOTE 56032/APP/2010/2111 (Agenda Item 7)

Erection of a five-bedroom detached bungalow, including three
bedrooms in roofspace, with associated parking and landscaping.

56032/APP/2010/2111

Planning permission was sought for the erection of a five-bedroom
detached bungalow at the land rear and forming part of 63, 65 and 67
Lowlands Road. The officer report stated the proposal was for a single
detached bungalow (with habitable roof space).

Whilst the development would comply with relevant Council Standards
relating to internal living space and external amenity space, it was
considered that the proposal would be out of keeping with the
surrounding pattern of residential development, resulting in a
detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

It was also considered that should the application receive consent it
would set an undesirable precedent for other proposals in the vicinity of
a similar nature, which the Council would find difficult resist. In addition,
to these considerations, given that a legal agreement at this stage had
not been offered or secured, and due to the shortfall of places in
nurseries/schools/educational facilities serving the area the proposal
was considered to be contrary to relevant UDP Saved Policies
September 2007, London Plan and national policies.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:
e Lead petitioner Ms Lesley Crowcroft presented the petition on
behalf of the petitioners who had signed the petition objecting to
the application.

Action by

Page 3




e Ms Crowcroft had spoken several times on this matter during the
last 10 years.

e |t was stated that the applicant only owned the one property, so
1/3 of the proposed development land.

e That the applicant had appealed on this site and numerous other
sites, unsuccessfully.

e That this current application had made no attempt to get life time
home assurance.

e Ms Crowcroft questioned the lighting in the bedrooms, stating
that 3 double bedrooms only had roof lights and that this would
not adequate. That a request for dormers windows may come if
the application was approved.

e She asked Committee to uphold the officer's report and
recommendations.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members asked for clarification on the bedroom lighting. Officers stated
that there were windows for the bedrooms in the plans, and not just the
roof lights. Members also asked about life time home assurance.
Officers stated that the size of the property was sufficient and with
internal changes that it could be made to fit. Members commented on
garden grabbing and that this sort of application was what the
legislation was designed to prevent.

Members commented on the numerous applications that had been
submitted on this site. They asked officers if they could turn away any
further applications. Officers and the Committee’s Legal Advisor stated
that this matter went to appeal and the decision was upheld by the
Inspector the Council could now turn away further applications for a 2-
year period. The Legal Advisor stated that there were requirements in
legislation regarding this that needed to be fulfilled before this could
occur. The legislation framework allowed the Council to reject further
applications for a 2-year period. This was assuming the inspectorate
supported this decision.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

76.

LAND ADJACENT TO AND FORMING PART OF 30 HARVEY
ROAD, RUISLIP 67335/APP/2010/2355 (Agenda Item 8)

Erection of 2 x two-bedroom, two storey and 1 x one-bedroom,
single storey dwellings with semi-linked lobby and associated
parking and amenity space.

67335/APP/2010/2355

Action by

Page 4




Planning permission was sought for the erection of 2 x two-bedroom,
two storey and 1 x one-bedroom, single storey dwellings with semi-
linked lobby and associated parking and amenity space on the land
adjacent to and forming part of 30 Harvey Road. The officer report
stated the proposal was to develop the side and rear garden of a
ground floor maisonette to provide a pair of semi-detached two-
bedroom houses and a linked one-bedroom bungalow on this
prominent corner plot.

It was considered that although the proposal would satisfy the
recommended density guidelines contained within the London Plan, it
would appear unduly cramped in relation to the spacious character of
this part of Harvey Road and would appear incongruous within the
street scene. The proposal failed to provide sufficient internal floor
space for the bungalow, adequate amenity space for the occupiers of
the residential properties and involved the provision of off-street car
parking from the side access road which had restricted access due to it
being bollarded.

Also, no provision had been made at this stage to ensure that the
scheme would make adequate provision to secure an appropriate
contribution towards education facilities.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e Ms Caroline Wood spoke on behalf of the petitioners who had
signed the petition objecting to the application.

e Ms Wood lived in property 30a and moved into the area
because of the spacious sizes of the homes, the garden space
and how the street looked.

e The bollards were put there for a reason, and cars could not get
through because of their existence on the road.

o Motorbikes currently parked behind the area where car parking
was proposed for, this meant that spaces were left available for
cars to park.

e The development seemed like it was being squeezed in and was
out of character with the area and also contrary to planning
policies.

e The property, if developed, would be erected against her
garden. This would mean she would overlook this property,
along with other residents nearby.

e There were similar spaces on the road and there was a risk that
more applications would be received by the Council if this was
approved.

e The views of trees and green area would be restricted for
residents if this application was approved.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Ward Councillor Shirley Harper-O’Neill addressed the meeting. The
following points were raised:

D -l
rage o




e Councillor Harper-O’Neill was in full support of the petition and
the officer report on this application.

e The application was detrimental to the visual character of the
area.

e The proposed bungalow had insufficient floor space.

e That the suggested parking would cause issues, in particular
with regards to the bollards that were currently there.

e The area was unique and almost like the countryside. That this
development would take away from this if it was approved.

Members were in full support of the officer's recommendation, and it
was commented that the area was an oasis. Members stated that the
plans and application were of a very poor quality. That it would detract
from the openness of the area and the application was over-developed.

Members questioned officers on whether the bollards could be
removed. Officers commented that this would go to the traffic
department who would consider why they were put there and the safety
measures. The history would also be looked at before the department
took a view on whether they could or could not be removed. The Legal
Advisor commented that removal of the bollards was outside of the
remit of Planning Committee and that this would be a Cabinet Member
Decision for Planning, Transportation and Recycling. Members asked
that if the removal of the bollards was requested that this issue should
be directed as soon as possible to the Cabinet Member.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

77.

41 FRITHWOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD - 1891/APP/2010/1465
(Agenda ltem 13)

Part two, two and a half and three storey detached building with
habitable roofspace and basement level comprising 2 four-
bedroom and 4 three bedroom flats with basement parking and
landscaping, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

1891/APP/2010/1465

Planning permission was sought to erect a part two, part two and a
half, part three-storey block of 2 x four-bedroom and 4 x three-bedroom
flats with basement parking and habitable accommodation and
associated landscaping. An appeal for non-determination had been
submitted.

The officer report stated that this application followed on from two
previous applications on this site for flatted redevelopment which had
both been refused. The first was also dismissed at appeal. Although

Action by

Page 6




not previously refused for resulting in a further over-concentration of
flats in the road, the latest officer survey indicated that Frithwood
Avenue already breached the 10% HDAS guidance figure.

Whilst some improvements had been made, the overall scale of the
building was still inappropriate for the site and the building represented
an incongruous and cramped form of development on the site and
resulted in an excessive loss of garden land. Given the siting of a
number of ground and first floor bedroom windows, these rooms would
not have had an adequate outlook and the proposal would not have
afforded adequate amenity for its occupiers.

Inadequate tree information had been submitted to allow a proper
assessment of the scheme and the access and refuse arrangements
would prejudice highway and pedestrian safety. Also, as no S106
Agreement had been offered at this stage, the scheme failed to make
appropriate provision for additional educational facilities.

Therefore, had an appeal for non-determination not had been lodged,
the scheme would have been refused for the reasons identified and set
out in more detail in the report.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting. Councillor Ray Graham spoke on behalf on the petitioners.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e Councillor Graham stated that Ward Councillors were in support
of this petition and spoke on behalf of the residents who had
signed the petition objecting to the application.

e This was the third application by this developer on this site in the
last 2 years. One of which was appealed, and refused on
appeal.

e |t was stated that the applicants were not prepared to wait for
determination.

e The application was vastly over-large and that the plans
submitted were completely unacceptable. That developers
would simply tweak other plans and applications rather than
taking all factors into consideration when submitting plans.

e That people chose to live in such locations due to the openness,
nice gardens and views — the local ambience.

e That the plans were scarce in regards to tree protection.

e That there was no offer of contribution to school fees.

e Councillor Ray Graham congratulated officers on their report
and asked the Committee to uphold the views of the residents.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members had concerns about the parking facilities and stated that they
accepted the officer’'s recommendation to refuse this application. The
decisions were based on planning law, and that the site already had
considerable development. This application was too much for that site,
it included 20 bedrooms on the application.

D -2
rage 7




It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report.

78.

LONDON BOROUGH OF EALING (SKLPC COMMUNITY CENTRE
AND SPORTS GROUND, INDIA GARDENS, NORTHOLT)
39704/APP/2010/2599 (Agenda ltem 11)

Use of existing community facility building as a mixed use
comprising indoor market/community facility for a temporary
period of expiring April 2011 (Amended Description) (Consultation
by Ealing Council).

39704/APP/2010/2599

Ealing Council seeks comments from this Council on a planning
application for the use of an existing community facility building as a
mixed use compromising indoor market/community facility for a
temporary period expiry April 2011. The officer report related to the
request from the London Borough of Ealing for observations and
comments in relation to the planning application it had received. The
issue for consideration by the North Planning Committee was the
impact of the proposed development on the London Borough of
Hillingdon, rather than the determination of the application itself. The
use of the site for mixed use comprising indoor market/community
facility was considered contrary to policies AM2 and AM7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Officers stated that the decision on this application would be made by
the London Borough of Ealing and that the London Borough of
Hillingdon would comment on this application before a decision was
made.

The development had not indicated special circumstances for this
application and it would be detrimental to highways. There was
inadequate information on traffic measures from the applicant. The
information submitted with the application was quite sparse.

Members commented that application would impact on the surrounding
Wards of Hillingdon, including the implications of the traffic in an
already busy area. The application was very close to the Polish War
Memorial roundabout, where the current car boot sales had already a
huge impact on the traffic.

Members also considered the impact of the noise to residents, and the
parking issues that arose through events on the site. This also had an
impact on Emergency Services that may need to use Harvey Road.

Members commented that the site was Green Belt land and that when

Action by

Page 8




objecting to this application it should be reminded that the area should
be used for what Green Belt land was intended for. The Committee
were concerned with the various activities that occurred in this area
and asked if it was possible that the London Borough of Ealing consult
them on any future applications for this area.

Officers stated to Members that Hillingdon was the highway authority
for this site and that if Ealing were to ignore their advice they would
need good reason too. It was also commented that this area was too
small for the application to go to the Mayor’s Office and that they
recommended consultation with TFL.

Members concerns regarding this application were strongly noted. It
was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the officers
recommendations were agreed.

Resolved —

That the London Borough of Ealing be informed that the London
Borough of Hillingdon raised an objection to the proposed
scheme on the following grounds:

1) The applicant had failed to submit adequate information to
demonstrate that acceptable traffic management measures would
be in place to manage the safe and free flow of vehicular traffic as
it enters and exits from the site and whether the traffic associated
with the development would cause congestion on the adjoining
highway network. The development was therefore considered
likely to be detrimental to highway safety and is contrary to Policy
AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

2) The proposal would result in a materially greater impact and an
unacceptable intensification of use (than the existing authorised
uses) of the site and as such was inappropriate development in
the Green Belt for which no case of very special circumstances
had been demonstrated. The proposal was therefore considered
to be contrary to

Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies

September 2007, London Plan Policy 3D.9 (Consolidate with
Alterations since 2004), and Planning Policy Guidance 2: Green
Belts.

3) That Officers ask the London Borough of Ealing to consult with
Hillingdon on any future applications on this site.

79.

CIVIC AMENITY SITE, NEW YEARS GREEN LANE, HAREFIELD
8232/APP/2010/2538 (Agenda ltem 9)

Construction of a building for weatherproof storage of road salt
with associated landscaping.

Action by

Page 9




8232/APP/2010/2538

Planning permission was sought for the redevelopment of the north-
eastern part of the Civic Amenity Site for a new salt dome to provide
weatherproof storage of road salt for the gritting of roads during winter.
Planning permission was granted in 2008 for the development of the
existing Civic Amenity Site (ref: 8232/APP/2008/564) and again in early
2010 for the construction of a new salt dome and refurbishment of
facilities (ref: 8232/APP/2009/2225 and 8232/APP/2009/2224
respectively). None of the extant consents had been implemented.

This application was a new application proposing a new arrangement
to the salt dome in terms of size and location. It was also proposed to
extend the north-eastern boundary of the site, by way of land-take of
252sgm of the neighbouring Council owned land to provide for
additional landscape screening. Whilst the proposed works relate to
only a portion of the wider site, the redline boundary covers the wider
site so Highways implications, being access to the site and internal
circulation, could be considered.

This increase in footprint and height to the previously approved salt
dome was required to meet an increase in salt storage requirements.
The revised location was required to fit within the parameters of the
site.

As per the previous permission, the proposed structure would comprise
a low reinforced concrete wall with a wooden superstructure above,
clad with bitumen roofing shingles, coloured slate grey. The revised
dome size would means an increase in capacity of 1830 metric tonnes
and would represent the minimum capacity necessary to store the
amount of salt required for heavy usage to deal with snow and ice on
the Borough's road network.

The salt dome was a new structure and it was acknowledged that it
would be difficult to screen in the first few years after completion. It was
considered that over time, as the proposed landscaping matures, the
visual impacts of the structure were unlikely to be of significant
detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of openness of
the Green Belt.

Civic amenity sites such as this facility were not normally considered
appropriate in a Green Belt location and the proposal did not conform
to the types of development allowed by local and national Green Belt
policy. However, the proposal seeked rationalisation and enhancement
of existing and consented facilities within a long established civic
amenity site, which was considered to be the best location within the
north of the Borough for the provision of an improved winter
maintenance facility and specifically a salt dome.

Subject to the suggested conditions, it was considered that there would
be no material loss of amenity to neighbouring properties and there
would be no detrimental impact on the surrounding nature conservation
sites. The risk of flooding would be minimised and the quality of the
water environment would be protected.

Page 10




It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum sheet.

80.

40 THE DRIVE, NORTHWOOD 13554/APP/2010/1491 (Agenda ltem
10)

2 five-bedroom detached dwellings with basement and habitable
roofspace, associated parking and amenity space and installation
of vehicular crossover to front, involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling.

13554/APP/2010/1491

Planning permission was sought for the erection of two, 5 bedroom
detached houses with associated parking and landscaping. The officer
report stated that the proposed houses would provide an acceptable
standard of accommodation for future occupiers and sufficient off-street
parking has been provided. However, by reason of their size, siting,
bulk, design and appearance, the proposed houses would represent an
incongruous and visually intrusive form of development which would
detract from the character and appearance of the street scene and the
area.

Members commented on the small gaps between properties and the
alien designs submitted with the application.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.
Resolved -

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report.

Action by

81.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 12)
The enforcement report was presented to Members.
It was moved, seconded and approved that enforcement action be

deferred and the applicant have another opportunity to respond to
officers.

Resolved —

Action by

Page 11




That enforcement action is deferred and a letter from the Legal
Department be sent before any enforcement action be agreed.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.30 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nav Johal on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is
to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 12




Public Document Pack
Minutes ot

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

11 January 2011 DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman), David Allam
(Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon, Michael Markham, Carol Melvin and David Payne

LBH Officers Present:

Natasha Dogra, Democratic Services Officer

James Rodger, Head of Planning and Enforcement

Meg Hirani, Planning, Environment and Community Services

Also Present:
Clir Raymond Graham and Clir Judy Kelly.

82. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Action by
None.

83. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)
None.

84. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS Action by

MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2010 were agreed as
an accurate record.

85. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR Action by
URGENT (Agenda Iltem 4)
None.

86. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by

WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in
public and all items marked Part 2 would be considered in private.

87. | 8 SUNNINGDALE AVENUE, RUISLIP 19038/APP/2010/2638 Action by
(Agenda ltem 6)

Two storey detached building with habitable roofspace comprising 8

Page 13



two-bedroom flat with associated parking and amenity space, involving
enlargement of existing vehicular crossover to front and demolition of
existing two storey detached building for use as Class C2 (Residential
Institutions)

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The style of the development was out of character with the
surrounding dwellings

o A flatted development would take away the sense of community
of the area

e The development would create a less sustainable community

e Bin stores and cycle storage in the front garden would not be in
keeping with the surrounding dwellings

e The development would encourage on road parking as the area
is privy to a residents parking scheme

A Ward Councillor was present and raised the following points:
e The proposed site failed to harmonise with the surrounding area
e The application is over developed.
e Traffic congestion would increase in the area.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members asked Officers whether there was a residents parking
scheme in this area, to which Officers stated that if the local knowledge
displayed by residents suggests that there was an active residents
parking scheme.

Members added that should this application return to Committee an
informative would be added to any approval given stating that rights to
residents parking permits for this address would be withdrawn.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for refusal and
were concerned that further proposals may arise if this was granted.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —
That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report

and addendum and with the additional informative as set out
above.

88.

LAND AT JUNCTION OF FIELD END ROAD/ EASTCOTE ROAD,
RUISLIP 59310/APP/2010/2005 (Agenda Iltem 7)

Replacement of the existing 02, 17.5m high streetworks pole with a
17.5m high streetworks pole, complete with three dual user antennas
within a shroud, an associated radio equipment cabinet and

Action by

Page 14




development ancillary.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
Conservation Area was invited to address the meeting.

Points raised by the Conservation Area representative:

e Even though the application was for a replacement mast there
were better locations for this mast just yards away from the
current site.

e The current location lead to the narrowing of the pathway at a
very busy junction

e There had not been a high level of dialogue between the
Applicant and Officers.

e Since the original mast was erected circumstances have
changed which meant there were now more suitable locations
for the mast.

Members agreed that since the original mast had been erected the
circumstances had changed and more suitable locations could be
found for the mast. The junction of Field End Road and Eastcote Road
was a busy traffic hotspot where a narrow footpath could be
dangerous.

Resolved:
The Committee unanimously agreed to defer this application

based on the change in circumstances since the erection of the
original mast.

89.

LAND AT JUNCTION OF A40 AND SWAKELEYS ROAD,
ICKENHAM 56342/APP/2010/2732 (Agenda ltem 8)

Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole with a 15 metre
high monopole mobile phone mast, one replacement and one
additional radio equipment cabinet with ancillary works (Consultation
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

Action by

90.

RUISLIP MANOR SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB, GROSVENOR VALE,
RUISLIP 1209/APP/2010/1839 (Agenda ltem 9)

Removal of existing 18m floodlighting tower and replacement with a
20m mobile telecommunications lattice tower supporting 6 radio
antennas to give an overall top height of 21.3m, with other ancillary
development thereto. Original floodlights to be re-located on the new
tower at a height in the region of 18m.

Members questioned how intense the new flood lights would be.

Action by

Page 15




Officers said the advancement of flood-lighting indicated that light
scatter would be kept to a minimum and would be more efficient than
the current lighting.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

91.

ICKENHAM CRICKET CLUB, OAK AVENUE, ICKENHAM
2556/APP/2010/2421 (Agenda Item 10)

Single storey rear extension to existing pavilion with alterations to
existing elevations.

The Committee were pleased to see good use of the green belt land
and wished to encourage use of green belt land for agriculture, sport
and leisure activities.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

Action by

92.

S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT - UP TO 30
SEPTEMBER 2010 (Agenda ltem 11)

The report was noted by the Committee.

Action by

93.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 12)

The Enforcement Report was unanimously agreed by the Committee.

Action by

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.00 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277488. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 16




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two storey, part three storey, part four storey building
comprising 1, one-bedroom flat, 4, two-bedroom flats and 6, three-bedroom
flats, with associated car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and
alterations to vehicular access

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2010/2210

Drawing Nos: 112-09-PL-102
112-09-PL-107
112-09-PL-114
112-09-PL-116
TCP-01
TPP-01
Un-numbered Aerial Photograph
Sunlight/Daylight Shadow Plans
Planning Statement
Design and Acess Statement September 2010
Environmental Noise Survey & PPG 24 Assessment Report 3253/PPG
Arboricultural Appraisal
Report on Ground Investigation (07/13910)
Transport Statement September 2010
112-09-PL-101
Energy Assessment (December 2010)
Lifetime Homes Statement September 2010
Schedule of Amenity Space Provision (15/12/2010)
Responses to Applicant's Public Consultation
112-09-PL-103 Rev.
112-09-PL-104 Rev.
112-09-PL-105 Rev.
112-09-PL-106 Rev.
112-09-PL-108 Rev.
112-09-PL-109 Rev.
112-09-PL-110 Rev.
112-09-PL-111 Rev.
112-09-PL-012 Rev.
112-09-PL-113 Rev.
112-09-PL-115 Rev.
112-09-PL-117 Rev.
112-09-PL-118 Rev.
112-09-PL-119 Rev.
112-09-PL-120 Rev.
Un-numbered Proposed Landscape Plan by P.S Gardens
112-09-PL-204
112-09-PL-205

>rTO0>r>2>O0>0>0>2>>>

Date Plans Received:  17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/09/0010
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010 14/12/0010
21/12/0010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 11 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 6 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The proposal includes parking for 19 cars at basement and surface level, 11
secure cycle spaces and bin stores at basement (lower ground) level.

Two letters of objection have been received, objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
lack of parking and increased trafic congesion. In addition, two petitions bearing 21 and
23 signatures have been received objecting on the grounds that the bulk, height and lack
of child safe garden area makes the scheme an unsuitable development. One letter of
support has also been received.

In response to concerns from the Urban Design and Conservation Officer, amended
plans have been submited modifying the design detailing of the gable feature on the front
elevation, while the pitch of the roofs has been reduced to 46 degrees. Further
consultations were carried out on the revised plans and one additional letter has been
received, objecting on the grounds of increased traffic congestion and inadequate
parking.

The principle of a residential development and the mix of units are considered acceptable
in this edge of town centre location. The layout, siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area. The proposal would not detract from the amenities of adjoining residents and
provides satisfactory accommodation for future occupiers. Parking provision accords with
the Council's standards and the Council's Highway Engineer raises no objection to the
proposed means of access.

The current scheme addresses the reasons for refusal of a previous scheme and a
Unilateral Obligation has been signed, securing contributions towards the funding of
additional school places, health care, construction training, libraries, public open space
and management and monitoring. This application is therefore recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
1. That in advance of, or at the time of implementation of the development, the
Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section 278 of the

Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to deliver the off
site highway works.

2. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection to grant planning permission, subject to the following
conditions:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:
(i) fenestration and doors

(ii) balconies

(iii) boundary walls and railings

(iv) external lighting

(v) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved, as listed in the attached schedule, unless consent to any
variation is first obtained in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

6 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further, one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

7 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Two parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair transfer to
and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using wheelchairs and
clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and horizontally.
Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest accessible building
entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs provided from the car park
to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be provided prior to the occupation of
the development in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards and
details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances, in accordance with Policy AM15 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan (February 2008).

9 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the shuttle signals with a vehicle detection
system at the entrance and exit of the access ramp have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until
the works which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been
completed. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The deveopment hereby permitted, shall not be occupied until the cycle storage facilities
for 11 bycycles have been provided in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of
cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the new vehicular access off Maxwell Road,
including details of the pedestrian crossing point (tactile paving) and the relocation of the
on street parking bays in Maxwell Road, have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the works
which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been completed.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for
protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
meet acceptable internal noise design criteria. All works which form part of the scheme
shall be fully implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 21
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic and other noise, in accordance with Policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

16 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources, light spillage and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so
installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local
Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

17 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

18 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.
(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

19 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

20 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site s energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of a
18.16% reduction in the site's carbon dioxide emissions needs through on site renewable
energy generation. The energy strategy should clearly define the baseline energy usage
which takes account of regulated energy (in accordance with Building Regulations) and
unregulated energy (energy use not covered by Building Regulations). The renewable
energy figure should be based on the whole energy use. The methods identified within
the approved report shall be integrated within the development and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

22 SUSS Sustainable Urban Drainage
No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

23 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

25 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, the fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained as indicated in Arbtech Consulting Ltd's Tree Report and drawing No. TPP-01,
shall be erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5
metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

28 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any imported material i.e. soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein, to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other off site receptors, in accordance with Policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No part of the development shall be occupied until details of the method of control for the
designation and allocation of parking spaces has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the parking spaces shall be retained
for the sole use of the individual flats in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policies AM14
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail how the refuse and
recycling bins shall be moved to a predefined collection point and how the service road is
to be kept clear of parked vehicles on collection day. The approved measures shall be
implemented and maintained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, plans and details of one electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

34 D2 Obscured Glazing

The Oriel windows and non habitable windows in the north east and south west
elevations shall be glazed with obscure glass and non-opening except at top vent level,
as detailed on approved drawing nos. 112-09-PL-109 Rev. A, 112-09-PL111 Rev. A and
112-09-PL114, for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

2

Specific security needs identified for the application site include CCTV coverage of
certain key areas within the development, namely the underground car park and the main

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



vehicular entrance to the development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for
deterrence and retrospective investigation only and not monitored system. You are
advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs. In addition to the
above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you are advised to
consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA). The CPDA's
contact number is 0208 246 1769.

3

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

4

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 4, 8, 10, 11, 14, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 24, 26,
28, 30, 31 and 34, which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You
will be in breach of planning control should you commence these works prior to the
discharge of these conditions. For further information and advice contact: Planning and
Community and Environmental Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Tel: 01895
250230).

5

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

6

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Council's central CCTV system.

7 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

8 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

9 112 Notification to Building Contractors
The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

10 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of
disabled people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises.
Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download
from www.drc-gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

11 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

12 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

13 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

14 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

15 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

16 I25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;
2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

17 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

18 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

19 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS Residential Layouts

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

POBS Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

PPG13 Transport

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS1-A Planning and Climate Change - Supplement to Planning Policy
Statement 1

PPS3 Housing

PPS4 Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

PPG24 Planning and Noise

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

20 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

21 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition x you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250538).

22

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hard
standing shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the
private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage
system.

23

With regard to the external materials (condition 2), you are advised that it will be
important to ensure that the materials match those older buildings in the locality. The
drawings are annotated as being dark red/brown tiles and these are considered
appropriate. The drawings also show stock brick, which should be a deep red, rather
than the yellow/buff shown in the perspectives.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The site formally comprised the Reindeer Public House plus ancillary accommodation, an
ancillary six bedroom residential apartment and 20 off-street parking spaces. In addition,
land to the front of the former public house building was utilised for a further three car
parking spaces. The building has already been demolished and the site is currently
cleared and boarded.

The site has an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares and is located in Green Lane
Northwood Minor Town Centre. The site is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area
and a residential area to the west outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is a
small non-designated commercial business area. The site is within an aviation height
restriction area. The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane
Conservation Area, which was designated on 2 December 2009.

To the north east is Clive Parade, a 1960's shopping parade with residential units above.
Off street parking is provided in front of these units. To the rear of the site is a flatted
development (Anthus Mews) which comprises mainly 3 storey blocks with garaging. To
the south-west lies a residential area along Maxwell Road, comprising large, red brick,
gabled, two storey detached houses. Opposite is the handsome terrace of red brick
Edwardian buildings with oriels at first floor, half timbered gabled attics and shops at
ground floor, whilst the police station, ¢c. 1910 and a listed building, stands diagonally
opposite.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 11 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 6 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The proposal includes parking for 17 cars, 11 secure cycle spaces and two
bin stores at basement (lower ground) level. Two additional parking bays are located at
the front of the block, with the remainder of the site frontage soft landscaped.

A landscaped communal courtyard is located to the rear(260 sg.m) with private amenity
space (45sq.m) for flat 1 (lower ground) and balconies provided for flats 1, 5, 6 and 10.

The main pedestrian access to the site will be from Maxwell Road. Vehicular access will
be via the existing service road, into the car park at lower ground floor level. A secondary
pedestrian access is also proposed off the service road.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

- Planning Statement

The statement describes the development and provides a policy context and planning
assessment for the proposal. The statement concludes that the proposal represents an
efficient use of this previously developed site, provides a new active frontage to this part
of the town centre and contributes towards housing needs requirements

- Design and Access Statement

This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
design, number of units, layout, scale, landscaping, appearance and access for the
proposed development.

- A Tree Assessment Report
The report has identified 13 trees, which are on or close to the site. The statement has
been prepared to ensure good practice in the protection of trees during the construction

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and post construction phases of the development.

- Energy Assessment

The sustainability credentials of the scheme are assessed in respect of renewable energy
resources and achieving savings in terms of CO2. The assessment concludes that the
use of PV is the preferred option for renewable energy technology.

- Report on Ground Investigation
The report concludes that the level of contaminants encountered are not considered
sufficient to pose any significant threats to end users of the site for residential purposes.

- Noise Report

the report contains the results of a noise survey, compares the noise levels with PPG24
Criteria and details the results of the preliminary external building fabric assessment. The
report concludes that suitable internal noise levels can be achieved with approriate sound
insulation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18958/APP/2008/1996 The Reindeer Ph Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468m? of commercial space with associated
parking.

Decision: 29-10-2008 Refused Appeal: 08-05-2009 Dismissed

18958/APP/2009/2210 Former Reindeer Public House Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising of 1 one-bedroom flat, 4
two-bedroom flats and 7 three-bedroom flats, with associated surface and basement car
parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access.

Decision: 08-06-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused under delegated powers on 21/10/2009 for the erection
of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468sq.m of commercial space
(ref:18958/APP/2008/1996) on the folowing grounds:

1. Overdevelopment/Impact on visual amenity.

. Impact of noise from adjoining commercial uses.

. Inadequate living accommodation.

. Inadequate access for people with disabilities.

. Inadequate vehicular access.

. Impact on adjoining residents.

. Renewable Energy.

. Planning obligations.

ONOO O~ WN

A subsequent appeal(ref. APP/R5510/A/08/2089396) was dismissed on grounds 1, 3, 4,
and 6.

Planning permission was refused on 12/6/2010 for the erection of a part two, part three,
part four storey building comprising of 1 one-bedroom flat, 4 two-bedroom flats and 7
three-bedroom flats, with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle
parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access. (ref:18958/APP/2009/2210) for the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



following reasons:

1.The proposal, by reason of its overall scale, siting, and design would constitute an
inappropriate development of the site, resulting in an unduly intrusive, visually prominent
and incongruous form of development, which would fail to respect the established
character of the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area and the area
generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's HDAS
(Supplementary Planning Document) 'Residential

Layouts'.

2. The proposal fails to provide amenity space of sufficient size and quality so as to be
commensurate with the size and layout of the development. As such the proposal would
provide a substandard form of accommodation for future residents, contrary to Policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), and
the Council's HDAS (Supplementary Planning Document) 'Residential Layouts'.

The application was the subject of an appeal. A local inquiry was held on 30/11/2010. The
decision of the Planning Inspectorate was not known at the time of writing this report.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 35

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE24

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS Residential Layouts

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

POBS Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

PPG13 Transport

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS1-A Planning and Climate Change - Supplement to Planning Policy Statement 1

PPS3 Housing

PPS4 Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

PPG24 Planning and Noise

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 3rd November 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 21st October 2010
6. Consultations

External Consultees

This application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. The application has also been
advertised a a development likely to affect the character and appearance of the Northwood Town
Centre and Green Lane Conservation Area. A total of 191 surrounding property owners/occupiers

have been consulted. One letter of objection has been received. The issues raised are:

1. Lack of on site parking provision
2. Extra pressure on local parking facilities
3. Traffic congestion during construction

One letter of suport has been received making the following comments:

1. We fully support this planning application.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2. We feel that it would benefit the community to have the site developed as soon as possible.
3. The site is an eyesore and attracts anti-social behaviour.

4. Local businesses leave their bins in front of the site.

5. The plans are in keeping with the varied styles of the area.

Two petitions organised by residents of Murray Road and Northwood Residents' Association,
bearing 21 and 23 signatures respectively have been received, objecting to the proposals on the
grounds that the bulk, height and lack of child safe garden area make this an unsuitable
development. The desired outcome is a two storey dwelling with an adequate secure garden area.

One additional letter of objection has been received in response to the reconsultation on the
revised plans, raising concerns over the lack of parking and increased traffic congestion.

METROPOLITAN POLICE: There should be access control to the basement car park with CCTV.
The development should achieve Secure by Design accreditation.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

1. Site: The proposed development is an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares. The cleared site is
located in Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies 2007 and is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area and a residential area
to the west outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is a small non-designated
commercial business area. The site has a history of land contamination and is within an aviation
height restriction area.

2. London Plan Issues

Residential: The London Plan states the need for housing density to relate to location and setting in
terms of existing building form and massing, and the index of public transport accessibility when
considering new developments. The Public Transport Accessibility Level for the site is 2. London
Plan Policy 3A.3 seeks to maximise the potential of sites, compatible with local context and design
principles in Policy 4B.1 (Design principles for a compact city) and with public transport capacity.
Boroughs are encouraged to adopt the residential density ranges set out in Table 3A.2 (Density
matrix (habitable rooms and dwellings per hectare) and which are compatible with sustainable
residential quality. London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing Choice) encourages Boroughs to ensure that
new developments offer a range of housing choices, in terms of the mix of housing sizes and types,
taking account of the housing requirements of different groups, all new housing is built to Lifetime
Homes standards and 10% of new housing to be wheelchair accessible. Local guidance is provided
in Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document, which contains more details of lifetime homes on pages 8 and 9.

Guidance on the application of the housing policies is provided in the Mayor's Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Housing (November 2005). The SPG also provides guidance on overall
housing mix. This is based on the GLA's Housing Requirements Study, which has estimated that
the London wide net housing requirement over the next 15 years to meet both current unmet
demand and projected household growth, incorporating assumptions about the extent of voluntary
sharing by single person households, is divided between household sizes as follows:

Overall housing mix 1 bedroom household 32%
2/3 bedroom household 38%
4 bedroom or larger household 30%

Specific proportions of affordable housing within the above overall figures, are based on the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Council's Housing Register. Information from the Housing Supply Team has been that Housing
Services are working to the West London sub-region agreed unit mix for providing affordable
housing either in the case of S106 provision or in the case of a 100% affordable development by a
Registered Social Landlord.

The mix required is:
1 bed - 15%, 2 beds - 35%, 3 beds - 25%, 4 beds - 15%, 5 beds - 10%

This will enable the borough to provide the affordable housing to meet the need as established by
the Housing Needs Survey 2005.

Town Centres: The London Plan sets out the Mayor's strategic objectives for the viability and vitality
of Town Centres and the creation of a Town Centre Network through Policies 2A.8 Town centres
and 3D.1 Supporting town centres of the Plan. Annex 1 of the Plan, London's strategic town centre
network expands further on the Mayor's hierarchy of town centres with a general description and
importance of each type of centre. Northwood is defined as a District Centre.

Transport Links and Car Parking: The London Plan refers to the need for all developments that will
be major generators of traffic to submit a Transport Assessment and Green Travel Plan (Policy
3C.2).

3. Main UDP Policy Issues

Given that the site is now vacant and there are no saved policies to protect public houses as
community facilities, the principal of the development is not contested. In policy terms the key issue
for consideration relates to the density of development; whether this is appropriate for the site and
is in accordance with the indicative thresholds contained in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan. Also
relevant is the appeal decision for a mixed use scheme of 14 flats and ground floor commercial
uses on the same site (APP/R5510/a/08/2089396).

Residential Density: In terms of density Table 3A.2 of the London Plan is relevant. 11 units with 49
habitable rooms would equate to 73u/ha and 328hr/ha at an indicative average dwelling size of
4.45hr/u (49/11). The London Plan, for sites with an urban character close in town centres where
the Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score is 2-3 has an indicative density range of 200-
450 hr/ha and 45-120 u/ha. The proposed density would be considered appropriate provided site
specific issues including those points raised by the Inspector on the previous scheme (impact on
the character and appearance of the area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of
neighbouring properties particularly outlook and amenities of future occupiers) are addressed.

Housing Mix: Policy H4 requires where possible, a mix of housing units, particularly units of one or
two bedrooms, to reflect the changing housing demands of the Borough. The scheme provides 1 x
1 bed, 4 x 2 bed and 3 x 6 bed. The supporting text to this policy states that the Council will have
regard to the units most urgently required in different parts of the borough. Particular consideration
will be given to family homes and ethnic minorities in assessing the need for larger dwellings, either
in new development or through extensions to existing dwellings.

Affordable Housing: 50% affordable housing is sought for schemes of 10 or more units. Lower
provision would need to be supported by a robust economic viability assessment. No affordable
housing is proposed. The accompanying economic viability assessment justification for no
affordable housing provision would need to be supported by the implementation team.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The information provided suggests that the development will meet the efficiency targets of the
London Plan (4A.7) through the submission of an energy statement (required by policy 4A.4).

However, there are queries regarding the pitch of the PVs, which are to be installed at a completely
horizontal level. It would be pointless if they were installed as a token attempt at fulfilling planning
policy requirements, or more likely, a developer not installing them once permission has been
granted.

The following information is therefore requested:

Confirmation of the roof plan showing the solar panels. These would be needed to allow us to see
what we are giving permission for.(This has been submitted);

Confirmation of the drop in performance from an optimum pitch of 25 -35 degree to the 0 degree
that is being suggested;

Confirmation that a manufacturer will install to this level, and that it would not compromise
performance;

Greater understanding of why air source/ground source/gas absorption heat pumps have not been
considered and whether these have been discussed with the Conservation Officer;

Confirmation of what Building Regulations have been used to assess the baseline, 2006 or 2010.
We are now working to 2010 Building Regulations so would like to understand the performance of
the property against the more recent 2010 regulations.

The revised figure of 18.16% Co2 reduction resulting from the reduced PV array area, as a
consequence of the reprofiling of the roof is acceptable.

(Comment: A condition has been attached requiring further details of how the renewable energy
can be implemented as part of the development).

S106 OFFICER

Proposal:

Erection of a part 2, part 3, part 4 storey building comprising of 1 x 1 bed flat, 4 x 2 bed flats and 6
x 3 bed flats with associated car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and alterations to
vehicular access.

1 x 1 bed flat @ 2hbrms and 1.51 pop
4 x 2 bed flats @3hbrms and 1.5 pop
6 x 3 bed flats @ 4hbrms and 1.93 pop

total population: 19.09

Proposed Heads of Terms:

1. Transport and transport related issues: In line with the SPD on Transport it is likely that a
contribution towards public transport may be sought and there may be the need for a s278
agreement to be entered into to cover any and all highways works need as a result of this
application.

2. Affordable Housing: the applicant has provided a Financial Viability Appraisal and they have
stated that the scheme cannot afford to deliver any affordable housing.

3. Education: In line with the SPD on Education a contribution is likely to be sought.
4. Health: In line with the SPD for Health a contribution is likely to be sought if a bid is received by

the local PCT. In line with the formula contained within the SPD it is likely that a contribution in the
sum of £216.67 x 19.09 = £4,136.23 will be sought.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5. Community Facilities: In line with the SPD if a need is demonstrated then a contribution in the
sum of £10,000 towards community facilities within the locality will be sought.

6. Libraries Contribution: In line with the SPD a libraries contribution will be sought in the sum of
£439.07 equal to £23 per person arising from this development.

7. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 had previously been sought towards local
open space and recreation improvements. However, this is a reduced scheme and on site amenity
space provision now complies with Council standards. A revised contribution would therefore be
considered.

8. Construction Training: In line with the SPD it is likely that a financial contribution towards training
schemes will be sought as a result of this application given its nature and scale. The SPD requires
a contribution equal to £2,500 for every £1 million build cost could be sought for employment
training initiatives.

9. Project Management and Monitoring: In line with the SPD, a contribution towards project
management and monitoring is sought equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this
proposal.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

NOISE: | have considered the noise report prepared by RBA Acoustics (ref. 3253/PPG). | have also
considered the Appeal Decision dated 8th May 2009 (Appeal ref: APP/R5510/A/08/2089396)
relating to the previous 2008 planning application at the site referenced 18958/APP/2008/1996.

Noise from the industrial estate was considered in the appeal decision. It was noted that there are
no planning restrictions in terms of the hours of operation of these premises and that on occasion
there may be commercial waste collections early in the morning. The decision points out that
nuisance from such noise sources can be controlled through statutory regulation and that the
sound insulation glazing to be incorporated in the building will mitigate any noise impacts. The
appeal decision accordingly dismisses concerns about noise from the industrial estate. Similar
arguments would apply to the mechanical plant at the rear of the terraced buildings situated on
Green Lane. | therefore suggest that no objection should be raised regarding the current
application in relation to noise from the industrial estate and mechanical plant.

The 2008 application at the site related to a mixed-use development with commercial premises at
ground floor fronting Maxwell Road, and residential flats at upper floors. The currently proposed
development deletes the commercial premises and comprises a reduced number of residential flats
compared with both the 2008 and 2009 applications. Also, residential flats at the rear of the building
are situated at an increased distance from the small industrial estate at the rear of the application
site compared with the 2008 application.

The RBA report states that road traffic noise is the main noise source affecting the site. It also
notes that there is potentially noise from the small industrial estate at the rear of the site, and noise
from mechanical plant at the rear of the terraced buildings on Green Lane. The RBA report
contains results of a noise survey carried out to establish prevailing ambient noise levels. The
measured noise levels in the RBA report show that the front and rear of the site are in Noise
Exposure Category B of PPG24: Planning and Noise. The corresponding advice in PPG24 is that
noise should be taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate,
conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of protection against noise. | therefore recommend
the condition below which should provide internal noise levels in accordance with the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document on noise.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Condition

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for protecting the
proposed development from road traffic and other noise has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall meet acceptable internal noise design
criteria. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the
approved measures.

REASON: To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic and other noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

AIR QUALITY: The application site is located outside of the air quality management area (AQMA),
therefore no air quality assessment was required. However, it is recommended that any
construction site management plan condition also considers the requirements to control and
minimise emissions of pollutants from and attributable to the demolition and/or construction phases
of the development, as as there are residential properties immediately adjacent to the site. It is
understood the demolition works at the site have already been undertaken. In order to control
environmental nuisance from construction work, the standard Nuisance from Demolition and
Construction work informative is recommended.

Subiject to the above conditions, no objections are raised to the development on noise or air quality
grounds.

CONTAMINATED LAND: The following information was submitted with the application with regard
to land contamination:

- Report on Ground Investigation for the Reindeer Public House, Maxwell Road, Northwood, HAG
2YF (Ref: 07/13910) by Site Analytical Services Ltd for Excelsior Construction Ltd (February 2008)

A desk top study with some minimum contamination testing as part of the ground investigation
information has been submitted. The site history suggests contamination is unlikely with the small
possibility of it occurring in made ground which based on two boreholes was only 0.6 to 0.8 metres
deep, and consisted of clayey, silty sandy soils with bits of concrete and brick fragments.

Two soil samples (described as clay) were tested for contaminants from each borehole from a
depth of 0.25 metres to 0.75 metres. Some of the soil guidance values used were out of date, but
what was found at the site would suggest contamination is unlikely, although possible random
hotspots of contamination in the made ground cannot be ruled out entirely.

Given the limited nature of the site investigation information, as a minimum it is recommended that
a condition be attached to ensure the landscaping soils, whether site derived or imported, are
tested to ensure they are suitable for use. If in the unlikely event further contamination is identified
at the site, during the course of the development, they can be dealt with under the Building Control
Regulations.

Also under the Building Control Regulations, it is recommended that the developer reviews the
possibility of the Radon risk again as it is possible out of date information was used. Some parts of
Hillingdon are now recorded as having 1-3 % of homes above the action level of (200 Bgm-3). No
radon protection advice is provided for this level, however due consideration is recommended as
the development also includes a lower ground level.

EDUCATION AND CHILDRENS' SERVICE

Using the new SPD formulae, with this being in Northwood and north of A40, the calculation
requests £48,355 as follows:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 4
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Primary £20,592
Secondary £17,348
Post 16 £10,415

CONSERVATION OFFICER

PROPOSAL: The erection of a part 3, part 4 storey 'u' shaped block comprising 11 flats. The
proposal includes 19 car parking spaces (including 2 disabled spaces), and 11 cycle spaces in a
secure store on the lower ground floor.

COMMENTS: The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lanes Conservation Area
and has been the subject of two previous applications, both of which have been refused.

CONSIDERATION: This proposal is an improvement on the previous applications.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

BACKGROUND: The site is the vacant plot of the former Reindeer pub, situated on the edge of
Northwood town centre. There are no trees remaining on the cleared site, but three off-site trees
are close to the southern boundary, including the large Oak in the front garden of 8 Maxwell Road.
This tree is a prominent landscape feature in the area and is protected by TPO No. 305 (ref.T25 on
the TPO schedule/ref. 1670:A2 on the Tree Protection Plan, TPP-01). Another prominent off-site
tree is the highway tree, a Common Lime (ref. 1670:A2 on drawing No. TPP-01).

The submission includes part of a Tree Survey by Arbortech. The survey is not dated, but there is a
reference to plan ref. 112, dated 17/09/09 which has not been submitted with this application. No
tree survey plan or schedule have been submitted, according to the information on file.

The survey text refers (6.3) to a small number of trees within the site curtilage, which appear to
have been removed already. In the summary (section 10) the survey confirms that 3No. low-quality
(category C, ref. 1666, 1668 and T1)) trees are to be removed and that all A and B category trees
(including tree ref. 1670, 1671 and 1672) will be retained. There is no reference to the offsite tree
1667 a B category tree. A Tree Constraints plan (TCP-01) and Tree Protection Plan (TPP-01) has
been submitted.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is an amended application to build 11No. flats, with associated parking,
secure cycle parking, bin store and vehicle access. According to the block plan ref. 112-09-PL-116
the current building footprint is marginally larger, extending to the south-east. The Design & Access
Statement (section 6.0) provides minimal information about the landscape. Comments relate only
to the retention of one tree in the south-west corner of the site and the provision of easy access.
However, the only tree, apparently on-site, is ref.1666 which the tree survey recommends for
removal. Contrary to CABE guidance, the Design & Access Statement makes no reference to the
site context, no site analysis and no landscape objectives which should be integral to the scheme
design.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate:

- In this instance the development extends to each of the boundaries, where it will be close to A and
B category trees which are to be retained and protected during the life of the development.

- The submitted tree information is incomplete and inconsistent with the Design & Access
Statement. Clarification is required.

- A Method Statement should be conditioned to ensure that the development is designed, detailed

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and managed in accordance the tree consultant's recommendations.

- The amenity space associated with this development is minimal and is dependent on balconies
and podium level/green roof space. A high quality landscape scheme, by condition, if this scheme
is to be considered acceptable.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection subject to conditions, TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5, TL6, TL7 and
TL21

ACCESS OFFICER

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing should be built to wheelchair home
standards and should accord with relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. A minimum of one flat should be designed in accordance with wheelchair home standards and
guidance detailed in the above mentioned Supplementary Planning Document. It is suggested that
the proposed flat no. 3 is designated the wheelchair standard home, given its proximity to the
proposed accessible parking spaces.

2. Good practice recommends that communal car parks, as part of a Lifetime Home development,
should provide at least one accessible parking space. Furthermore, the parking layout and
landscape design should be conducive to Lifetime Home principles and allow for further accessible
parking bays to be created according to demand.

3. To support the Secured by Design agenda, accessible car parking bays should not be marked.
Car parking spaces should be allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant to choose
whether the bay is marked.

REASON: Bays that are not allocated would not guarantee an accessible bay to a disabled
resident. Similarly, a disabled person may not necessarily occupy an accessible home allocated a
disabled parking space. Marking bays as disabled parking could lead to targeted hate crime against
a disabled person.

4. At least one bathroom/ensuite facility in each flat should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. To this end, 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

5. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

6. Consideration must be given to ensure that adequate means of escape for disabled people, or
those who cannot use stairs, to escape from the building during an emergency. Details in this
regard should be submitted.

Conclusion: Whilst the plans go some way towards meeting the Lifetime Home Standards, further
amendment should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval.

WASTE MANAGER
With respect to the flats, the plans indicate a bin provision area. The required ratio is of 1100 litre

bins on a ratio of 1:10 + 1 per waste stream as a minimum. For this development, the minimum
requirement would be 3 x 1100 litre refuse bins and 3 recycling bins. Concerns are however raised

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



that the bin store will not be readily accessible at lower ground level and would not meet the
necessary pulling distance and vehicle access requirements. It is recommended that the bin store
area be relocated to the front of the building on Maxwell Road. Historically access to this site has
always been limited, due to the location and proximity to shops.

Alternatively, there is no objection to Management arranging for the bins to be wheeled up from the
basement to the bin collection area, provided that parking restrictions are in place, so that no
vehicles park along the service road.

In addition to ensuring adequate design of the bin chambers, there is a requirement for a Site
Waste Management Plan.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

It is proposed to relocate the existing access approximately 14m (centre to centre) to the north
east. The access layout (including the access road) would be adequate for two vehicles to pass
each other and for the Council's refuse vehicles. Pedestrian crossing point with buff coloured tactile
paving should be provided at the proposed vehicular access.

The proposed access arrangements would affect the on-street parking. The applicant should
provide plans clearly showing the effect of the proposals on the on-street parking and the proposal
to relocate the parking spaces.

All off-site highway works shall be carried out at the developer's expense. A grampian type
condition should be applied to cover the details of the new vehicular access including the
pedestrian crossing point(footway) and on-street parking to be submitted before commencement of
the development and works completed before occupation of the development. An informative
should be attached informing the applicant to enter into a S278 Agreement for the off-site highway
works.

Gradient of the proposed access ramp leading to the car parking area is 1:15, which is considered
acceptable. The width of the access ramp is not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other and
visibility including inter-visibility and those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle
signals with vehicle detection system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the
access ramp. This issue should be covered through a grampian type condition for the details to be
submitted before commencement of the development and works completed before occupation of
the development.

Lighting within the access road and car parking should be provided in accordance with the current
British Standards. This issue should be covered through a condition for the lighting to be completed
to the Local Planning Authority's satisfaction before the occupation of the development.

Car Parking: A total of 19 car parking spaces have been proposed, 17 spaces on the lower ground
floor level and 2 spaces within the front forecourt area. The car parking provision is in accordance
with the Council's maximum standards. The parking spaces would have adequate turning area.
Details of the car parking allocation should be covered through a suitable planning condition.

Two car parking spaces within the forecourt area are proposed as disabled bays, which is in
accordance with the Council requirement of 10% spaces to be suitable for disabled users. In
addition to the 1.2m transfer space to the side of the disabled bays, there should also be a 1.2m
wide safety zone at the vehicle access end of each bay to provide boot access or for use of a rear
hoist. All transfer spaces should be clearly marked. A disabled logo should also be marked within
the disabled bays.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Details of the car parking including disabled spaces and allocation should be covered through a
suitable planning condition.

Surface water: It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private
land to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hardstanding
shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the private land shall not be
permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage system.

(Note: This has been covered by an informative)

Walking & Cycling: The surrounding roads typically have footways. Main pedestrian access is
proposed at the front of the development and a footway to the side of the access road could also
be used by the pedestrians.

11 cycle storage spaces are proposed. The provision and maintenance of cycle parking should be
covered through a suitable planning condition.

Traffic Impact: The proposed development is not considered to result in such level of traffic
generation in comparison with the sites permitted use, which would be prejudicial to highway safety
and free flow of traffic.

Trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application and/or
subsequent dismissal of the appeal.

The revised application is a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately 468
sq.m of commercial space compared to the original application. The traffic impact is therefore
considered to be less than the original ansd subsequent applications.

Public transport: The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, (on a scale
of 1-6, where 6 is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The site is
therefore shown to have a low level of accessibility to public transport. However, the site is close to
Northwood Station and bus routes.

Refuse: The developer has agreed the refuse collection arrangement with the Council's refuse
department. The arrangement would involve refuse bins being wheeled from the lower ground floor
to the north western side of the building by the site management. The refuse and recycle vehicles
would need to reverse into the site from the highway for collection.

This type of arrangement is not desirable from the highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection arrangements,
resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-medium size
developments. Notwithstanding the above, given the developer has agreed this arrangement with
the Council's refuse department, the proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

In addition, the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access point could result in Health and
Safety issues due to the weight of the bins distance required to be covered, and ramp gradient.
These issues would typically fall under Building Regulations.

Conclusion & Recommendation: No objection is raised on the highways and transportation aspect
of the development subject to the above issues being covered by suitable planning conditions.

Conditions to cover:

1. Sightlines for 43m.
2. Pedestrian visibility splays.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



. Access and off-site highway works

. Shuttle signals

. Lighting

. Details of car parking, allocation, and disabled spaces
. Surface water drainage

. Cycle parking

. Refuse Management

O©oOoONOOLh W

Informative to cover:

1. Off-site highway works costs and S278 Agreement.
2. Surface water drainage.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007. It is positioned between the Primary
Shopping Area and a residential area to the west, outside the town centre boundary.
Whilst general policies are supportive of residential development in principle, this is
subject to compliance with a number of detailed criteria, including the consideration of the
loss of any existing use of the site.

The authorised use of the site is for a public house, although the site is now cleared.
There are no Hillingdon UDP policies that prevent the loss of a public house. In addition,
the proposal is consistent with Central Government advice contained in PPS3, which
encourages the re-use of previously developed land more efficiently. There is therefore no
objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject to the proposal
satisfying other policies within the UDP.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Density guidelines are provided by the London Plan. These guidelines take into account
public transport accessibility, the character of the area and type of housing proposed.
Sites with an urban character close to town centres, where the Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) score is 2-3 have an indicative density range of 200-450 hr/ha.
and should achieve a density within the range of 45-120 u/ha.

In terms of the current proposal, the 11 units with 49 habitable rooms would equate to 73
u/ha and 328 hr/ha at an average density of 4.45 hr/u. The development therefore does
not exceed the London Plan density guidance and is therefore considered appropriate,
subject to site specific issues, including impact on the character and appearance of the
area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of neighbouring properties and
amenities of future occupiers, which are addressed in other sections of this report.

Policy H4 of the UDP also seeks to encourage additional housing in town centres. The
supporting text states:

"The Council recognises the importance of residential accommodation in town centres as
a part of the overall mix of uses which is necessary to ensure their vitality and
attractiveness. Such housing offers particular advantages in terms of accessibility to town
centre facilities, employment opportunities and public transport. In order to maximise the
residential potential of town centre sites, residential development within them should
comprise predominantly one or two-bedroom units."

In terms of the mix of units, the application proposes 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 6

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



x 3 bedroom apartments. It is considered that this represents an acceptable mix of units,
providing smaller dwelling units in an accessible town centre location and contributing to
the vitality of the centre in accordance with the Council's policies.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an archaeological priority area.

The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area, which
was recently designated on 2 December 2009. Policy BE4 states that new development
within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to preserve or enhance the
features, which contribute to the Conservation Area's special architectural or visual
qualities.

The street scene within the town centre is generally of a very high standard, made more
interesting by the topography of the area. Whilst there are some modern developments
such as Clive Parade to the north of the application site, the area nevertheless has a very
strog character and a high proportion of good quality commercial and public buildings.

The site is on higher ground, which drops down towards Rickmansworth Road to the
north-west and the proposed development, at three and four storeys would thus be
elevated from the rear. The building would also be higher than the two-storey residential
properties down Maxwell Road. However, the block steps down to two storey on the south
western side elevation, following the topography of the road and it is considered that this
provides an effective transition between the commercial centre and the residential
development that adjoins it. The overall massing of the block and its relationship with
surrounding built development has has been dealt with elsewhere in the report. The
Conservation Officer although raising concerns over the overall bulk of the building,
considers that in general, the design reflects the broad vernacular style and variation of
features, materials and building line found in the area. Therefore, the visibility of the
development would not necessarily be an issue. However, the roofs, at 50 degrees, would
be uncharacteristically steep and this would draw attention to the bulk of the roofscape,
and lead to a resultant increase in the unattractive areas of flat crown roofs.

In response, amended plans have been submited modifying the design detailing of the
gable feature on the front, while the pitch of the roofs has been reduced to 46 degrees.

With regard to the materials, the Conservation Officer considers that it is important to
ensure that the materials match those older buildings in the locality (disregarding the
insipid buff brick and artificial slate of Clive Parade). This can be covered by condition.

Overall, it is considered that the scheme will introduce a built form that is appropriate to its
Conservation Area context and will improve the townscape character of the area, with a
high quality built form. The scheme is therefore considered to comply with the aims of
Saved Policy BE4 of the Unitary Development Plan.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding objections to this proposal.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues related to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

A Ground Investigation report has been submitted as part of this application. The report
states that sources of contamination include possible migration of contamination from the
local industrial land use and potential made ground imported onto the site. The report has

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



identified made ground to a depth of between 0.6m and 0.8m underlain by natural soils.
Contamination levels were assessed as being below the criteria for residential
development without soft landscaped gardens. The development will comprise mainly
hard standing and building with the trees at the boundary of the site retained. At least part
of the site will have a basement. Soft landscaping will be provided at the front and rear of
the block, in the lower ground floor court yard and the rear amenity area. However it is
likely that the soil for these areas would be imported.

The Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the report and advises that although the
residential development is considered a sensitive end use, a contaminated land condition
will not be necessary, as long as proper consideration is given under the Building
Regulations. However, it has advised that as a new development, it is important that the
soils in any landscaped or garden areas are suitable for use. A condition controlling the
quality of soil likely to be imported in relation to the soft landscaping is therefore
recommended.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP attempt to ensure that new development makes a
positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed.
Policy BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings
should complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area and
should incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy
BE38 of the UDP requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate
landscaping proposals. More specifically, in respect of town centres, Policy BE26 seeks to
ensure that the design, layout and landscaping of new buildings reflects their role, overall
scale and character as a focus of shopping and employment activity. The buildings should
be designed so that they contribute to the security and safety of pedestrians and other
footway users by overlooking pedestrian spaces and avoiding hidden recesses in
accordance with Policy BE18.

The scheme has undergone a complete re-design following the refusal of the 14 unit
scheme and dismissal of the subsequent appeal. Instead of the two separate blocks in
that scheme, the current proposal is laid out as an elongated U-shape, with the main built
element stretching along the north-eastern boundary. The main development is
accommodated to the rear of the site, utilising the change in levels, creating a discrete
access point to the underground car parking from the rear of the site. The development
benefits from a well designed inner courtyard, which provides communal amenity space
for future residents. Private amenity space is provided for in the form of private balconies.

Following the refusal of the 12 unit scheme, the proposal has been further modified to
address the resons for refusal. The main changes are:

The number of residential units has been reduced from 12 to 11, with the removal of the
lower ground floor, 3 bedroom flat. This has enabled the internal landscaped courtyard to
be increased to 240sq.m from 174sq.m. The turret feature facing Maxwell Road has been
removed. In addition, the overall height of the block fronting Maxwell Road has been
reduced. The ridge height is no higher than that of the adjoining Clive Parade. Three
storeys is the predominant height, although four storeys are achieved at the rear. Given
the fall in levels across the site, the rear element, although four storeys, is no higher than
the three storey element fronting Maxwell Road.

The design detailing of the gables and proposed brick details have been altered to better
reflect the character of the Conservation Area. The gable features on the front elevation

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



have been reduced in scale. The pitch of the roof has also been reduced from 50 degrees
to 46 degrees, in response to concerns raised by the Urban Design and Conservation
Officer. This has resulted in a further reduction in the ridge height of the roofs.

With regard to the streetscape, the front elevation facing Maxwell Road respects the
established building line. The main building line is set back some 5.5 metres from the
road, approximately in line with the adjoining Clive Parade to the north east. The set back
increases to 6.5 metres at the south western end, in line with the front building line of the
adjacent dwelling (8 Maxwell Road). The overall height and massing of this element of the
scheme has been significantly reduced when compared to the refused 14 unit, 2 block
scheme (ref:18958/APP/2008/1996) and the subsequent 12 unit scheme
(ref:18958/APP/2009/2210), the latter being the subject of an ongoing appeal. In the
current scheme, the front wing facing Maxwell Road steps down to two storey on the
south western side elevation, following the topography of the road and providing an
effective transition between the commercial centre (Clive Parade) and the residential
development that it adjoins. It is proposed to retain and safeguard all of the off site trees,
including the protected Oak and a street tree.

The architectural approach has been influenced by a traditional/classic style, respecting
and complimenting the local distinctiveness of the area, including the Edwardian gable
features of properties on the opposite side of Maxwell Road. The design includes a
traditional tiled roofscape, strong gable features, small paned elongated fenestration,
traditional doors and porches and fine stone detailing. The gradually evolving character
created by these different built elements are considered to provide an interesting variation,
at an acceptable scale.

It is considered that the revised scheme utilises the site, including level changes
efficiently, whilst creating an interesting building which is sensitively designed, elegantly
proportioned and well articulated, relating well in terms of scale, height and massing to the
existing surrounding built context.

In conclusion, it is considered that the layout siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area, in compliance with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed
to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The design guide 'Residential Layouts'
advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be maintained to
avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15m is required, although this distance will
be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings.

In terms of height and massing, the building has a three storey core element which steps
down to two storeys adjacent to No. 8 Maxwell Road, thereby protecting the setting and
residential amenity of that property. Furthermore, this element would not project beyond
the rear of 8 Maxwell Road, while the three storey element would be approximately 7
metres away from the side boundary with 8 Maxwell Road. It is not therefore considered
that this element of the proposal would result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of that property, when seen from the habitable
room windows on the rear elevation and both the front and rear of 8 Maxwell Road.

In terms of the relationship with residential development to the west, the overall height of

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the scheme has been significanlly reduced and the siting of the rear element has been set
back from the north west and south west boundaries. A distance of approximately 15.6
metres is maintained between the 3/4 storey rear element and the 3 storey residential
block at 20-28 Anthus Mews. It is proposed to retain a large Ash tree in the western
corner of the site which will mitigate against the impact of the building. The massing of the
block relative to the adjoing Clive Parade is considered satisfactory, as the massing of the
block steps down, following the fall in levels along the service road. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would not result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with
Policy BE21 of the UDP.

Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should protect the privacy of
occupiers and their neighbours. In terms of privacy, the balconies have full height privacy
screens and where appropriate, oriel windows are proposed facing Clive Parade and the
rear garden of 8 Maxwell Road. Obscure glazing is proposed to non habitable rooms.
These can be secured by conditions. To the rear, the units overlook car parking areas and
the adjoining industrial units, while screen planting is proposed along the southern
boundary with 8 Maxwell Road.

Subject to conditions, it is not considered that there would be a loss of privacy to adjoining
occupiers, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant design guidance.

In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out
to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. It is not
considered that there would be a material loss of day or sunlight to neighbouring
properties, as the proposed building would be orientated or sited a sufficient distance
away from adjoining properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

LIFETIME HOMES AND WHEELCHAIR COMPLIANCE

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standards for 1 bedroom flats is 50sq.m, 63sq.m for 2
bedroom flats and 77sq.m for 3 bedroom flats. Where balconies are provided, the floor
space of the balconies can be deducted from these standards, up to a maximum of
5sq.m. Additional floorspace would be required for the wheelchair units.

The floor plans indicate that the development achieves HDAS recommended floor space
standards for all of the units and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these
flats in terms of size.

Although not identified, one of the units could be designed to full wheelchair accessible
standards.

The Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities provided subject to minor
revisions to the internal layout of the units to ensure full compliance with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and Wheelchair Home Standards for one of the units.
Subject to a condition to ensure compliance, it is considered that proposed development
is in accord with the aims of Policies 3A.4, 4B.5 of the London Plan, the Hillingdon Design
and Access Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon and Policy AM15 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



AMENITY SPACE

Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient to
protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and which
is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's SPD Residential Layouts specifies
amenity space standards for flats. A minimum of 20m2 per unit should be provided for one
bedroom flats, 25m2 for two bedroom flats and 30m2 for 3 bedroom flats. In accordance
with this standard, a total of 300m2 of communal or private amenity space is required.

The design incorporates balconies to flats 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9 and 11, totalling 61.5sq.m. A
communal garden/courtyard amounting to 240sg.m is also provided at the rear of the
block. The total amenity spaces provision amounts to 301.5sq.m, equating to an average
of 27.4 sq m. The amenity space provided therefore complies with Council standards.

It is also recognised that the site is within a town centre, where there is flexibility
concerning the level of amenity space provided and that the site is not in an area of local
open space deficiency.

With regard to the provision of public open space and/or children's play areas, Policy R1
states that where development is proposed in or near an area deficient in recreational
open space, the Local Planning Authority may require developers to provide publicly
accessible recreational open space, including children's play space, appropriate to the
scale and type of development to serve an area of identified deficiency. In addition, The
Mayor's SPG on children's play space requires on-site young children's play area/s if the
scheme generates over 10 children .

As stated above, the site is not in an area of local open space deficiency, whilst the child
yield from the proposed development is less than 10. There is therefore no requirement
for a dedicated young children's play area within the development. Nevertheless the
applicant has agreed to make a contribution towards public open space enhancement,
which has been secured by way of a legal agreement, to mitigate the impact of the
development. Overall, the amenity space provided is considered acceptable, in
compliance with the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential
Layouts and Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP.

Each of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light and overall,
it is considered that good environmental conditions can be provided for future occupiers in
compliance with Saved Policies BE20, BE23, BE24, OE1 and O5 of the UDP, HDAS:
Residential Layouts and the provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Traffic Generation

The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment to consider the traffic impacts on
the existing road capacity. The development is forecast to add 15 additional two way trips
during the am peak hour and a similar number during the pm peak. This level of increase
in peak hour traffic can be accommodated on Maxwell Road. The Highway Engineer
notes that trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application
and/or subsequent dismissal of the appeal. In addition, the revised application has
resulted in a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately 468sq.m of
commercial space compared to the refused scheme. The traffic impact is therefore
considered to be less than the previous application. The highway Engineer therefore
raises no objections on traffic generation grounds.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Parking

The application proposes a total of 19 parking spaces, including 2 spaces for people with
a disability. These comprise 17 spaces in the basement and 2 spaces for people with a
disability at the front of the building. The Council's standards allow for a maximum
provision of 1.5 spaces per residential unit, a total of 18 spaces in this case. The site has
a PTAL rating of 2 and the Council's Highways Engineer has raised no objection to the
level of car parking and has confirmed that all parking spaces would be of sufficient
dimensions and usable. As such, it is considered that the application complies with UDP
Saved Policies AM14 and AM15.

In addition, the submitted plans indicate that secure cycle storage can be provided within
the basement for 11 cycles. Although the Council's minimum cycle parking standards
stipulate a requirement of 19 spaces, it is considered the 11 secure cycle parking spaces
(one space per flat) stipulated in condition 13 are sufficient to serve this town centre
development. Subject to compliance with this condition, the scheme would be in
accordance with the Council's standards and Saved Policy AM9 of the UDP.

Refuse Collection

In terms of refuse collection, refuse/recyclable storage is provided on the lower-ground
floor, next to the car parking spaces. A collection point has been identified on the plans at
the rear of the site and a management company will move the bins to the collection point
ready for collection. The new access onto Maxwell Road will enable the refuse vehicles to
access the service road to the rear of Clive Parade either in forward or reverse gear. This
cannot be achieved at present due to the existing awkward access arrangements (dog
leg). There would therefore be no need to push the bins all the way up the service road to
the Maxwell Road frontage.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement, provided the service road is kept
clear of parked cars on the day of collection. The Highway Engineer has commented that
this type of arrangement is not ideal from a highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection
arrangements, resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-
medium size developments. However, given the developer has agreed this arrangement
with the Council's refuse department and that the proposed arrangements are an
improvement on the existing situation in relation to the properties in Clive Parade, the
proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

The Highway Engineer also notes that the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access
collection point by the management company could result in Health and Safety issues,
due to the weight of the bins, the distance required to be covered, and the ramp gradient.
However these are matters covered by separate legislation, including Building
Regulations. (It is noted that Part H of the Building Regulations is silent on trundling
distances for bins and merely specifies a gradient not exceeding 1:12. The access ramp
has a shallower gradient of 1:15 and is therefore compliant). It is therefore recommended
that a condition be imposed, requiring details of a refuse management plan, detailing how
the site management company will address the issues raised above.

Vehicular access

With regard to vehicular access to the basement car park, this is via a ramp at the rear of
the site, leading from the private access road running along the northeast boundary of the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



site. This access road also serves the rear of commercial premises fronting Clive Parade
and Green Lane. This arrangement is similar to that proposed in the refused scheme. It is
noted that the Inspector, in considering the subsequent appeal, took the view that access
to the car park would be from a private road. Therefore, although the gradients and overall
design standards might be sub-standard for a public highway, this was not sufficient
justification to dismiss the appeal scheme.

The Highway Engineer considers that the gradient of the proposed access ramp leading
to the car parking area at 1:15, is acceptable. However, the width of the access ramp is
not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other and visibility including inter-visibility and
those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle signals with vehicle detection
system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the access ramp. The
applicant has agreed to this solution and can be secured by way of a condition in the
event of an approval.

The proposal involves the creation of a new vehicular access to the service road, off
Maxwell Road which would require the relocation of parking bays on the public highway
and the closure of an existing access. The applicant would be required to fully fund these
highway works, which are to be secured by way of a condition in the event of an approval,
such that detailed design of these works are submitted and approved prior to
implementation.

In light of the above considerations, it is considered that both the vehicular and pedestrian
access to the development is adequate and is unlikely that the development would give
rise to conditions prejudicial to free flow of traffic and highway and pedestrian safety. The
development is therefore in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Policy 4B.5 of the London Plan expects all future development to meet the
highest standard of accessibility and inclusion. This together with the Mayor's
Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘'Accessible London: achieving an inclusive
environment' underpins the principles of inclusive design and the aim to achieve an
accessible and inclusive environment consistently across London.

The Access Officer considers that the proposal is by and large acceptable subject to
minor revisions to address Lifetime Home standards (as relevant). In addition, one
apartment should comply fully with Wheelchair Home Standards, in accordance with
relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following provisions are included within the scheme:

1) The proposals provide 2 parking bays capable of meeting the disabled parking space
standard.These are located at entrance level.

2) The entrance level spaces are 12 metres from the front entrance of the apartments.

3. The approach to the main building entrance is level. The secondary entrance is via a
maximum grade 1:20 ramp, 1200mm minimum width with intermediate landings.

4) The entrances are covered, illuminated and have a level threshold. Communal stairs
have been designed to provide easy access and the lifts are DDA compliant and fully
accessible. Entrances and hallways meet the necessary criteria.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5) In terms of wheelchair accessibility, there is space for turning a wheelchair in dining
areas and living rooms and adequate circulation space for wheelchairs elsewhere.

6) All Apartments are single level. Therefore the bed spaces are at entrance level for
each. In addition wheelchair accessible entrance level WCs will be provided, with drainage
provision enabling a shower to be fitted in the future. Walls in the bathroom and WC wiill
be made capable of taking adaptations such as handrails.

It is considered that the current scheme has addressed deficiencies in previous schemes

and comments by the appeal Inspector regarding access issues (application

ref:18958/APP/2008/1996). Any outstanding issues can be secured by condition. Overall,

the proposal is considered to be in accordance with London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5

and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Borough of Hillingdon Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006) seeks to secure a
minimum of 50% affordable housing on new build schemes that contain 15 units or more.
This should then be split in 70% social rented and 30% shared ownership/intermediate
housing. The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008), together with the London
Plan Consolidation (2008) supersedes these requirements and schemes with 10 units or
more shall secure 50% affordable housing unless a Financial Viability Assessments
indicates otherwise. A Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) has been provided, which
confirms that no affordable housing can afford to be delivered as a result of this scheme.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

The scheme involves the removal of three low quality, 'C' rated, trees from the west the
site. All other trees including the off site Oak tree in the front garden of 8 Maxwell Road
(protected by TPO No 305) and a Lime which is a street tree, situated within the roadside
footway in front of the site, are to be protected. The almost total site coverage of built
development of the site provides little opportunity for landscape enhancement apart from
a small courtyard area between the blocks.

The Design & Access Statement refers to landscaping and confirms that the Arboricultural
Report supports the development in that any potential conflicts between trees and the
proposed building have been satisfied in the Arboricultural Implications Assessment. The
landscape report also states that the layout of pedestrian pathways have been designed
to provide easy access for all areas of the building and communal areas.

The proposal will include landscaped gardens at the front of the development and a south-
facing landscaped courtyard within the 'U'-shaped building. New tree planting is indicated
indicated along the southern boundary (north boundary of Anthus Mews).

A method statement has been conditioned to ensure that the site is managed and work
implemented in accordance with the protective tree measures outlined in the submitted
documentation.

The Tree and Landscape Officer comments that the landscape quality of the scheme will
depend largely on the design objectives and detailing of the shared/communal amenity
courtyard. It should be noted that most of this space is above the basement car park and
significant planting is therefore likely to be constrained by, what is effectively, a roof
garden. Nevertheless, some tree planting is proposed along the south western boundary

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 54
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with Anthus Mews and the rear garden of 8 Maxwell Road, which will provide some
screening of the development from surrounding properties.

It is considered that the landscape quality on the Maxwell Road frontage will be improved
and be more residential in character, with the existing roadway/parking area converted
into a front garden with 2 disabled access bays. This would provide a satisfactory setting
for the building and an effective transition between the more commercial town centre to
the north and the residential character of Maxwell Road to the south.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant
tree/landscape conditions, modified to take into account tree protection information
already provided with the application.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Refuse is provided on the lower-ground floor next to the car parking spaces. The Waste
Manager initially raised concerns over the location of the bin store, as it would not be
readily accessible at lower ground level, or meet the neecessary pulling distance and
vehicle access requirements. However, the applicants have proposed that a management
company will move the bins to a predefined collection point by the service road and then
return them after they have been emptied. Refuse trucks will then have a choice of either
driving straight into the service road off Maxwell Road, collecting refuse and then
reversing out, or alternatively, the refuse vehicle could reverse into the service road and
drive out in forward gear.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement. In the event of an approval, a
condition requiring further details of refuse collection is recommended, in order to ensure
the proposed facilities comply with Council guidance.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

London Plan (February 2008) policies 4A.4 and 4A.7 require the submission of an energy
demand assessment based on sustainable design and construction; a demonstration of
how heating and cooling systems have been selected in accordance with the Mayor's
energy hierarchy and how the development would minimise carbon dioxide emissions,
maximize energy efficiencies, prioritise decentralised energy supply, and incorporate
renewable energy technologies, with a target of 20% carbon reductions from on-site
renewable energy.

The applicant has submitted a renewable energy assessment as part of the application.
The report addresses how to reduce carbon emmissions and sets out the most suitable
and viable forms of renewable energy generators for the scheme. 103.58m2 of solar
Photo Voltaic are proposed, located horizontally on the roof. This is the preferred
technology to deliver the renewables target for the scheme.

The baseline emissions for the development have been assessed in accordance with Part
L of the Building Regulations at 27202.16kgCO2/yr. Taking into account energy efficiency
savings such as the improvement of U-Values to all thermal elements, high levels of
energy efficient lighting

and a low air permeability rating, the assessment concludes that the CO2 savings from
energy efficiency measures alone equate to a 14.04% improvement over the baseline.
The PV system will have a capacity requirement of 12.37kWp. When taking into account
the installation of such a system the assessment concludes that it would give rise to an
overall reduction in CO2 emissions of 20% through renewable energy in line with the
London Plan Policy 4A.7 and a total of 33.33% improvement from the Part L baseline.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



However, as a result of the reduced area from reprofiling of the roof the reduced PV array
from the proposed 103m? to 94m? represents 4767kg/CO?%yr offset by the PV, which
gives a reduction from the previous 20% renewables to a figure of 18.16%.

The Council's Sustainability Officer considers that the Energy assessment provides a
good framework,and that the carbon reduction figure of 18.16% is acceptable in this case.
However the Sustainability Officer the has queried the practicality of mounting the
Solarvoltaic panels in a horizontal position and has requested confirmation on a number of
issues surrounding their installation. It is therefore recommended that a condition be
imposed requiring details of how the renewable energy can be implemented as part of the
development, to contribute to CO2 reduction, in accordance with the aims of Renewable
Energy Policy 4A.7 and 4A.9 of the London Plan (February 2008). Subject to compliance
with this condition, it is considered that the scheme will have satisfactorily addressed the
issues relating to the mitigation of and adaptation to climate change and to minimising
carbon dioxide emissions, in compliance with relevant London Plan (February 2008)
policies.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
However, in the event that this application is approved, it is recommended that a
sustainable urban drainage condition be imposed.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application site is on a busy high road. It is therefore reasonable to expect that traffic
noise is likely to be high enough to affect the residential amenities of future occupiers.
Although the site falls within NEC B as defined in PPG24, it is considered that flatted
development is acceptable in principle, subject to adequate sound insulation.

The noise report submitted with the application while identifying the main noise source
affecting the site as road traffic, also notes that there would be some noise from the small
industrial estate adjacent to the western boundary of the site. The appeal decision on the
refused application for the 14 unit scheme recognised that there could be noise from the
small industrial estate, for example in the form of early morning waste collections. The
Inspector was however of the view that noise from these sources can be controlled
through statutory regulation and that sound insulation of the new residential properties
would also provide a degree of noise mitigation. In view of the ruling in the appeal
decision, the Environmental Protection Unit accepts that noise from the small industrial
estate does not form a reason for refusal of the present application.

The acoustic assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort, as defined in British
Standard BS 8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings - Code of
Practice'. It is considered that the issue of sound insulation can be addressed by the
imposition of a suitable condition. Subject to compliance with this condition, it is
considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OE5 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised regarding the scale and bulk of the development, traffic
congestion and parking have been dealt with in the main body of the report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 seeks to supplement the provision of recreational open space and other
community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations. To offset the
impact of the proposed development on local facilities, a range of planning obligation
contributions have been agreed with the applicants:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. Education: A financial contribution for primary, secondary and post 16 school places in
the sum of £48,355 allocated as follows: Primary - £20,592, Secondary - £17,348 and
Post 16 - £10,415.

2. Health: The Primary Care Trust have sought a contribution towards local primary health
care facilities in the sum of £4,136.23

3. Community facilities: A contribution in the sum of £10,000 has been agreed towards
expansion of localcommunity facilities .

4. Libraries: A contribution in the sum of ££439.07 has been agreed towards library
books.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £10,000 has been agreed towards local open
space and recreation improvements.

5. Construction Training: A contribution of £5,000 towards the cost of providing
constuction skills training within the Borough has been agreed.

8. Project Management and Monitoring: A contribution towards project management and
monitoring has been agreed, equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this
proposal.

The applicants have agreed to these contributions, and have signed a Unilateral
Undertaking to that effect to address these issues.

The proposal includes the formation of a new access off Maxwell Road, which would
affect on street parking bays. The details of any off site highway works required in
connection with the development (and implementation of the works prior to occupation),
have been secured by condition 11. The recommendation also requires the developer to
enter into a S278 Agreement, to enable the delivery of the said works.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to develop a site in Green Lane Northwood Town Centre for
residential purposes. It will bring into use a site which has been vacant for a considerable
period of time.

The proposed scheme will make a valuable contribution to the Borough's housing stock in
the form of smaller dwellings, in accordance with the aims and objectives of the UDP
housing policies. The scheme would also contribute towards the vitality and viability of the
Town Centre.

It is considered that the proposal will not detract from the visual amenities of the street
scene or the character and appearance of the recently designated Conservation Area. It
provides a satisfactory form of accommodation for future residents and the amenities of
adjoining residents would not be adversely affected by the proposals. It is considered that
highway and pedestrian safety issues have been satisfacorily addressed. The proposal is
considered to satisfy the relevant policies of the UDP and as such the application is
recommended for approval, subject to the recommended conditions and the signed
Unilateral Obligation securing contributions towards the provision of school places, health
care facilities, construction training, libraries,public open space, management and
monitoring.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

PPS4 (Planning for Town Centres)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)

The London Plan

Representations

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Car Park

Car Park

ar Park

orthwood
College

and Pinner
Liberal
Synagogue

. - - Il
.Clive ,?,”

,-'Parade’.’

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Former Reindeer PH
Maxwell Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale
18958/APP/2010/2210 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January
P
North Page 59 2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

o
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address UNIT 3, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2010/1979

Drawing Nos: PP-001
PP-002 Rev. A
PP-003
PP-004 Rev. A
PP-005
Planning and Retail Statement
Transport Assessment
Energy Statement

Date Plans Received:  20/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a mezzanine sales and storage area,
which will add an additional 1,810m2 in floor space to an existing vacant retail unit,
formally occupied by MFI, at the Ruislip Retail Park, Victoria Road.

The application is supported by a detailed planning and retail impact statement which
concludes that the proposal would not result in a significant detrimental impact on
retailing in the adjoining local centre, given the type of business likely to operate from this
particular unit. Subject to the existing sales restrictions, and a condition preventing the
sub division of the unit, the additional floorspace would not have a significant detrimental
impact on the vitality or viability of nearby centres. Accordingly, there are no objections to
the principle of the development.

The increase in showroom area is unlikely to translate into a significant increase in
customers visiting the store or in vehicle trips. The existing car parking and servicing
facilities for the retail park would be retained for use by the proposed unit and would
continue to meet the needs of the proposed unit and retail park as a whole.

The proposed external amendments are minor and would remain in keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area.

The development would not result in any detrimental impact on the amenity of nearby
residential occupiers, subject to conditions.

The development proposes acceptable accessibility arrangement which could be secured
by way of condition.

Subiject to conditions, the proposal is considered to be acceptable and to accord with the
provisions of the development plan. Accordingly, approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The retail unit shall not be sub divided unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the implications of the intensification of
the use of the floorspace in the context of the relevant devlopment plan policies for retail
development, specificaslly in terms of its impact on traffic, car parking and other
environmental issues.

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of the location and dimensions of the lift to
the mezzanine have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

4 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.

(iv) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities
including the disabled parking bays that are shown on the approved plans shall be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM15 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage, sports goods and fancy goods.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are
more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians in compliance with London Plan Policies 2A.8 and 3D.1 and relevant policies
contained in PPS4: Planning For Sustainable Economic Growth (December 2009).

7 MCD13 Extraction Vent or Chimney

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of any chimney or extraction vent to be provided in connection with the development
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be carried out until the vent/chimney has been installed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the vent/chimney shall be permanently
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the use continues.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4B.1 and 4A.19.

8 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

The measures to reduce the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions of the
development contained within the submitted report entitted Energy Report Ref:
BWLLP/17684/A5/SM/jp dated 16 September 2010, comprising the exclusive use of low
energy light fittings, shall be integrated into the development and thereafter permanently
retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

9 SUS6 Green Travel Plan
Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan shall be

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as
submitted shall follow the current Travel Plan Development Control Guidance issued by
Transport for London and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements;

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan;

(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives; and

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan by both present
and future occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel
Plan.

REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with Policies 3C.1, 3C.2 and 3C.3 of the London
Plan (February 2008)

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The car parking areas, including marked out parking spaces, loading and servicing
facilities for the Ruislip Retail Park shall be retained and made available for users of Unit
3 for its lifetime.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail
Facilities.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

PPG13 Transport

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS1-A Planning and Climate Change - Supplement to Planning Policy
Statement 1

PPS4 Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

3 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

4 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

5 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
uUB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work
Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8

Your attention is drawn to conditions 3, 4, 7 and 9, which must be discharged prior to the
commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should you
commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions.

9 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 66
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is a 1,858m? retail unit, one of four retail outlets, forming part of the
larger Ruislip Retail Park (totalling 5,855m2). The retail park is located on the southwest
corner of the junction of Field End Road and Victoria Road, South Ruislip and falls within
the Stonefield Way Industrial Estate, a designated Industrial and Business Area. The
current car parking provision for the retail park is 204 spaces (including 10 for disabled
drivers). The 4 units in the Retail Park which are part of the applicant's landholding are
currently occupied as follows:

Unit 1: Furniture Village

Unit 2: Carpetright

Unit 3: Application Site. Vacant (formerly occupied by MFI)

Unit 4: Halfords

To the west of the four units is a Wickes DIY Store, which, whilst part of the Ruislip Retail
Park, is not part of the applicant's landholding. There are a further 100 spaces in an
adjoining car park for the neighbouring Wickes DIY Store. Servicing and deliveries to
Units 3 and 4 are provided via Field End Road, whilst servicing access to Units 1 and 2 is
provided via Stonefield Way.

Ruislip Retail Park is located in close proximity to a number of other retail outlets and
retail parks. Stores include Argos Extra, Homebase, Brantano (on the Victoria Retail
Park); Pets at Home, Allied Carpets (on the Brook Retail Park); Currys, DFS, Kwik Fit,
Comet, Rosebys and Bensons Beds as well as a number of car showrooms (including
Honda and VW).

Alongside the existing retail units and retail parks located along Victoria Road there are a

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



variety of industrial units, which extend south of Victoria Road along Stonefield Way. This
area, including Ruislip Retail Park, extending west to the defined South Ruislip Local
Centre and south to the rail line, is designated within the Adopted London Borough of
Hillingdon UDP as an Industrial and Business Area.

Unit 3 has stood vacant for the past 18 months, following MFI's closure in 2008. The
applicant has stated that the only interest in the unit is from operators after a larger unit (3
names given).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Full planning permission for the construction of a 1,810 sq.m. mezzanine within Unit 3,
Ruislip Retail Park. On completion,Unit 3 would therefore comprise a gross floorspace
totalling 3,716 sq.m.

In order that the proposed mezzanine complies with building regulations, it will be
necessary to provide a safe route of exit to the front of the unit in the event of fire. As
such, a fire exit door will be created on the front elevation of the unit. Furthermore, it is
proposed that 2 additional disabled car parking bays are provided, which will reduce the
car parking spaces to 303. Servicing and deliveries to Unit 3 will continue to be provided
via Field End Road.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. Any reference to the application for a variation to the condition restricting the
range of goods that can be sold from Unit 3 should be discounted, as this was being dealt
with under a separate application which has been withdrawn. A summary and some key
conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Design and Access Statement.
This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
design, appearance and access for the proposed development.

Planning and Retail Assessment

The scope of the assessment is intended to address the current application and a
seperate application to vary the range of goods that could be sold at unit 3. However, the
latter application has been withdrawn by the applicants. This document includes a
sequential site assessment, which indicates that there are no suitable alternative sites
which would meet the requirement of the proposed occupier of unit 3. The Assessment
concludes that the proposal would not have any unacceptable impact on the vitality and
viability of nearby existing centres and would comply with the tests set out in PPS4.

Transport Statement

This report considers the impact of the proposed development on the local road network.
It concludes that the level of additional traffic as a result of the development will be
insignificant in comparison with baseline conditions. There will therefore be a negligible
impact on traffic flows on the surrounding road network. Parking provision on the existing
retail park is sufficient to accommodate the predicted demand for on site parking, as a
result of the development proposals. The Transport Statement also include a Framework
Travel Plan.

Energy Statement

This energy statement has shown how the potential increase in energy demand created
by the proposed mezzanine floor can be reduced with the use of energy saver bulbs and
with the use of locally sourced material and local labour where possible.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Application 2120/S/85/0645 Erection of two single storey retail buildings for limited retail
purposes within Class | (one building of 60,000 sq feet to be occupied by MFI and one of
19,500 sq feet to be occupied by Wickes),was allowed on appeal on 1 August 1986
(appeal decision ref. R5510/A/85/36786).

The Inspector in allowing the appeal, did not include a condition restricting the type of
goods to be sold from the units or any conditions restricting subdivision or additional
internal floorspace. However, on the 26 September 1986 the applicants for the original
application entered into a Section 52 Agreement with the Council which stipulated that:
The site shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments intended for
consumption on the site by customers), clothing, footwear and accessories (other than
clothing footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building or DIY
activities) cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment,
newspapers, magazines, books (other than those relating to DIY and car maintenance
manuals), and stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage, sport and fancy goods.

2120AC/87/2107 Planning permission to use part of the MFI building for the retail sale of
vehicle parts and accessories and associated products was granted in January 1988.

In terms of subsequent planning history, the following most relevant planning application
to the current application proposals is Planning Application 43510/APP/2000/2485 which
was granted permission on 14 March 2003 for:

The refurbishment of existing retail units, with new cladding on all elevations, new covered
walkway on northern frontage (facing Victoria Road) and changes to service
arrangements and car parking with enhanced frontage landscaping, incorporating disused
service road.

The conditions of specific relevance are as follows:

Condition 10:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,
no additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly
authorised by this

permission.

This condition is to enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the implications of any
increased floorspace in the context of the relevant development plan policies for retail
development in terms of its impact on demand for road space, car parking and other
planning and environmental issues.

The permission also included Condition 11 which stipulates the following:

The premises shall not be used for the retail sale of food (other than refreshments
restricted for consumption on the premises by customers), clothing and footwear (other
than clothing, footwear and accessories intended for use in connection with building and
construction, DIY, motor cycling, cycling or vehicle repair and maintenance activities),
cosmetics, toiletries, pharmaceutical products, photographic equipment, newspapers,
magazines and books (other than those related to DIY goods, vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationery, jewellery, toys, luggage, sports goods and fancy goods.

The reason for this condition is:
To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to limit retail activity on sites which are

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



more readily accessible by private motor vehicles than by public transport, bicycles or
pedestrians.

43510/APP/2003/1601: A proposal for the addition of a 158m2 mezzanine for unit 4.
Approved
11/09/2003.

43510/APP/2003/1447: Variation of condition 10 (to allow for installation of mezzanine
floor to provide additional 1,170m? of floorspace) together with details of access to
mezzanine as required by condition 8 of the same consent of planning permission ref.
43510/APP/2000/2485 dated 14/03/2003;

refurbishment of existing retail units, cladding on all elevations, new covered walkway on
northern frontage. Approved 10/09/2003.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
PPS1: Delivering Sustainable Development (January 2005)

PPS1 sets out the overarching planning policies on the delivery of sustainable
development through the planning system.

Planning and Climate Change (Supplement to PPS1) (December 2007)

The underlying objective of the Supplement to PPS1 is to reduce carbon emissions from
domestic and non-domestic buildings, by way of action against climate change.

PPS4: Planning For Sustainable Economic Growth (December 2009)

PPS4 was published relatively recently and brings together all of the Government's
planning policies relating to the economy in both urban and rural areas into one single
PPS. It replaces PPS6, PPG5 and PPG4 in their entirety as well as sections of PPS7 and
PPG13. PPS4 emphasises the Government's support for sustainable economic growth
and the need for local authorities to take a positive approach to identifying sites and
determining applications. It defines economic development as development within the B
Use Classes, public and community uses, main town centre uses as well as any
development that either: provides employment, generates wealth or produces an
economic output.

Policy EC10 of PPS4 sets out considerations which should be applied to all economic
development including whether it has been planned to minimise carbon dioxide
reductions, the accessibility of the site, whether it achieves a high quality and accessible
design, the impact on economic and physical regeneration and the impact on local
employment. Policies EC14, EC15, EC16 and EC17 of PPS4 set out the information
which is required to support applications for Town Centre Uses and the approach to the
assessment of applications for such uses in out of centre locations.

PPG13: Transport (March 2001)(Amended January 2011)

The objectives of PPG13 are to integrate planning and transport at the national, regional,
strategic and local level and to promote more sustainable transport choices. It recognises
that our quality of life depends on transport and easy access to jobs, shopping, leisure
facilities and services, and that we need a safe, efficient and integrated transport system
to support a strong and prosperous economy. It encourages development which facilitates

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



cycling and walking, as well as the use of public transport.
LONDON PLAN

Policy 2A.8, Policies 3D.1-3 and statements on town centres in Chapter 5 of the London
Plan set out the strategic policies that will support the development of London's town
centres over the lifetime of the plan and guide the location of retail and leisure activity.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.23 To encourage industry and warehousing to located within existing Industrial and
Business Areas and offices and other business uses, shops and public buildings
employing or attracting large numbers of people to located within Town Centres
or other areas identified for such purposes.

PT1.24 To reserve designated Industrial and Business Areas as the preferred locations
for industry and warehousing.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

LPP 3D 1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail Facilities.
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
PPG13 Transport

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS1-A Planning and Climate Change - Supplement to Planning Policy Statement 1
PPS4 Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th October 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The proposal has been advertised as a major application and 57 nearby owner/occupiers have
been

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 4
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



consulted individually. Site notices were posted on the site. No responses have been received in
relation to the consultation.

HARROW BOROUGH COUNCIL: No objection.

SOUTH RUISLIP RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION: No response.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

i) The site is located in an IBA and the provisions of Saved Policy LE2 in the UDP is relevant.

ii) It would be useful if the applicant could confirm the vacancy rate on the retail park and how this
relates to the viability of the unit in the context of its current permission.

iii) The applicant's retail statement refers to the provisions of policy EC.15 in PPS4 and addresses
the key tests relating to the sequential test. Further guidance on these matters is contained in
'Planning for Town Centres: Practice guidance on need, impact and the sequential approach'. In
particular, this document provides guidance on how to apply the key tests of suitability, availability
and viability as part of a sequential test assessment. The document states that:

'When judging the suitability of a site it is necessary to have a proper understanding of scale and
form of development needed, and what aspect(s) of the need are intended to be met by the site.’
iv) The submission does not provide a clear explanation of the need for the proposed additional
floorspace in the context of the sequential test assessment and this makes it difficult to determine
whether alternative sites are available in town centre/edge of centre locations.

Paragraph 6.42 of the practice guidance states that:

'It is not necessary to demonstrate that a potential town centre or edge of centre site can
accommodate precisely the scale and form of development being proposed, but rather to consider
what contribution more central sites are able to make, either individually or collectively, to meeting
the same requirements. It is suggested that the checklist at paragraph 6.52 of the practice
guidance should be used as a basis for the sequential assessment of sites.

v) Given the nature and scale of the proposals, an impact assessment is required to support the
application. The applicant has addressed the key criteria for impact assessments as set out in
policy EC.16 of PPS4. Criteria (d); the impact of the proposal on in-centre trade/turnover, should be
addressed using the 'Steps' approach set out in Appendix D of the PPS4 good practice guidance.
vi) Turnover figures for the proposed development should be based on the highest potential sales
density that could be achieved if permission was granted. Table 7.8 in the submission indicates that
this is £5,097 sales per sq. metre.

vii) Sequential Test: These considerations are relevant to both the determination of planning
applications and the allocation of sites through the LDF process. Paragraph 6.42 relates to matters
for consideration when judging the suitability of sites and is therefore relevant to the proposal.
Paragraph 6.26 of the practice guidance to PPS4 states that:

"It is important to distinguish between cases where needs arise because of a gap or deficiency in
the range, quality or choice of existing facilities, and where the commercial objectives of a specific
developer or occupier are the prime consideration The later situation would appear to apply in
relation to these proposals and a sequential test is essential to justify the proposals. As discussed.

Officer's Note: (These comments relate primarily to the associated planning application ref:
43510/APP/2010/1977 seeking to amend condition 11 of Planning Permission

43510/APP/2000/2485 to allow for the sale of non bulky comparison goods. That application has
now been withdrawn)

HIGHWAY ENGINEER: No objections.

TRANSPORT PLANNER

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Main concern with the submitted travel plan is with target setting. The indicative targets set should
be based on either TRAVL data or other data sources available. The idea of the Travel Plan is that
it sets the level of sustainability for this site using the Transport Assessment as the basis. The
Consultant has specified the mode share/trip rate targets for the Borough to assess if these are
appropriate.

It will be necessary to fully access the baseline criteria. In addition, measures to ensure a
sustainable mode split should be built in from the start and maintained throughout the lifetime of the
site/Travel Plan obligation.

(Note: A full Travel Plan has been secured by condition.)
ACCESS OFFICER

The proposed lift should be located and designed to allow its use during a fire emergency.
Reference to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon (adopted
January 2010), is advised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The Application Site falls entirely within the designation of Industrial and Business Areas
and Saved Policy LE2 of the Adopted UDP confirms that Industrial and business areas
(IBAs) are designated for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (use classes B1-
B8), and for sui generis uses appropriate in an industrial area. The Local Planning
Authority will not permit development for other uses in industrial and business areas
unless it is satisfied that:

i) there is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial or warehousing
purposes in the future; and

ii) the proposed alternative use does not conflict with the policies and objectives of the
plan.

iii) The proposal better meets the plan's objectives particularly in relation to affordable
housing and economic regeneration.

The application site is located in an existing retail park within the Stonefield Way Industrial
and Business Area, as designated within the Saved Policies UDP. Ruislip Retail Park is
an established retail location that includes a range of retailers that sell both bulky and non-
bulky comparison goods. The sale of comparison goods and food is currently restricted on
the retail park. The existing restriction on the sale of goods is in place in order to ensure
that the retail park does not have an unacceptable impact on vitality or viability of local
shopping centres.

Furthermore, the more recent policy contained within PPS4, confirms that retail, along
with other town centre uses are all forms of economic development and as such
employment generating. The proposal seeks to bring the unit back into economic use, a
key aim of Policy LE2. Given that the site is an existing retail park and no change of use is
proposed, there is no objection in terms of Policy LE2 of the Saved Policies UDP.

However, the application would increase the amount of floorspace available on the site
and allow for an increased volume of goods to be sold from the enlarged retail unit, which
could potentially impact on the vitality and viability of town and local centres. The
applicants have therefore submitted a Planning and Retail Assessment, the scope of
which is intended to address the current application and a separate application to vary the
range of goods that could be sold at unit 3 (The latter application has been withdrawn by
the applicants). This document includes a Sequential Site assessment and Impact

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Assessment, as set out in PPS4.

Policy EC14 of PPS4 concerns the supporting evidence required for planning applications
for main town centre uses. This includes any applications which create additional
floorspace. The policy requires that for planning applications for main town centre uses
that are not in an exiting centre and not in accordance with an up to date development
plan, both a sequential assessment (EC14.3) and an impact assessment are required
(EC14.4). Policy EC15 of PPS4 sets out the consideration of sequential assessments and
Policy EC16 of PPS4 sets out the impact assessment. Policy EC17 of PPS4 then
concerns the consideration of such planning applications.

Sequential Assessment

Policy EC15 of PPS4 requires that all development proposals for sites that are not in an
existing centre, nor allocated in an up-to-date development plan document should be
subject to a sequential assessment as to whether the proposal could be located within a
town centre. Whilst the application site is located within an established retail location, it
does not fall within a defined centre, nor is it allocated for retail development in an up-to-
date development plan document. As such the site is considered to occupy an out of
centre location.

The sequential approach as set out in Policy EC15 of PPS4 requires that the following be
considered:

- ensure that sites are assessed for their availability, suitability and viability;

- ensure that all in-centre options have been thoroughly assessed before less central sites
are considered;

- ensure that where it has been demonstrated that there are no town centre sites to
accommodate a proposed development, preference is given to edge of centre locations
which are well connected to the centre by means of easy pedestrian access; and

- ensure that in considering sites in or on the edge of existing centres, developments and
operators have demonstrated flexibility in terms of:

i. scale: reducing the floorspace of their development;

ii. format: more innovative site layouts and store configurations such as multi-storey
developments with smaller footprints;

iii. car parking provision; reduced or reconfigured car parking areas; and

iv. the scope for disaggregating specific parts of a retail or leisure development, including
those which are part of a group of retail of leisure units, onto separate, sequentially
preferable sites. However, local planning authorities should not seek arbitrary sub-division
of proposals.

The applicant has submitted that the proposals are necessary to improve the operational
effectiveness of Unit 3 and to meet a specific requirement from operators for a better
configured retail unit within this location. As such the applicants do not consider it
appropriate or necessary to consider the disaggregation (separation) of the additional
floorspace from the existing ground floor area of the unit. The applicant argues that the
proposals represent a location specific requirement, the aims of which would not be
achieved in any other location.

The applicants consider and officers agree that the wider catchment of Victoria Retail
Park is the most appropriate catchment in assessing the availability, viability and suitability
of sequentially preferable sites within this area. South Ruislip Local Centre is the only
defined centre which is encompassed within this catchment area, and therefore the
sequential site assessment has been limited to this centre.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The sequential assessment has identified two defined centre sites, 514/514a Victoria
Road, and 1, Long Drive. Both sites only comprise a relatively small floor areas and as
such are not considered suitable to accommodate the proposal.

The sequential assessment has also identified South Ruislip Library Site (Sites A and B),
Victoria Road, located on the north side of Victoria Road opposite the Sainsbury's store,
just outside of the Core Shopping Area of South Ruislip. The site currently comprises the
library building, the library car park and a new youth centre, currently under construction.
The site has been the subject of three recent planning applications (Planning Applications
67080/APP/2010/1420, 67080/APP/2010/1419 and 66408/APP/2009/2202. It is proposed
to redevelop Site A (for a new library building and adult education facility together with a
number of residential units. It is proposed to develop Site B with a residential
development of flats. Whilst either Site A or Site B would be large enough to
accommodate the application proposals, given the current proposals for providing new
community facilities on the sites and considering that the existing library is still in operation
on Site A, the assessment concludes that the sites are not available for comparison goods
retailing.

The assessment identifies Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park as being located within an
established retail location to the east of South Ruislip Local Centre. The unit is accessible
to South Ruislip Local Centre, as well as being accessible to various forms of public
transport (including bus and rail services). The unit is, and has been available for over 18
months and is considered both suitable and viable to accommodate the proposals.

It is noted that the sequential appraisal has failed to include the vacant Focus DIY Store at
428a Victoria Road, South Ruislip. This has a floor area of area of 2,840m2. Adjacent to
this site is another vacant retail unit (929m?) which was formally occupied by Land of
Leather. This site was also not included in the appraisal. The applicants contend that
these sites were not included, because under the definition of Annex B of PPS4, they
constitute out of centre sites, which is no more sequentially preferable than the application
site. It is acknowledged that these sites, located to the north of the South Ruislip Local
Centre are somewhat divorced from the other bulky goods outlets along Victoria Road and
would not therefore necessarily result in linked trips to the retail parks to the south of the
local centre.

Overall, it is considered that the sequential assessment has demonstrated there are no
sites in the local centre or edge of centre that are sequentially preferable and are
appropriate to accommodate the proposals and as such accord with Policy EC15 of
PPS4.

Impact Assessment

In respect of impact, Policy EC14.4 sets out that planning applications for retail
development over 2,500 sq.m in edge or out of centre locations are required to assess
impact as set out under Policy EC16. Policy EC14.5 goes on to state that such
assessments of impact may also be required for planning applications of less than 2,500
sq m which are not in an existing centre and not in accordance with an up to date
development plan and would be likely to have a significant impact on other centres. The
proposal is for less than 2,500 sq.m of additional floorspace and as set out elsewhere in
this report, it is not considered that the proposal would have a significant impact on
surrounding centres. Nevertheless, an impact assessment has been submitted and the
key policy considerations, together with justifications are summarised below:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy EC10 of PPS4 seeks consideration of the following:

a. whether the proposal has been planned over the lifetime of the development to limit
carbon dioxide emissions, and minimise vulnerability and provide resilience to, climate
change.

The re-use of the building will create less waste materials than demolition and require
fewer raw materials than creating new development. As such the proposal will limits
carbon emissions over the lifetime of the development.

b. the accessibility of the proposal by a choice of means of transport including walking,
cycling, public transport and the car, the effect on local traffic levels and congestion
(especially to the trunk road network) after public transport and traffic management
measures have been secured.

In assessing the proposals impact on the above criteria, the applicants have drawn on the
technical evidence presented within the Transport Assessment, as well as the Design and
Access Statement and Sustainability Appraisal submitted with the application. The
proximity of the site to the surrounding industrial area, the remainder of Victoria Road (an
established retail destination) as well as South Ruislip Centre is likely to result in an
increase of linked trips. A travel plan is submitted with the application, and the location of
the site itself on an establish bus route, and in close proximity to South Ruislip
Underground station will also encourage those working and shopping within the unit to
walk, cycle or travel by existing public transport.

c. Whether the proposal secures a high quality and inclusive design which takes the
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of the area and the way it
functions.

The proposal seeks to provide additional internal floorspace within an existing unit. As
such, the external appearance of the unit will remain unchanged. The mezzanine floor
itself will be constructed from steel and glass. The use of steel and glass provides an
appropriate engineering solution to creating a mezzanine for the benefit of future
occupiers as well as future shoppers, whilst minimising any impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area.

d. The impact on economic and physical regeneration in the area including the impact on
deprived areas and social inclusion objectives.

The Unit has remained vacant for 18 months, and the proposal seeks to bring it back into
economic use, which will improve the attractiveness of the Retail Park, reduce the risk of
crime and improve safety. It is therefore considered that the proposal accords with the
above impact test. The applicants contend that the additional floorspace is sought to allow
greater flexibility in the range of potential occupiers of the unit. Unit 3 has remained
vacant for the past 18 months, with no viable interest shown by retail operators. The
proposal seeks to improve the commercial attractiveness of the unit, meeting the
requirements of operators.

e. The impact on local employment.
Along with the other units on the Retail Park, the unit is currently restricted to the sale of

bulky comparison goods. However, following MFI's departure in 2008 the applicants have
stated that there has been no interest of any significance in the unit. When occupied by

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



MFI the unit typically employed 21 full time employees/equivalents (FTE). It is anticipated
that the reoccupation of the unit, alongside the proposed additional internal floorspace
would create some 42 FTE jobs. The proposals are therefore considered to accord with
the impact criteria set out in Policy EC10 of PPS4.

Policy EC16 of PPS4 requires the Impact Assessment to address the following issues:

a. The impact of the proposal on existing, committed and planned public and private
investment in a centre or centres in the catchment area of the proposal:

The only designated centre encompassed within the catchment of Ruislip Retail Park is
South Ruislip Local Centre, which is underpinned by a Sainsbury's foodstore. In addition
the Centre is served by a varied mix of small shop units located in parades along both
Victoria Road and Station Approach. Services within the Centre include a local library, as
well as a hotel, public house and the South Ruislip London Underground Station. Neither
the Adopted UDP or draft Local Development Framework documents identify any location
specific investment strategies for South Ruislip Local Centre. There are very few vacant
units (three in total).

A number of District Centres surround the catchment area, including Ruislip, Eastcote,
South Harrow and Rayners Lane, as well as Ruislip Manor, identified as a Minor Centre.
The Council's 2006 Retail Study provides catchment information for each of the above
centres and this confirms that none of these centres draw heavily from the catchment
area of the application proposal. Furthermore, each of these Centres serve a very specific
function in meeting the day to day needs of local residents, and as such the applicants do
not consider that those operators who have expressed an interest in occupation of the
application site, would consider occupying units within these surrounding centres. As a
consequence the applicants do not consider that the proposal would impact on future
investment within these Centres.

b. The impact of the proposal on town centre vitality and viability, including local consumer
choice and the range and quality of the comparison and convenience retail offer:

Each of the District Centres which surround the application site, including Eastcote,
Ruislip, South Harrow and Rayners Lane have experienced a reduction in the level of
vacant units, suggesting an overall improvement in the health and attractiveness of each
centre. By way of comparison the average vacancy rate across all centres within the UK
totals 11%. It is also clear that each of the surrounding neighbourhood (district, minor and
local) centres comprises a wide variety of uses with a significant proportion of units in
convenience goods and service uses. Also of note is the fact that there are very few
clothing and footwear retailers located within each centre, suggesting that the role and
function of these local and district centres does not cater for this category of comparison
goods shop, with shoppers preferring to travel further afield to larger retail destination
such as Westfield.

An assessment of the surrounding Local Parades was also carried out by the applicants,
based on the Council's Local Parades Study, supplemented with more recent site visits.
The Local Parades Study (2006) provides an assessment of the health of each Parade. In
summary the assessment concludes that all of the designated Parades surrounding the
application site continue to perform well, with an adequate mix of uses to serve the local
community within which they are located.

The proposal seeks an increase in the level of retail floorspace within the unit through the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 ”
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



installation of a mezzanine. As such there will be no impact on the convenience or service
related offer of any of the surrounding centres or parades. In respect of comparison
goods, the Unit is already permitted to sell predominantly bulky comparison goods,
including domestic appliances, large and small electrical goods, DIY products, flooring
and furniture, motor accessories and bicycles, computer equipment, and home
furnishings. The applicants contend that many of the independent retailers trading from
each of the surrounding centres and parades trade in these product categories, and given
that there remain very few vacant units within these centres, it is clear that the existing
Retail Park, along with the surrounding retail warehouse uses have not been detrimental
to the ongoing health of these centres.

The applicants submit that none of the operators who have currently expressed an
interest in the site (namely TK Maxx, Matalan and Asda Living) trade within these centres
and given the specialist nature of many of the retailers trading within these centres, it is
not anticipated that they will directly compete with them. The assessment concludes that it
more likely that these potential operators would stem the leakage of trade which is
currently directed to out of centre stores of a similar format, as well as the larger retalil
destinations such as Westfield. As such, the proposals would not impact on the vitality or
viability of any of the surrounding centres or parades.

c. the impact of the proposal on allocated sites outside town centres being developed in
accordance with the development plan:

There are no out of centre sites within the defined catchment area identified within the
adopted UDP and draft Local Development Framework for retail development. The Draft
Core Strategy identifies the extension of Uxbridge Town Centre, which is intended to
accommodate a mix of uses. Uxbridge falls outside of the catchment area of the
application proposal and given its status as a Metropolitan Centre, Uxbridge draws from a
wide catchment area for which there is little overlap with the catchment of the proposal. As
such the proposal is not anticipated to impact on the delivery of the Town Centre
extension.

d. In the context of a retail or leisure proposal, the impact of the proposal on in centre
trade/turnover and on trade in the wider area, taking account of current and future
consumer expenditure capacity in the catchment area up to five years from the time the
application is made, and, where applicable, on the rural economy:

As a consequence of the level of expenditure growth within the vicinity of the site and
given the complementary function of the Retail Park in relation to the surrounding centres,
it is not considered that the proposal will have any noticeable impact on the trade/turnover
of surrounding centres. Furthermore, whilst the applicants consider that it is most likely
that the proposals will compete with larger surrounding retail destinations, the level of
additional turnover resulting from the proposal is minimal and insignificant in the context of
the turnover of these larger centres. it is therefore not considered that any centre within
the wider area will suffer as a result of the proposals.

e. If located in or on the edge of a town centre, whether the proposal is of an appropriate
scale (in terms of gross floorspace), in relation to the size of the centre and its role in the
hierarchy of centres:

The Application Proposals seek to provide additional internal floorspace within an existing
retail unit on an established retail park. As such the scale of the proposals is consistent
with the existing and accepted use of the site. It is therefore considered that the proposals

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



accord with the above impact test.
f. Any locally important impacts on centres:

The Draft Core Strategy summarises the perceived threats to the neighbourhood centres
within Hillingdon, which are said to include:

- Impact of larger town centres

- New out-of-borough town centre regeneration schemes

- E-economy

- One stop supermarkets in out-of-centre locations

- Car parking issues.

It is not considered that the proposal will exacerbate any of the above identified issues.

In summary, it is considered that the proposal accords with Policies EC10 and EC16 of
PPS4. Given this and the acceptability in meeting the requirements of Policy EC15
(sequential test), it is considered that the proposal also meets the criteria set out in Policy
EC17 of PPS4.

It is noted that whilst the majority of retailers operating from Victoria Road trade in bulky
comparison goods, a number of non-bulky comparison goods operators such as Brantano
(footwear), and Argos Extra (general comparison goods) also operate from the locality.
Any competition is more likely to occur between other retailers located on Ruislip Retail
Park, which will encourage linked trips between retailers of the same type.

Importantly PPS4 does not preclude the location of main town centre uses within edge or
out of centre locations, where no sites can be identified within appropriate existing
centres. The increase in floor area is not considered to result in a significant detrimental
impact on retailing in the South Ruislip Local Centre given the type of goods operating
from this unit.

It is also noted that mezzanine floors have previously been permitted within Units 1 and 4
and therefore the principle of allowing mezzanine sales floorspace within the Ruislip Retail
Park has already been established.

A condition in permission 43510/APP/2000/2485 already restricts sales in the store solely
to bulky goods. It is recommended that this condition be reimposed on the additional
mezzanine floorspace. It is also recommended that a condition be imposed preventing the
sub division of the resulting Unit 3. This will prevent another tenant within the same use
class to use the floor space more intensively, with different retail and traffic generating
impacts, without the consent of the Local Planning Authority. Subject to the recommended
conditions, which would restrict use of the mezzanine to bulky non food goods, it is
considered that the proposal would not have any unacceptable impact on the vitality and
viability of nearby existing centres and would comply with the tests set out in PPS4.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposal seeks permission for a retail unit, considerations relating to residential
density are therefore not relevant.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed development would not involve any groundworks and accordingly would not
result in any detrimental impacts on archaeology and the site is not within a Conservation
Area, Area of Special Local Character or located in proximity to any Listed Buildings.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not conflict with airport or aerodrome safeguarding criteria.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 79
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located within, nor is it conspicuous from any land within the
Green Belt.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed unit would occupy the existing building envelope of Unit 3 with the external
physical alterations being limited to a new fire escape door on the front elevation. The
external alterations are minor and it is not considered they would significantly alter the
external appearance of the retail unit, which would remain in keeping with the design and
character of the existing retail park. Accordingly, the proposal is considered to comply with
Policies BE13 and BE25 of the Saved Policies UDP.

Impact on neighbours

The application proposals does not involve any major external alterations thus the
proposed development will not have a visual impact on nearby residential properties. In
terms of additional traffic/shoppers attracted to the retail park, the application site is within
an established retail location where there are sufficient car parking facilities and also
existing arrangements for accessing the site via public transport. It is acknowledged that
the re-use of the vacant unit will increase the number of visitors to the Retail Park, but it is
not felt that any increased trips will have a detrimental impact on residential amenity. It is
not considered that this would result in any impacts detrimental to the amenity of nearby
residential occupiers. It would therefore comply with Policies BE20, BE21, BE24, OE1 and
OES3 of the Saved Policies UDP.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

TRAFFIC GENERATION

The mezzanine will result in a maximum of 1,810 sgm of additional floor space. The
accompanying Transport Statement demonstrates that the proposal will not have an
unacceptable impact on the local highway network. The Transport Statement argues that
the increase in floor space is not expected to produce an increase in trading on a pro rata
basis and by extension trips to the store. Trading surveys by other bulky goods retailers
have shown that sales from mezzanines have resulted in increases in trading over the
original store of 23% to 32% on an area by area basis. In addition, it is argued that not all
the traffic would be new to the retail park and it is likely that a substantial proportion of this
traffic would be already visiting other units on the retail park, creating linked trips. A
normal allowance for linked trips would be 30% of the attracted traffic. In carrying out a
transport assessment, a generous 50% increase in trading has been applied for the traffic
impact assessment.

Access to the Retail Park is provided via Victoria Road, with egress provided on to Field
End Road. Saturday has been shown to have the largest increase in traffic flows and the
assessment has shown that the Victoria Road/Field End Road Roundabout will continue
to work within operational capacity, that the impact of the proposals will be minimal and
will have an imperceptible effect on the operation of the adjoining highway network.

The predicted trip generation figures are based on the assumption that Unit 3, including
the mezzanine, will be operated as one unit. A condition is therefore recommended
preventing the unit from being sub divided, in order to ensure that the Local Planning

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 80
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Authority has the ability to assess the implications of intensification of the use of the
floorspace in terms of its impact on traffic, should the unit be sub divided.

Overall, it is considered that the increase in floor space is unlikely to translate into a
significant increase in customers visiting the store or in vehicle trips, given the sales
restrictions. The Highways Engineer advises that the nature of the use is such that there
will not be any significant impacts on traffic. It is not considered that the additional floor
space will not have an adverse impact on road safety or congestion in compliance with
saved Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

TRAVEL PLAN

A Framework Travel Plan (FTP) has been submitted as part of this application. The key
objectives of the FTP include:

- Reducing the level of single occupancy private cars.

- Ensure the employees and visitors/ shoppers have a wide range of alternative travel
modes.

- Minimise the adverse transport impacts of the development on the local area.

The site is located on two bus routes and is within close proximity of South Ruislip and
Northolt stations. Therefore this location will encourage those working and shopping within
the Unit to walk, cycle or travel by existing public transport. Whilst the broad thrust of the
FTP is considered acceptable, the Council's Transportation Officer has questioned some
of the base line assumptions and has requested that measures to ensure a sustainable
mode split should be built in from the start and maintained throughout the lifetime of the
travel plan obligation. A condition is therefore recommended, requiring the submission of
a full Travel Plan, based on the FTP, in order to ensure measures aimed at influencing
choice of travel, with an emphasis on reducing reliance on single occupancy cars and
encouraging the use of alternative modes such as public transport, walking, cycling and
car sharing, are achieved.

SERVICING

The additional floorspace would be serviced by the existing service yard which is
accessed via Field End Road within the Industrial and Business area. The Council's
Highways Engineer has reviewed the proposal in this respect and considers that the
existing service yard is of an adequate size to accommodate the needs of the enlarged
unit as proposed alongside the existing needs of the wider retail park. No objection is
raised in this respect subject to a condition ensuring that the service yard is maintained
and made available for the use of the unit for its lifetime.

The service yard and car parking area for the retail park lie outside of the application site,
however they lie within the blue outline identifying that they are within the same
ownership. The imposition of conditions to ensure that the service yard and car parking
are retained and made available is therefore recommended.

PARKING

In terms of car parking arrangements the Ruislip Retail Park provides 304 car parking
spaces, of which 204 are within the applicant's control. Of these spaces 10 are set aside
for disabled users. It is intended as part of the proposals that 2 additional disabled car
parking bays are provided, which will reduce the number of car parking spaces to 303.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 81
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

The submitted Transport Statement provides car parking details which indicate the site
has sufficient spare parking capacity to accommodate the demand should permission be
granted.

The Transport Statement estimates the additional demand for parking associated with the
proposed mezzanine floor, based on the demand for additional parking amounting to 50%
of the existing demand, is 15 spaces. The total number of parking spaces for the retalil
park is 304. A parking accumulation survey was carried out on Friday and Saturday, 9th
and 10th July. The maximum demand was recorded at 125 spaces between 12.30 and
12.45 hrs. This represents a car park occupancy level of 41%, and confirms that the car
park has a reserve capacity of 179 spaces. A predicted increase of 15 spaces can
therefore easily be accommodated in the existing car park.

PPG13 makes it clear that a developer should not be required to provide more parking
than considered necessary unless there are exceptional circumstances. It is therefore
considered that there is no need to provide additional car parking spaces.

Cycle/Pedestrian Facilities

Currently the Retail Park benefits from 18 cycle parking spaces, located in front of the
terrace of retail units. The Retail Park is also accessible by workers and shoppers by foot
with pavements linking the site to South Ruislip and nearby bus stops. It is not considered
that it would necessitate the provision of any additional cycle parking facilities, given the
nature of the goods likely to be sold from the retail outlet.

In conclusion, the Council's Highways Engineer has reviewed the submission and raises
no objection to the proposal in terms of traffic generation or car parking, subject to
conditions restricting the use of the mezzanine to the existing sales restrictions and
requiring that the car parking for the retail park be retained and made available for users
of the unit for its lifetime.

Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design and accessibility are addressed elsewhere within this report. The
application seeks only minor physical alterations. It is not consider that the proposal would
have any implications in relation to security issues.

Disabled access

The mezzanine level proposed as part of this application will be accessible for all users
including wheelchair users and parents with pushchairs, as the additional retail floorspace
will be accessed via a lift as well as a staircase. The internal floorplate demonstrated on
the plans is open as would be standard within a submission for a retail unit. No objection
are raise by the Access Officer, with regard to disabled access. Details of the lift are
secured by condition. Subject to this condition, it is considered that the proposal would
comply with Policies 4B.1 and 4B.5 of the London Plan and the Accessible Hillingdon
SPD.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Existing landscaping on the boundaries of the retail park and within the existing car park
lies outside of the application site and is located at such a distance that it would not be
impacted on by the limited level of physical works proposed. It is considered that the
existing level of landscaping within the wider retail park is sufficient and it is not
considered that the level of physical alterations proposed would necessitate provision of

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 82
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



any additional landscaping within the wider retail park. Accordingly, it is considered that
the proposal would comply with Policy BE38 of the Saved Policies UDP.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The waste and recycling would be accommodated in a similar manner to those of the
previous occupier of the unit. There would be adequate space for the provision of facilities
for the storage of waste and recycling either within the existing service yard to the rear of
the building or within the building itself. Accordingly, the proposal is considered to comply
with Policy 4A.22 of the London Plan.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The London Plan sets out requirements for developments to implement measures to
reduce impacts on climate change at policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6 and 4A.7 which are
intended to relate to new developments or material changes of use. However, it is
considered that these requirements need to be applied in a manner which has regard to
and is commensurate with the scope and scale of the application.

In this respect, whilst the application seeks additional floorspace, there are minimal
aspects of the proposal which would serve to alter the existing energy use of the building
and it should be noted that:

i) There is no material change of use taking place which would materially alter the energy
profile of the building;

ii) The building envelope and internal capacity remain unchanged by the proposal, which
will mean there will be minimal changes in heating requirements or energy loss through
the building envelope.

iii) The additional floorspace proposed will be limited to non-food goods only and
accordingly any additional energy demand will be related solely to additional lighting.

Having regard to the scope of the development and the minor implications on the energy
use profile of the building, it is considered that any increase in energy demand would be
almost entirely associated with the provision of additional lighting. Accordingly, it is
considered that in this instance a condition requiring that only low energy light fittings be
installed within the building would ensure an appropriate reduction in the developments
carbon dioxide emissions in accordance with London Plan requirements. It is further
considered that to require measures above this by condition would not be reasonable in
relation to the scope of the proposed development and would fail to comply with the
requirements of Circular 11/95.

Subject to a condition requiring that only low energy light fitting be utilised no objection is
raised to the development in terms of energy use or climate change.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The proposal would not alter the footprint of the existing building or the level of
hardstanding and accordingly would not serve to worsen floor risk or increase surface
water run off from the existing situation.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

The proposal would not alter the use or servicing arrangements from those of the existing
retail unit, which is located approximately 100m from the nearest residential unit. Since
the unit will be subject to the same operational restrictions as are applied to the wider
retail park, it would not give rise to any detrimental impacts by way of noise. Accordingly
the proposal would comply with Policies OE1 and OE3 in this respect.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 83
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

AIR QUALITY

The proposal is not considered to give rise to any significant additional traffic generation
as discussed in the traffic impact section of this report. Accordingly, it would not result in
any significant detriment to local air quality and would comply with policy OE1 of the
Saved Policies UDP and Policy 4A.19 of the London Plan and the Council's Air Quality
SPG.

Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not give rise to any impacts which would need to be mitigated by way
of planning obligations.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION
It is considered that the proposed additional retail floorspace meets the sequential and

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 84
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



impact tests of PPS4 and would not have a significant detrimental impact on the vitality or
viability of nearby centres. In addition, the principle of allowing mezzanine sales
floorspace within the retail park has already been established. The proposal is therefore
considered to be acceptable in planning policy terms. Accordingly, there are no objections
to the principle of the development, subject to conditions restricting the new retail floor
space to the sale of bulky comparison goods.

The Application Proposals comprise the internal refurbishment of a retail unit, which in
itself will reduce carbon emissions over a new build development of a similar size. The
location of the site on the Victoria Road means the site is accessible by a choice of means
of transport. The proposals seek to bring back into economic use a long standing vacant
unit, which will improve the character, quality and inclusiveness of the Retail Park within
the locality. The Proposal will have a positive impact on the economic and physical
environment and regeneration of the area, as well as having a positive impact on local
employment, and will increase economic output.

The proposed external amendments are minor and would remain in keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. The development would not result in
any detrimental impacts on the amenity of nearby residential occupiers, subject to
conditions. The development proposes acceptable accessibility arrangement which are
secured by way of condition.

The development would not result in any significant increase in traffic generation whilst,
the existing car parking and servicing facilities for the retail park would be retained for use
by the proposed unit and would continue to meet the needs of the proposed unit and retail
park as a whole.

Overall, subject to conditions the proposal is considered to be acceptable and accord with
the provisions of the development plan. Accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement: Planning and Climate Change - Supplement to Planning Policy
Statement 1

Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transport

Planning Policy Guidance 24: Planning and Noise

The London Plan

Accessible Hillingdon SPD

Air Quality SPG

Noise SPG

Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 85
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



tate

+ Industrial Es

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

o o
7o}
~| S
= - ® o
© -— O N
o (4]
b m mD
© &) @©
S & a
QO
e 2 ©
ass | | &
ﬂwu o o)
.|tR - [0
=B LS o
Y .= 5 Q
-—
. > X ol, &
3 s 8|8
b S =~ 1|
c g &|E O
S o A
5 < S N
)] o ~ Q
] < © |0
et o o
3 £ o |c
< = ™| c
o 5§ Y&
n o o
i 3
£EZ z
T EO € @
> > 55%¢ § 8
a [ V.Cﬂe - Sn
T, 2583 2 g3
c o %590 © 29
S5 2 o830 o @ ==
o 0N O e
O ¢ ELogF —-E <X
S 2 gsreg:? 2%
O ¢ ©9£5§658538 ©c°
= 6 2L 2L 9 o
A B woPPgoewBo 23
2] 5] .maw.m.Duon om3
= = ;-0 OO0
= >0 pnE®cLc S m X
2l |5 s£ée85¢8 £:8
- S C%.MW1SD. 20+~
o 5 £9883c% OES
Z P FEWOo<33 88




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 76 EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part single storey, part two storey side/rear extension, involving demolition of
existing detached garage to side and single storey extension to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 66257/APP/2010/1112

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Block Plan to Scale 1:500

0155

0199
Date Plans Received: 14/05/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/05/2010
Date Application Valid: 28/06/2010 21/06/2010

20/01/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Exmouth Road and comprises a
two storey end of terrace house with a detached garage along the side boundary with 76
Exmouth Road and a part single storey rear extension. The attached house, 74 Exmouth
Road, lies to the south west and has a single storey rear extension. To the north east lies
78 Exmouth Road, a two storey end of terrace house with part two storey side and part
two storey, part single storey rear extension and front porch. This property is set behind
the front wall, but extends beyond the rear wall of the application property. The street
scene is residential in character and appearance, comprising two storey terraced houses
and the application site lies within the developed area, as identified in the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The originally submitted scheme (ref: 66257/APP/2009/1785) proposed a part single, part
two storey side and part two storey part single storey rear extensions and a detached
double garage at the bottom of the rear garden. That application was amended as:

(i) The proposed part single, part two storey side extension did not retain a sufficient gap
to the side boundary;

(i) The overall projection of the part two storey rear extension was considered to be
excessive; and

(iii) The detached garage in the rear garden was considered to be excessive in size and
scale.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201729¢e 87
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The application was amended and proposed a single storey side and rear extension. The
proposed side element was set flush with the front wall of the application property and
measured 2.35m wide and 10.1m deep, projecting 3.65m beyond the rear wall of the
application property. At this point it wrapped around the rear wall to form a single storey
rear extension measuring 7.6m wide, for the full width of the application property and the
proposed side extension, and 3.65m deep. The proposed single storey side and rear
extension was finished with a crown roof, 2.3m high at eaves level and 3m high at its
highest point.

This current application now proposes a part first floor rear extension above the proposed
single storey rear extension. The proposed part first floor rear extension would be set
flush with the flank wall of the application property. It would measure 2.6m wide, 2.6m
deep, and finished with a hip end roof set 1.35m below the main roof ridge.

The remainder of the scheme is as per the previously approved scheme.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

As above.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

14 adjoining owner/occupiers and the South Ruislip Residents' Association consulted. 2
letters of objection and two petitions from the same petitioner, totalling 77 signatories,
have been received making the following comments:

(i) The landlord has no intention of living at the premises;

(ii) There has been endless problems with the tenants leading to unsociable behaviour;
(iii) Increase in noise and disturbance;

(iv) Insufficient parking provided; and

(v) Loss of light to 78 Exmouth Road.

Officer comments: Points (i) and (ii) are not planning considerations, with regard to point
(iii) there is no evidence to suggest that the proposed extensions would lead to an
increase in noise and disturbance. Points (iv) and (v) are addressed in the main report.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee for
determination.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011~ 29€ 88
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging
Local Development Framework documents):
6.0 Rear and First Floor Rear Extensions: Two Storey

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the impact of the proposal on the character
and appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area and on
residential amenity.

The proposed single storey side and rear extension are identical to that previously
approved. Therefore no objections are raised to these elements of the scheme.

The proposed part first floor rear extension, by reason of its overall size, siting, design and
appearance would harmonise with the character and proportions of the original house. It
would appear subordinate as it would retain a sufficient proportion of the original rear wall
of the application property and would be set sufficiently below the main roof ridge.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would not detract from the character and
appearance of the surrounding area generally, in accordance with policies BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and section 6.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Extensions.

The proposed part first floor rear extension would be set some 2.7m from the side
boundary with 74 Exmouth Road and some 5m from the flak wall of 78 Exmouth Road.
These distances are sufficient to ensure that the proposal does not impinge on the 45
degree line of sight from the nearest habitable room windows on these adjoining
properties. The proposed two storey rear extension would not, therefore, harm the
residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining houses through overdominance,
visual intrusion and overshadowing. No windows are proposed facing the adjoining
properties and therefore, no overlooking will result. The proposal would thus comply with
policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and section 6.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions. The new windows would provide an adequate
outlook and natural light to the rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan
Policy 4A.3 and BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201729¢€ 89
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies September 2007).

Over 60sq.m of private amenity space would be retained in accordance with policy BE23
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
The proposal would not generate the need for additional parking and as such, would
comply with policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 HH-MRD4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy
H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011~ 29€ 90
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 74
and 78 Exmouth Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HH-RPD4 Prevention of Balconies / Roof Gardens

The roof area of the extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a balcony, roof
garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20172ge 91
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



emerging Local Development Framework documents):
6.0 Rear and First Floor Rear Extensions: Two Storey

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011~ 29€ 92
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20172ge 93
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20117 29¢ 94
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

76 Exmouth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment

North Page 95

Ruislip & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale ’
66257/APP/2010/1112 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January

2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 95 - 97 HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Change of use from Class B2 (General Industry) to Class A5 (Hot Food
Takeaways) for use as a takeaway, including installation of new shopfront.

LBH Ref Nos: 63771/APP/2010/2174

Drawing Nos: Planning Statement
1077-06
1077-02
1077-01
1077-03
1077-04
1077-05 Rev A

Date Plans Received:  14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/09/2010
Date Application Valid: 22/11/2010 22/11/2010

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the retention of the use of the premises as a take away
business and the shopfront. It is considered that the level of shop uses in the parade and
in the nearby Ickenham Local Centre are adequate to maintain the convenience
shopping needs of local residents, and the shopfront is acceptable and does not detract
from the appearance of the street scene.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 MCD13 Extraction Vent or Chimney

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, within 1 month of the date of this permission details
of the height, position, design, materials, noise generation and means of mitigating the
noise and vibration of the chimney and/or extraction vent to be provided in connection
with the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved vent/chimney shall be installed in accordance with the approved
details within 1 month of the approval of the details. Thereafter the vent/chimney shall be
permanently retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the use
continues.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4B.1 and 4A.19.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the
premises outside these hours.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 97
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within 1 month from the date of this permission, details of a sound insulation scheme
that specifies the provisions to be made for the control of noise transmission to adjoining
dwellings, has been submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved scheme shall be implemented within 1 month from the date of approval of the
details and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so long
as the building remains in use.

REASON:

To protect the amenities of the occupiers of residential accommodation in the vicinity in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

5 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

Within 1 month from the date of this permission, details of covered and secure facilities
to be provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within the site have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
facilities shall be implemented within 1 month from the date of approval of the details and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

Within 1 month from the date of this permission, details of covered and secure cycle
storage, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved facilities shall be implemented within 1 month from the date of approval of
the details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zd?ﬁge 98
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Within 1 month from the date of this permission, a scheme detailing the method of
disposal, storage and collection of litter and waste materials, generated by the business
and/or discarded by patrons, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The details shall include a description of the facilities to be provided
and the methods for collection of litter within and in the vicinity of the premises. The
approved scheme shall be implemented in full thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for the disposal of litter and waste, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with policy S1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Shopfrronts
(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local
Development Framework documents).

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 99
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 1, 3, 5, 6 and 7 which must be discharged within the
specified dates. You will be in breach of planning control should you not submit the
details within the required time scales. The Council may consider taking enforcement
action to rectify the breach of this condition. For further information and advice contact
Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel: 01895 250230).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north west side of High Road Ickenham and forms
part of a parade of 8 commercial units with residential above, accessed from the rear. The
application property comprises a ground floor unit which is currently in use as a hot food
takeaway restaurant, the subject of this planning application, and has a single storey rear
extension. The external flue associated with the application property is located on the
flank wall of 97 High Street.

To the north east lies 97 High Street and to the south west lies 91 -93 High Street.
Beyond 97 High Street is 183-199 (odd) The Greenway, a residential apartment block of
flats. To the rear lies off-street parking spaces accessed from The Greenway. The street
scene is residential in character and appearance and the application site lies within the
developed area as identified in the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the retention of the use as a hot food take away and
elevational alterations comprising the installation of a new shopfront. A fascia sign has
also been erected however this is the subject to a separate application for Advertisement
Consent.

The new shopfront comprises a glazed shopfront set within a powder coated aluminium
frame with a 1m wide centrally positioned doorway with internal ramped access.

Originally the applicants also applied for the retention of the extractor flue located on the
flank wall of 97 High Street. The duct is located some 9m behind the front elevation of 97
High Street, immediately before the existing external metal staircase. It comprises

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 100
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



galvanised steel attached to the wall by brackets and measures 1m by 1m tapering to
0.8m by 0.8m, and extending approximately 1m above the parapet. However, the
applicants have agreed to submit details of a new flue and remove the existing one.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Retrospective application (ref: 14964/APP/2006/2429) for retention of the change of use
from office to four 3-bedroom flats at first and loft levels was refused on 23/11/06. The
application included internal alterations involving the removal of four internal staircases
linking the ground floor to the first floor and internal partition walls at first floor levels that
create the various bedrooms and living rooms within the four flats. The application also
proposed the installation of external access stairs to the northeast corner of the building
and associated railings to the rear elevation. The reason for refusal was as follows:

1. The existing flats, due to their location above an authorised general industrial (B2) use
on the ground floor and the potential for noise disturbance and other disturbances
associated with such a use, constitute a substandard form of accommodation, detrimental
to the living conditions of future occupants. As such, the development is contrary to
policies OE1, OE3 and B8 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Planning application ref: 14964/APP/2007/560 for the installation of an external staircase
was received on 30/03/07. The proposed siting and design of the staircase was identical
to that indicated on the previous application. This application was refused on 25/05/07 for
the following reasons:

1.The proposed external staircase would enable independent access to the unauthorised
first flats. This would facilitate the retention of the unauthorised flats, which due to their
location above an authorised general industrial (B2) use on the ground floor and the
potential for noise disturbance and other disturbances associated with such a use,
constitute a substandard form of accommodation, detrimental to the living conditions of
future occupants. As such, the development is contrary to policies OE1, OE3 and H8 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

2.The proposal would fail to provide an internal staircase for flats and would therefore
result in a substandard level of accommodation for the existing and future occupiers being
contrary to policy H7(iii) of the UDP.

Planning application ref: 14964/APP/2007/1178 at 91-97 High Road Ickenham for the
change of use of four existing first/second floor office units to four 3-bedroom flats
(incorporating roofspace accommodation) with side/rear external access staircase and
rear terrace was refused on 29/06/07 for the following reasons:

1. The existing flats, due to their location above an authorised general industrial (B2) use
on the ground floor and the potential for noise disturbance and other disturbances
associated with such a use, constitute a substandard form of accommodation, detrimental
to the living conditions of future occupants. As such, the development is contrary to
policies OE1, OE3 and B8 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

2. The proposed external staircase would enable independent access to the unauthorised
first flats. This would facilitate the retention of the unauthorised use, which due to their
location above an authorised general industrial (B2) use on the ground floor and the
potential for noise disturbance and other disturbances associated with such a use,
constitute a substandard form of accommodation, detrimental to the living conditions of

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 101
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



future occupants. As such, the development is contrary to policies OE1, OE3 and H8 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Planning application ref: 14964/APP/2009/896 at 91-97 High Road Ickenham for the
change of use of the first and second floors from Class B2 industrial use to 4 four-
bedroom flats with side/rear external access staircase and rear first floor walkway and
installation of new rear first floor walkway and staircase was refused on 27/05/10 for the
following reasons:

1. The proposed car parking layout, given the siting of existing and proposed stairs/fire
accesses would not be capable of implementation/full use of all the spaces and the
proposal makes inadequate provision for the storage of refuse/recycling. The
development would therefore be likely to generate additional on-street car parking,
prejudicial to conditions of pedestrian and highway safety, contrary to policies AM7 (ii) and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

2. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
adopted London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

Planning application ref: 63005/APP/2007/1175 at 97 High Road Ickenham for the
subdivision of ground floor to form a separate unit and change of use from class B2
(general industry) to class A3 (restaurant, snack bar, cafe) for use as a restaurant with
installation of a new shop front and flue was approved on the 29th June 2007.

This permission was not implemented and in its place an A5 use occurred on the site, the
retention of which is the subject of this application.

Planning application ref: 63007/APP/2007/1177 at 95 High Road for the sub-division of
ground-floor and change of use from class B2 (general industry) to class A3 (restaurants,
snack bars, cafes) for use as a restaurant and installation of new shopfront was approved
on the 29th June 2007.

Planning application ref: 63007/APP/2008/2649 at 95 High Road for the change of use of
the ground-floor from class B2 (general industry) to class D1 (Non-Residential Institution)
for use as a dental practice and installation of new shopfront was refused on the 7th
November 2008 for the following reasons:

1. The applicants have failed to provide a transport statement indicating details of the
likely traffic generation and requirement for parking which could arise from the proposal.
In the absence of such information, and taking into consideration the absence of parking
and cycle provision within the application site boundary the applicants have failed to
demonstrate that the proposal would not give rise to additional on-street car parking, or
conditions which would be prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety. As such, the
proposal would be contrary to Policies AM7 (ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007.

2. The proposed stepped entrance to the premises would not be accessible to people with

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 102
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



disabilities. The proposal would therefore fail to comply with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the Council's SPD
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Shopfrronts (adopted in
August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development Framework
documents).

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

23 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 4 letters of objection and a petition with 53
signatories have been submitted.

Letters of objection:

(i) There is no need for a further food outlet in this parade;

(i) The use has commenced before the planning application was submitted;

(iii) Insufficient parking has been provided;

(iv) The use results in an increase in traffic;

(v) Objections were raised against the two previous applications (restaurant and dental surgery)

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 103
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(vi) The use generates noise and disturbance which is harmful to adjoining residents;
(vii) There has been an increase in litter and dumping of food waste

OFFICER COMMENTS: On point (i), the Council cannot refuse this application on the grounds that
there is no need for a further food outlet. On point (ii), this application has been submitted to rectify
the breach in planning control. Points (iii), (iv) and (vi) have been addressed in the report, point (v)
is noted and point (vii) can be resolved through an appropriate planning condition should
permission be granted.

Petition:

We the undersigned as residents of the London Borough of Hillingdon wish to state our objection to
the application at 95A High Road Ickenham to provide a Takeaway Restaurant within the High
Road parade and strongly oppose any attempt to grant Planning Permission either on a
retrospective or any other basis.

We object to this outlet being granted Planning Permission on the following grounds.

Disabled Access

- The shop front does not comply with Part M of the Building regulations or BS8300

- There is no colour contrast between doors and frames

- The handles on the manually operated door are non compliant

- There is a stepped threshold

- There is a totally unacceptable ramp to the counter internally.

- There are no guard rails from falling of raised areas of the front of house waiting area.

- There is no disabled parking available either front or rear.

- It has been stated Planning support statement item 4.00 the shop front is similar to the Tesco
Express. This is incorrect. Tesco's have automated doors and level access and thus accessible by
wheelchair users and people with limited mobility and upper body strength. The applicant's
proposals are not.

- Internal doors are not in accordance with Part M and opening against the flow of fire routes

- "A frame" notice boards on public footpath are a hazard to disabled people, in addition reduces
the pavement width to all especially when delivering to outlets are in progress.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The shopfront is considered to relate satisfactorily with the appearance of
the street scene. Matters under Part M can be resolved through Building Regulations and access
has been provided via an internal ramp for wheelchair users. The matter relating to the 'A' board is
a matter for highways enforcement.

Parking

- Insufficient Parking: This applies from both a residential aspect and from existing local business
operators who are being impacted by not having sufficient parking for their customers and the
detrimental impact on their business as a result of too many food outlets in a small parade.

- Dangerous Parking situations whereby takeaway customers double park in the cycle lane and
carriageway within the High Road and gives rise to reversing, impeded sight lines within the
Greenway.

- Insufficient off road parking for staff and employees

- Insufficient parking and loading for home delivery vans.

- Insufficient loading areas for general deliveries which are made at all times day and night.

- Nuisance, noise, antisocial driving practice, at speed, within The Greenway by Home delivery
drivers at all times during the day and night. Speeding delivery cars/vans in a narrow residential
road with a children's nursery opposite is unacceptable. Speed restrictors are required.

- Anti-social hours of refuse collection at between 4.00 and 6.00am within the residential road The
Greenway.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 104
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- This is not a situation whereby the rear of the shops backs onto a service road but directly onto
residential streets. All delivery activity has an impact on the residents as does 'on road' parking.

- The drawings clearly show one car parking space is available with the other area used for refuse.
It is stated on the application two spaces are available and thus misleading statements have been
issued. In any case, these cars will be required to reverse across the footpath which creates an
unacceptable hazard due to congested parking along the greenway. It is again stated in Planning
support statement item 4.00. This is clearly not the case. See drawing 1077-03. It is not possible to
open the car door unless the adjoining premises parking spaces are used. That is if the car reverse
in. If it simple drove in as most do then it would be parked on the adjoining owners land and is thus
unworkable.

- The London Borough of Hillingdon has refused permission for a dental practice to serve the
community's health and well being on the grounds insufficient parking therefore there is no
justification to allow a fast food 'Takeaway' with all associated parking, delivery, collection and
access issues.

Increased Traffic

- The increased traffic generated by customers, staff, delivery and home delivery vehicles from a
second takeaway in the parade is unacceptable and a danger to road users and pedestrians alike.
Dangerous situations and accidents are a common occurrence.

- The existing situation is being monitored and petitions in progress for road safety audits. The
opening of two restaurants, two takeaways and Tesco's express has caused a considerable strain
and a increase in dangerous situations and accidents. New traffic lights make the High Road a
static gridlock and U turns and other dangerous situations arise. The area simple cannot take this
level of traffic generated by addition fast food outlets and the resulting vehicular use.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The Highway Engineer has considered the impact of the development on
the local highway network and on surrounding residential streets and concludes that the proposal
does not result in a significant increase in traffic movement, congestion or lead to an increase in
demand for on-street parking spaces.

Outstanding Planning Conditions:

Extract Ventilator Stack

- The extract stack to the side elevation produces unacceptable noise levels and prevents adjoining
residents from sleeping at night and is a constant nuisance during the hours of 11.00am to
11.30pm (and later). A constant droning noise permeates the adjacent flats and is considered a
statutory nuisance by the residents. This stack has been erected closer to the residential
apartments than the previous application had indicated whereby it gained Planning permission and
should be part of an enforcement notice. The stack does not rise one meter above the ridgeline
and doesn't comply with good practice. The extract system runs through two separate units and
maintenance issues exist which may be seen as a considerable fire hazard. All attempts to baffle
the sound have been unsuccessful and is a continuing nuisance and annoyance to residents.
Odours could not be monitored due to the overpowering odours of the Planet Boliwood restaurant
and yet another extract system installed without Planning permission. The design of the stack is
considered wholly inappropriate on the gable end of the parade. There is no precedent for gable
end stacks on the parade and this massive silver stack is an eyesore for local residents whereby
the rear gardens view is spoiled by this installation. The stack being a fire hazard is also located
along a escape route from the first floor units. The external staircase (without planning permission)
is in close proximity. Any fire in this location may impede escape from the upper units and possibly
fire could penetrate the residential flank windows. The applicant's summary fails to address or
record the fact the stack was erected some three metres closer to the residential units than
indicated on the Planning applications which was approved in 2009 and has been in operation for
some six months.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 105
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



OFFICER COMMENTS: The Environmental Health Officer considers that the extract flue does not
harm the amenities of nearby residents. The location of the flue is addressed in the report.

Noise, Litter and nuisance:

- Over and above the noise and nuisance caused by the extractor and deliveries within The
Greenway residential area, the takeaway staff use the hard standing to the rear as a rest area.
Talking, laughing, phone calls are undertaken at all hours of the day until 2.00am in the morning.
Staff also loiter in The Greenway, sit on garden walls and enter private land. Delivery vans/cars use
the Private car park as a turning circle before racing of to deliver food.

- Litter is experienced from the Takeaway along the Greenway and High Road. Customers eat in
their cars whilst on double yellow lines, then throw cartons out of the window. Customers also sit on
garden walls throwing their rubbish into the residential gardens and pavements.

- Insufficient refuse areas. Two blue container bins always overflowing with waste.

- The staff entrance being at the rear and within the residential area is unacceptable as staff
collection by cars with radios on have been experienced at 2.30am. Staff entrance should be from
the High Road only.

- Customers urinating in gardens and surrounding streets

- Antisocial behaviour

- Drunken customers from venues at the golf club and similar using late night food outlet (unknown
if Late night food licence is in place if not should be refused on the same grounds).

OFFICER COMMENTS: Matter relating to litter, hours of operation and limiting the number of staff
on the premises outside operating hours can be addressed by suitable planning conditions should
permission be granted. The anti-social behaviour issues do not apply solely to the use of the
application site, but are wider issues better addressed by Community Safety Officers and the
Police..

Out of Character:

- The overall appearance is generally considered pleasing however the proliferation of fast food
and convenience stores is considered out of keeping with the surrounding area and has resulted in
a deterioration of the quality of life in the area and is discriminatory in respect of disabled people.

OFFICER COMMENTS: This is addressed in the report.

Pollution:

- Staff have been observed throwing oil down the road gullies on many occasions.

- Oil spills have been experienced and witnessed by police officers. The grease slick running the
length of the Greenway over the pavements and has eroded the road finish tarmac.

- There is no spill prevention for oil such as bunds. Qil cans are store in the open on the hard-
standing to the rear and not in covered storage. There is not any surface water drainage system
(although the application states SW drains to the main drainage. This is not the case. Surface
water spills from the flat roof on the extension (erected without Planning or Building regulation
approval) onto the hard standing, which floods washing further grease, oil and refuse onto the
pavement and road gullies.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The above matters are controlled through seperate legislation and not
under the Town & Country Planning Act. The street Scene Enforcement Team have been involved
in addressing these issues.

Building regulations:

- Not compliant with Part M Approved documents
- No compliant with Part N Approved documents
- Not compliant with Part L Approved documents

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 106
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



OFFICER COMMENTS: The above matters can be addressed under the Building Regulations.

Health and Hygiene / Environmental Health:

- Rest room has no ventilation of natural daylight

- WC opens onto food preparation area

- Wash up facilities open onto food preparation area.

- No fire escape routes around fixed equipment

- No male/ female disable WC provision for staff

- Storage areas not segregated from food preparation area.

- No cleaners sink to serve front of house therefore dirty water brought through food preparation
area. (requires separate 900 mm corridor )

- Fire routes are not 900mm clear

- Maintenance of extract systems unworkable and not independent.

- No grease traps or dowsing systems (known history of grease spills)

- Extracts and vents penetrate flat roof areas directly under an steel escape landing above and is a
serious hazard in the event of fire.

- Very large rats have been sighted since this unit and the adjoining restaurant were opened

- Staff smoke in The Greenway and refuse areas at all hours which is anti-social, unhygienic and a
fire risk. This sets off a security light which is a nuisance

- No cleaning cupboards to hold cleaning agents have been indicated and should be away from
food preparation areas.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The above matters are controlled through seperate legislation and not
under the Town & Country Planning Act.

Observations:

- There is the provision of not only a shower yet a full bathroom to the back of house. This is most
irregular for a restaurant and would suggest staff are staying on the premises and using the rest
room as living areas. Staff has arrived and has not been seen to leave at night.

- The landlords extension is not part of the application. This structure was formally a covered roof
area. It was built up under using the same substandard roof structure, no foundations, insufficient
insulation, inadequate surface water provision and sub standard finishes. Photographs can be
provided.

- A gas pipe runs over the flat roof over the kitchen area and is considered a fire and explosion
hazard.

- It is brought to the attention of the Planning Officers reviewing this application that the businesses
and associated interested parties operating within this parade has been subject to enforcement
orders, environmental investigations, hygiene, fire, police involvement and building control
violations. It is our opinion, deliberate and premeditated actions have been undertaken in
constructing areas without planning or building control approval. Only under considerable pressure
have the landlords and lease owners made retrospective applications and inaccurate and false
information have been included in previous applications. It is also believed the landlord authorizing
these works also has vested interests in the trading businesses. One business having vacated the
adjoining unit and closed down and the units on the first floor having unauthorised Homes in multi
occupation which under enforcement action with notice to decant. In additional remain unauthorised
structures and installations are still in place with petitions for removal in progress.

- It is the opinion of the petitioners that the London Borough of Hillingdon should not continue with a
policy of allowing the system to be manipulated and rewarded by retrospective approval. This sets
an unacceptable precedent which has forced unnecessary stress on residents and a deterioration
of the quality of life within the area. This is from both residential and existing small business points
of view, who have lived in harmony in the past. The mutual cooperation, balance and use of the
parade has been destroyed by allowing too many food outlets within a small local parade and
predominantly residential area which will be further eroded by an additional new housing estate and
possibly a high speed rail link which has change the character of the village from suburban to urban

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 107
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



environment. We would therefore trust the Local Authority will refuse this application.

- There are two takeaways, A Tesco Express, Two Asian restaurants, Golf Club Hotel, Further
takeaway food outlets at West Ruislip station and Ickenham has considerable restaurants, cafe and
takeaway business base. There is no social need for additional outlets in the close proximity
especially when outlets back onto a residential areas without a service road for deliveries and
parking in place.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The above matters are noted. The need for the use is not a material
planning consideration.

Ickenham Residents' Association:

Being aware of one of our committee member's personal response (Mr. David Harding) to this
application we concur with the general thrust of his email dated 18.10.10 in response to this new
application for change of use. Although not stated, the shop as alluded to in this application already
exists and has been operating for some 6 months and we can only assume that it is a retrospective
application. Should this be the case, then we feel the application should express this clearly.

In addition we do not feel the need for yet another fast food outlet in this area and therefore, if this
was a first time application, we would oppose it.

Obviously, Mr. Harding being a local resident in the immediate vicinity of this outlet is well placed to
make valid comments.

OFFICER COMMENTS: The above matters are noted. The need for the use is not a material
planning consideration.

Internal Consultees
Waste Management:

a) The application is for a fast food take-away.

One x 1,100 litre type of bulk bin is needed to safely and hygienically contain the waste arising from
this area. This design of bin has dimensions are:

Bin Size: 1,100 Itr Eurobin
Height: 1,370mm

Depth: 990mm

Width: 1,260mm

Further bins could be required for the separation of waste for recycling.

b) The bulk bin should be sited on an area of hard-standing, with a smooth surface, so that it can
be washed down with water and disinfectant. The surface should be cambered so the run off
follows towards a proper drain.

c) The collectors should not have to cart a bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage
to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). The 26 tonne refuse collection vehicle would therefore
have to access the site from The Greenway.

d) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the path is raised above
the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin
to level of the collection vehicle.

e) The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of Care
requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 108
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Highways:

The site is located on the eastern side of High Road Ickenham which is a Borough secondary
Distributor Road and is designated as a Local distributor Road in the Council's UDP.

The site is situated approximately 150m from West Ruislip Station and embedded as part of a
shopping parade in High Road Ickenham, with an approximately 50m parking lay-by starting from
the corner of The Greenway/ High Road, stretching south outside the parade of shops. The High
Road is part of the London Transport bus route and the area is served by several buses.

As per the application form, the proposed take away restaurant would employ 6 full time and 3 part
time staff, with proposed opening hours of 12.00 noon -23.00 Monday-Sunday, and has a rear
access from The Greenway leading to the yard at back. The nearby customers are likely to walk to
the proposed Take away restaurant. Some trips to/from the site are likely to be linked with those
already in the vicinity. The lay-by in front of the site could be used for parking by customers for a
short period of time for collection of food.

There are also other on-site parking facilities in the vicinity and the peak traffic and car parking
associated with the application is likely to be at times outside the normal highway network peak
periods and also at times when most retail units in the parade have ceased trading.

However the applicant have failed to provide sufficient information in the Design and access
statement accompanied with current application with regards to the proposed cycle stands, as
required by the policy AMO (iii) of the Council's UDP. The adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) cycle parking standard stipulate a requirement of 6 spaces,
however considering that it would likely to be used by staff only, a lower provision of 4 spaces
would be acceptable.

No objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals subject to applicant providing details
of covered and secure cycle storage for 4 no. cycles and a suitable condition being attached
restricting vehicles associated with any delivery service from the site to park within the rear parking
area.

Environmental Protection Unit:
No objections to this proposal.

EPU complaint history:

Complaints of alleged noise nuisance have been lodged by local residents against this premises
whilst trading as Ickenham Rendezvous Oriental Cuisine. These were first received in May 2010.
Other matters have been raised such as concerns over the storage of waste cooking oil at the rear
of the premises prior to collection and general noise from delivery staff. It is important to note that
some of the complaints received by the EPU may have been attributable to the next door premises,
Planet Bollywood at 97 High Road, which it is believed has ceased trading.

In summary:

- a statutory noise nuisance was witnessed from the operation of the extractor fan serving No. 95
and informal action from the EPU has resulted in the leaseholder addressing the noise issue by
requiring the fan manufacturer (ELTA) to replace the unit. This was identified to be out of balance
giving rise to a tonal irregularity. In the short term the fan speed was adjusted downwards to
provide mitigation and more recently the fan has been replaced. Further complaints have not been
received following this informal action.

- no odour nuisance has to date been witnessed from the extraction system serving Number 95.

- a complaint was received that staff are causing disturbance surrounding the operation of

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 109
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



deliveries from the rear of the premises. The need for staff to be respectful of neighbouring
residential dwellings was communicated to the premises by EPU.

- an isolated report of night-time waste collections was received by EPU however this has not been
substantiated. This is subject to an existing condition on the premises restricting this activity.

- following complaint regarding waste oil disposal, interventions from the Street Scene Enforcement
Team have resulted in Number 95 changing their waste cooking oil collection arrangements with a
view to a more frequent collection. An incident involving a spillage resulted in a clean-up operation
by the premises.

Should this proposal be recommended for approval conditions relating to the extractor unit, hours
of operation, sound insulation, deliveries/collection and litter are recommended.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
The application site lies within a local parade. Table 8.1 defines parades as:

"Groups of shops which provide at least 3 essential local shop uses and other retail and
service uses for people living or working within a walking distance of around 800m."

Local shopping parades serve an important role in providing convenience shopping that
caters for the needs of local residents. Paragraph 8.22 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) seeks to ensure that all residential
areas are within half a mile of a least 5 essential shop uses, although not necessarily
within the same parade. The LPA seeks to protect vulnerable parades and corner shops
which have a particularly important role for the local community and to provide
opportunities for the establishment of new essential shop uses in existing class A1
premises. Ideally there should be no less than 3 (essential shops) in the smaller parades
and a choice of essential shops in the larger parades.

Policies S6 and S7 seek to maintain the amenity and vitality of shopping areas by
maintaining a range of A1 units appropriate to the size of the parade. Following a survey
in November 2010, the parade contains a Tesco Express. Furthermore, Ickenham Local
Centre is some 620m south west of the application property. It is therefore considered that
the level of shop uses in this parade and in the nearby Ickenham Local Centre are
adequate to maintain the convenience shopping needs of local residents in accordance
with Policy S7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007). It should also be noted that the proposal does not involve the loss of a
retail unit, given that the authorised use of the premises was as General Industrial (B2)
and that in 2007 planning permission was granted for its use as a Restaurant (A3).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The environmental impact of the development is addressed at section 07.08 of this report.
The Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections to the siting of the existing
flue.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 110
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The new shopfront is acceptable and does not harm the appearance of the existing
building, the terrace of properties or the character and appearance of the street scene.
The proposal accords with policies BE13, BE15 and BE28 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Shopfronts.

Whilst the flue is no longer the subject of this application, members should note that
condition 3 of planning permission ref: (ref: 63005/APP/2007/1175), for the sub-division of
95 and 97 High Street to form separate units and the change of use of 97 High Street to
class A3 (Restaurant, snack bar, cafe), required details of extract equipment to be
submitted prior to installation. The details submitted involved the installation of a flue on
the flank elevation of 97 High Street. This flue was shown set further forward towards the
High Street than that which currently exists, and extended to a point immediately below
the roof ridge. These details were approved in September 2009 (ref:
63005/APP/2009/717). Given this the principle of siting an extract duct on this flank has
already been approved.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are residential properties above and adjacent to the application site. The
Environmental Health Officer raises no objections subject to conditions to ensure that
sufficient details relating to the external flue is submitted to protect the residential
amenities of nearby residents from odour nuisance and noise vibration. Further conditions
relating to hours of operation and deliveries will also assist in protecting against late night
noise and disturbance.

Given the comments of the Environmental Health Officer, the proposal, subject to the
above mentioned conditions, is considered to comply with Policies S6 (iii)) and OE1 of the
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is situated approximately 150m from West Ruislip Station and embedded as part
of a shopping parade in High Road Ickenham, with an approximately 50m parking lay-by
starting from the corner of The Greenway/ High Road, stretching south outside the parade
of shops. The High Road is part of the London Transport bus route and the area is served
by several buses.

There is one off-street parking space associated with the application premises, located in
the rear yard, accessed from The Greenway. This is used by staff. The Highway Engineer
advises that nearby customers are likely to walk to the take away restaurant. Some ftrips
to/from the site are likely to be linked with those already in the vicinity and the lay-by in
front of the site could be used for parking by customers for a short period of time for
collection of food.

It is further advised that there are also other on-site parking facilities in the vicinity and the
peak traffic and car parking associated with the application site is likely to be at times
outside the normal highway network peak periods and also at times when most retail units
in the parade have ceased trading.

Given the above, it is unlikely that the use will generate a significant increase in traffic or
result in a noticeable increase in demand for on-street parking.

No details of cycle parking provision have been provided. The use generates a

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 111
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

requirement for 6 spaces, however considering that the cycle stands would be used by
staff only, a lower provision of 4 spaces would be acceptable. This can be secured by way
of an appropriate planning condition should permission be granted.

The development complies with policies AM2, AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
Urban design, access and security

These are addressed elsewhere in this report.
Disabled access

The shopfront entrance is at grade and an internal ramped access is shown on the
submitted plans. This allows access for disabled users.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

An external refuse compound is located in the rear yard accessed via the existing service
road. The compound is of a sufficient size to meet the Council's waste management
standards.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Whilst the use of the premises for a take awaty will inevitably result in some noise, it
should be remembered that the previous use of the premises was for General Industrial
(B2) without any restrictive conditions relating to hours of use or operation, deliveries,
sound insulation, etc. Given this situation and the fact that permission has previously been
granted for a restaurant use on the premises, it is considered that the proposal will not
lead to any undue noise or disturbance over and above that which would have accrued
from the authorised and subsequently approved use of the premises. Given this, the
proposal, subject to the above mentioned conditions, is considered to comply with Policies
S6 and OE1 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

These are addressed above at section 06.1.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 112
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal accords with the aforementioned
policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 113
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4
e

A Buckland:

Court

g

Notes Sito Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary 95 - 97 High Road OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Ickenham ZI%nning, E.rtwiéonn)ent
ommunity services

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale g

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 63771/APP[201 0/21 74 1 :1 ,250 ¥

exception to copyright. ‘2722 : ‘

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Date : ’t.

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2011 NorthPage 114 Jazr:;fliry HNILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8 ST MARTINS APPROACH RUISLIP
Development: Single storey rear extension, involving demolition of existing garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 44613/APP/2010/2283

Drawing Nos: BL/2010/1
BL/2010/3

Date Plans Received:  29/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/10/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of St Martins Approach and comprises a
two storey semi-detached house with a detached garage to the rear along the northern
side boundary, forming a pair of semi-detached garages with that at 10 St Martins
Approach. The attached house, 6 St Martins Approach, lies to the south and has not been
extended. To the north lies 10 St Martins Approach, also a two storey semi-detached
house. The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
semi-detached houses of similar design, with pairs of semi-detached garages to the rear,
and the application site lies within the Moat Drive Area of Special Local Character, as
identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007). The application site is also covered by an Archaeological Priority Area.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to erect a part single storey rear extension involving the demolition of the
existing garage. An application for a larger single storey rear extension was refused
planning permission in June 2010. The applicant attempts to overcome the previous
reasons for refusal by reducing the width and depth of the rear extension, and by
replacing the dummy-pitch roof previously proposed with a pitched roof. The single storey
rear extension would be in set 250mm from the side boundary with 10 St Martins
Approach. It would measure 4.38 wide, 4.96m deep and finished with a ridged roof, 2.6m
high at eaves level and 3.65m high to ridge level.

The proposed extension would be attached to the rear elevation of the original house via a
link extension measuring 1.65m wide, 1.2m deep and finished with a ridged roof 3.4m
high at its highest point. The single storey rear extension would comprise a hall (with side
doors), w.c and kitchen (with front and rear windows and side doors). An additional
parking space measuring 2.0m wide and 3.8m deep is provided in the front garden of the

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201Jf’age 115
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



application property.

The previously refused application proposed a part single storey rear extension
incorporating the existing detached garage. It was shown to measure 4.6m wide, 6.7m
deep and finished with a flat roof with dummy pitches on all sides, 2.6m high at eaves
level and 3.6m high at its highest point. The proposed extension was shown to be
attached to the rear elevation of the original house via a link extension measuring 1.7m
wide, 1.2m deep and finished with a ridged roof 3.4m high at its highest point.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
44613/APP/2010/2287 8 St Martins Approach Ruislip
Single storey side extension with 2 rooflights (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)
Decision Date: 25-11-2010 Approved Appeal:
44613/APP/2010/697 8 St Martins Approach Ruislip
Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer with Juliette style balcony
(Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)
Decision Date: 27-05-2010 Approved Appeal:
44613/APP/2010/699 8 St Martins Approach Ruislip

Erection of a part single storey rear extension.

Decision Date: 07-06-2010 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission (ref: 44613/APP/2010/699) for erection of a part single storey rear
extension was refused on 7 of June, 2010 for the following reasons:

The proposed part single storey rear extension by reason of its size, siting, roof design,
appearance and length of projection in relation to the original house, would result in a
disproportionate and incongruous addition that would fail to appear subordinate to the
appearance of the original house. It would be detrimental to the appearance of the original
house and would detract from the character and appearance of the street scene and
surrounding area generally, and the character and visual amenities of the Moat Drive Area
of Special Local Character, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

External: 10 neighbouring properties, the Ruislip Residents Association and Ruislip Village
Conservation Panel have been consulted. One letter of objection has been received which
states the following:

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zoﬁage 116
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. The garage has been described as detached when it is semi-detached to the garage at
no.10;

2. There is no tarmac in the front drive, it is crazy paved. Nobody in the six semi-detached
houses have dug up the front gardens;

3. All the garages have flat roofs and the proposal would result in an unbalanced
appearance. The proposed roof is entirely out of character;

4. Concern is expressed over drainage and damage to the garage at no.10.

5. The proposed roof is out of character;

Case officer comments: Points 1, 2, 3 and 5 have been addressed in the main body of the
report, and as for point 4 above, this is not a material planning consideration.

English Heritage: the present proposal is not considered to have any affect on any
significant archaeological remains.

Internal:
Urban Design/Conservation Officer:

Background: The site falls within the Moat Drive ASLC and is adjacent to the Ruislip
Village CA. The property is semi-detached, probably 1940s, and is similar to the adjacent
properties in the street scene. There is an existing garage set back from the street and is
attached with the garage of No 10.

Comments: This is a revision for a previously refused scheme. Following the comments
made, the extension has been reduced in depth, to be in line with the adjacent garage.
The roof form has also been revised to a hip. In parallel, the applicant has also submitted
an application for Certificate of Lawful Development (CLD) for a side extension.

Whilst there would be no objections to the rear extension itself, it is felt that the link
between the main house and the extension relates poorly to the existing single storey lean
to rear extension across the width of the house. This, together with the slightly higher roof
of the extension results in an incoherent roof form. In this instance, however, we would not
wish to object to the same as this would not be visible from the street scene.

Ideally, the rear extension should be assessed with the proposed side extension under
CLD, and should be in relation with the proposed rear extension. Since this extension is
within permitted development rights, we would not wish to raise an objection in this
instance.

Conclusion: Not ideal but acceptable in this instance.

Case Officer Comments: Whilst the comments of the Conservation officer are noted, the
issue relating to the impact of the proposed extension on the character and appearance of
the property and the ASLC are covered in the main report. With regard to considering the
application in conjunction with the CLD application, it is the case that each application has
to be considered on its own merits, regardless of whether the side extension is lawful or
not.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2017age 117
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging
Local Development Framework):

3.0-Rear Extensions and Conservatories: Single Storey.

11.0-Front Gardens and Parking.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, visual amenities of the street scene, surrounding area
and the Moat Drive Area of Special Local Character, and on residential amenity.

The proposed single storey rear extension has been reduced in depth and width and
whilst the depth and height exceed HDAS guidance, it should be noted that the proposal
is a reduction in depth on the existing garage footprint. In terms of the height, the main
roof is designed as a hip and thus it is only a small proportion of the overall size of the
roof that exceeds the normal 3.4m limitation. Given its location to the rear and its limited
visibility within the street scene it is considered that it would be difficult to justify a refusal
on the scale and size of the extension. In terms of the link between the main house and
the extension, this roof is set between the existing single storey lean to rear extension
across the width of the house and the proposed rear extension. It would not be visible
from the street and whilst it would be visible from the two adjoining properties, its
appearance is considered acceptable in terms of the limited impact it would have on the
appearance of the property and the street scene.

The pair of semi-detached garages to the rear of houses in the street are very similar in

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zoﬁage 118
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



design and form part of the character and visual amenities of the street scene. Their flat
roof design helps to minimise their impact on the street scene. The proposal, whilst it
would have a limited impact on the character and appearance of the existing property,
would have little impact on the character of the street scene or the Moat Drive Area of
Special Local Character and is thus considered to comply with policies BE5, BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

The proposed extension would be over 4.4m from the side boundary with 6 St Martins
Approach and the existing garage at 10 St Martins Approach would screen the impact of
the proposed development from that house. Therefore, it is considered that the proposal
would not harm the residential amenities of adjoining occupiers through overdominance,
visual intrusion or overshadowing. No windows are proposed facing 10 St Martins
Approach and the existing side boundary with 6 St Martins Approach would prevent
overlooking from the French windows facing that house. The windows and doors to the
rear extension would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they
would serve. As such, the proposal would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
the London Plan (2008) Policy 4A.3.

In terms of policy AM14 of the saved UDP, September 2007, the dimensions of the new
parking bay in the front garden do not comply with the Council's adopted parking
standards (2.4m wide and 4.8m deep). However, the existing side drive to the application
property is of a width and length that accommodates two parking spaces, in accordance
with Council parking standards. In accordance with policy BE38 of the saved UDP,
September 2007 and paragraph 11.2 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions, some 25% of
the front garden would remain as soft landscaping.

In accordance with policy BE23 of the saved UDP, September 2007, over 100sq.m of
private amenity space would be retained.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201Jf’age 119
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 6 St
Martins Approach.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zoﬁage 120
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the
emerging Local Development Framework):

3.0-Rear Extensions and Conservatories: Single Storey.
11.0-Front Gardens and Parking.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20172ge 121
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20f7a0¢e 122
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201Jf’age 123
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



on site of
Priory

Car Park

St Martin's
Cottage

ST MARTIN'S APPROACH

Lodge

—

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

8 St Martins Approach

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment

Ruislip & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale o
44613/APP/2010/2283 1:1,250 ot o
. . b ey,

Planning Committee Date IR

NorthPage 124 | J2WaY 41 [ INGDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 95A HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: 1x internally illuminated fascia sign to front and 1x internally illuminated
projecting sign.

LBH Ref Nos: 63007/ADV/2010/59

Drawing Nos: 1007-05
Planning Statement
1007-06
1007-02
1007-01
1007-03
1007-04

Date Plans Received: 14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/10/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north west side of High Road Ickenham and
comprises a ground floor commercial unit in use as a hot food take-away, forming part of
a terrace of 9 units, with residential above. To the north east lies 97 High Street and to the
south west lies 93 High Street. The street scene comprises a mix of commercial and
residential properties and the application site lies within the developed area, as identified
in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme
Advertisement consent is sought for the retention of an internally illuminated box fascia
and projecting signs.

The fascia sign is located on the fascia panel, measures 4.7m x 0.7m x 0.2m deep and is
internally illuminated by fluorescent tubes.

The projecting sign is located along the right side of the fascia panel, measures 0.7m x
0.6m x 0.12m and is also illuminated by fluorescent tubes.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
63007/APP/2007/1177 95 High Road Ickenham

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 201Jf’age 125
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



SUB-DIVISION OF GROUND FLOOR AND CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS B2 (GENERAL
INDUSTRY) TO CLASS A3 (RESTAURANTS, SNACK BARS, CAFES) FOR USE AS A
RESTAURANT AND INSTALLATION OF NEW SHOPFRONT.

Decision Date: 29-06-2007 Approved Appeal:
63007/APP/2008/2649 95 High Road Ickenham

CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS B2 (GENERAL INDUSTRY) TO CLASS D1 (NON-
RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTIONS) FOR USE AS A DENTAL PRACTICE AND INSTALLATION OF
A NEW SHOPFRONT AND ALTERATIONS TO REAR ELEVATION

Decision Date: 07-11-2008 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The use of the premises as a hot food take away is unauthorised and is the subject of a
separate planning application, also on this agenda.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

26 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents' Association (x2) have been
consulted. 2 letters of objection has been received, however the comments relate to the
use of the premises rather than the signage.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises
HDAS Shopfronts

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the street scene, on pedestrian and highway safety and on residential
amenity.

The signs are considered to be acceptable and are not considered to be visually intrusive
on the appearance of the building and the street scene. They are not out of character with
this type of building in this location. The form of illumination is static and therefore does
not harm the residential amenities of nearby residents or public safety. Therefore the
proposal complies with policies BE27 and BE29 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zoﬁage 126
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Shopfronts.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADV1 Standard Advertisement Conditions

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

ii) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or
aerodrome (civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements,
shall be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 ADV4 Intensity of Illumination - specified

The intensity of illumination of the advertisement(s) shall not exceed
600 candelas per metre?.

REASON

To ensure that the brightness of the proposed advertisement(s) will not have an adverse
effect on the amenities of the area and to avoid distraction to passing motorists in
accordance with Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 ADV7 Type of lllumination

The illumination of the signs is to be by fixed and constant lights and not by lights which
are, or appear to be, intermittent, moving, flashing or vibrating.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 20172ge 127
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and highway safety in accordance with

Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES
1 The applicant is advised that this consent relates only to the fascia and

projecting signs. It does not relate to the use of the premises, the shopfront or
any other external works or alterations.

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February zoﬁage 128
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4

4
e

A Buckland

Court

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

95A High Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63007/ADV/2010/59 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January
P 12
North Page 129 2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

A
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition 4 (to enable erection of two garages to Plots 2 and 3)
of planning permission ref: 6157/APP/2009/2069 dated 02/03/2010: Erection
of 66 dwellings comprising 2, three-storey apartment blocks providing 30
apartments (1 studio; 5 one- bedroom; 21 two-bedroom; and 3 three-
bedroom units) and 32 three-bedroom and 4 four-bedroom houses with
associated car parking, landscaping and access (involving the demolition of
existing buildings.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2010/2384

Drawing Nos: S 01
S12 Rev. B
S13 Rev. A
S _04
S15Rev. C
S_06 Rev. A
S_07 (Shadow Diagrams)
SECO01
S16
SEC 03 Rev. A
S14 Rev. A
S17 Rev. A
S18 Rev. C
P01 Rev. C

o
Py
®
>WP>O0>>mMO®

LE_O1Rev.D

LE_02 Rev.D

1 Proposed Aerial Perspective

2 Proposed View From Playing Fields
3 Proposed View From Youth Centre
04 Proposed View From The Barn

05 (Existing Aerial)

P_06 Existing View From Playing Fields
P_QO7 Existing View From Youth Centre
P_08 Existing View From Barn

1235/001 Rev. B (Landscape Master Plan)
Design and Access Statement
Sustainability Statement

Transport Assessment

Noise Impact Assessment

0
0

0

0

0 .
PLN_01 Rev. F
E

E

0

0

0

H
H
H
H
H
H
F
F
F
P
P
P
P
P

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 131
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Arboricultural Method Statement

Arboricultural Implications Assessment
Employment Land Study

Flood Risk & Drainage Assessment 131211-R2(3)
Phase Il Site Investigation May 2008

Update Site Contamination Report

Public Consultation Document

Archaeological Evaluation Report

Bat Survey Report and Initial Ecological Appraisal September 2009
Addendum to Design and Access Statement
Planning Statement

Addendum to Planning Statement
Accommodation Schedule

Date Plans Received:  08/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/10/2010

1.

SUMMARY

This is a S73 application to make minor material amendments to the approved scheme
for 66 residential units at the former Mill Works Site. The application seeks to vary
condition 4 of planning permission ref: Ref:6157/APP/2009/2069, to enable changes to
be implemented to the consented development, involving the inclusion of 2 detached
garages to serve plots 2 and 3, located in the north east corner of the site.

The inclusion of the detached garages is supported, having regard to the scale and
nature of the built development, the opportunity for new tree planting and the limited
impact the proposal will have on the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The development
would not detract from the amenities of future or surrounding occupiers. The application
is therefore recommended for approval.

Subject to conditions originally imposed, in so far that they are still relevant to the
scheme and still capable of being discharged, and a Deed of Variation to the S106
Agreement, the application is recommended for approval.

RECOMMENDATION

That authority be given to the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection, to determine the application under delegated powers,
subject to the completion of a Deed of Variation to planning permission Ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069, to be entered into, to insert the new planning reference
number into the existing Agreement and subject to the conditions on the original
planning permission, in so far that these are still relevant and are still capable of
being discharged.

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before 1/3/2013.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 132
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(i) timber cladding (including details of finishes)

(i) balconies

(iv) boundary walls and railings

(v) porches/canopies

(vi) timber pergolas/car barns

(vii) external lighting

(viil) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected, including the provision of acoustic fencing
to the rear boundary adjoining No.25 Bury Street. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the buildings are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved listed in the attached schedule, unless consent to any variation is
first obtained in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the external appearance of the
development is satisfactory and complies with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 133
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



6 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

8 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

No site clearance work or construction work shall be commenced until the tree protection
measures shown on plan No. ASH17062 - 03A have been erected in accordance with the
approved details. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:
1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 134
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
be based on the Landscape Master Plan ref:xx and shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 135
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

1 TLY Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

12 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting (including street lighting) shall be
installed unless it is in accordance with details which have previously been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include
location, height, type and direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any
lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in
writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not
change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

14 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 136
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

15 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s), including roof alterations, nor
any garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further
specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
detract from the character of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area or result in a
significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with Policies BE4 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas (where appropriate)
must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled
parking bays shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where
two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan . (February 2008).

17 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
including any garages and car ports shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed,
designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

18 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

A minimum of 9 parking spaces shall be reserved exclusively for people using
wheelchairs and clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and
horizontally. Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest
accessible building entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 137
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



provided from the car park to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be
provided prior to the occupation of the development in accordance with the Council's
adopted car parking standards and details to be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances.

19 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted (Residential)

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for 66 cycles in total, including provision for the houses within
their own curtilage, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to
the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

20 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

21 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

All residential units withitahdaI88clopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

22 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

The development must achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emmissions of 20% from
on site renewable energy generation, in accordance with the submitted Sustainability
Statement dated 26/11/2009. The measures shall be integrated into the development
and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 138
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Plan (February 2008).

23 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding, in accordance with Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

24 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in accordance
with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by a qualified
body to be agreed with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

25 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA), 131211-R2(3), November
2009 and the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:

1.Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year critical storm, taking
into account the effects of climate change, to 14l/s so that it will not increase the risk of
flooding off-site.

2.Provision of approximately 370m3 of storage on site to attenuate the 1 in 100 year
storm event, taking into account the effects of climate change.

3.ldentification and provision of safe route(s) into and out of the site to an appropriate
safe haven.

4.Provision of SUDS techniques, to achieve the above, including swales, filter strips,
detention basins, permeable paving and subsurface storage.

REASON

To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage and disposal of surface water
from the site, to reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future
occupants and to ensure that the statutory functions of the Environment Agency are not
prejudiced, in compliance with Policies OE7 and OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.17 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not be occupied until the hardstanding area has been laid out,
surfaced and drained in accordance with details first submitted to, and approved in

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 139
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



writing by, the Local Planning Authority and shall be permanently maintained thereafter.

Reason: To avoid surface water from private land to drain onto the highway or discharge
into the highway drainage system.

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

In accordance with the Sustainability Statement dated 26 November 2009 by Bluesky
Unlimited and unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

a) The development hereby permitted shall be built to a minimum of Level 3 of the Code
for Sustainable Homes (or its successor);

b) No development shall take place until a Design Stage assessment(under the Code for
Sustainable Homes or its successor) has been carried out and a copy of the summary
score sheet and Interim Code Certificate have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority;

c) Prior to the first occupation of the development, a copy of the summary score sheet
and Post Construction Review Certificate (under the Code for Sustainable Homes or its
successor) shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority verifying that the agreed
standards have been met.

d) The development should be designed to achieve a whole home water efficiency
standard of 105 litres/head/day (equivalent to level 3/4 within the Code for Sustainable
Homes).

REASON
To ensure the development proceeds in accordance with the Sustainability Statement
and to meet the policy aims of Policy A4.3 and Policy A4.16 of the London Plan.

28 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development
from road and air traffic noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall meet acceptable noise design criteria both indoors
and outdoors. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good
working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by (road traffic) (rail traffic) (air traffic) (other) noise in accordance with
policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, a scheme of proposed noise mitigation measures shall
be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. This scheme shall include
acoustic ventilators in windows to ventilate the rooms without being opened and
secondary or triple glazing in the windows of the elevations facing onto Bury Street and
Ruislip Youth Centre, with standard openable thermal gazing provided elsewhere. The
approved scheme shall be provided prior to the occupation of any of the residential units,
and thereafter be permanently maintained and retained as such. All works shall be
carried out in manner consistent with the recommendations of the report titled Noise

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 140
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Impact Assessment of Surrounding Area on proposed Residential Development at Bury
Street Reference PC-09-0111-RP1-Rev A. The term 'habitable rooms' means any rooms
within a residential unit other than dedicated kitchens, bathrooms, utility rooms,
storerooms and cupboards.

REASON

To ensure that the amenities of occupiers are not prejudiced by road traffic and mixed
use noise in the immediate surroundings in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess the land
contamination levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a
remediation scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation
scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of site contamination and provide in
detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings
when the site is developed. All works, which form part of this remediation scheme, shall
be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed
in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works.

Any imported material i.e. soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein to the
satisfaction of the Council.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors inline with policy OE11 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

31 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

Before development commences, plans and details of two electric vehicle charging
points, serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles
simultaneously, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the method of control for the designation and
allocation of parking spaces to individual properties including the flats and for their sole
use has beene submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 141
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

34 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of supervision of tree protection in relation to the approved development referred
to in the approved Arboriculutural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement, together with
a programme of arboricultural input/works shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority prior to the development commencing.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

35 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of the children's play area have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details shall
include surface treatments, means of enclosure, lighting and associated infrastructure,
including play equipment. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the
occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities have been provided and that the development presents
a satisfactory appearance, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE23 and R1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

36 SUS6 Green Travel Plan

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan covering
a period of not less than 10 years shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as submitted shall follow the current Travel
Plan Development Control Guidance issued by Transport for London and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements;

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan;

(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives; and

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan by both present
and future occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel
Plan.

REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with Policies 3C.1, 3C.2 and 3C.3 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

37 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 142
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail how the refuse and
recycling bins for units 35 and 36 shall be moved to a predefined collection point. The
approved measures shall be implemented and maintained for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

38 NONSC Non Standard Condition

On completion of the new access herein approved, all redundant dropped kerbs shall be
removed and the footway/s reinstated to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

39 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

Reason: In the interest of highway safety.

40 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the dwelling hereby approved facing No.25 Bury
Street and within the flank wall of the new dwelling on Plot 2 facing the new dwelling on
Plot 3.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

2
Specific security needs identified for the application site include the following:

1. CCTV coverage of certain key areas within the development, namely the Children's

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 143
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Play Area and the Promenade by the Pond, the main vehicular entrance to the
development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for deterrence and
retrospective investigation only and not monitored system.

2 Railing off green spaces to prevent vehicles mounting /damaging the grass and
conversely children running into or damaging cars. The central open space areae should
be railed and bollarded off to prevent cars parking all over it.

4. In the dwelling houses, provisions should be made for house-holders to accommodate
their bicycles within their gardens. This will reduce the number of large unused bike
stores.

5. The scheme need to incorporate defensible space around the ground floor flats.

6. Details of bin stores, cycle stores and car barns should be povided.

7. Gates and fencing to rear gardens to be flush with the building line.

8. Gates to be of robust construction with mortice locks.

9. Natural survelance should be provided where possible.

You are advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs in order to
comply with Condition 15 of this planning permission.

In addition to the above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you
are advised to consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA).
The CPDA's contact number is 0208 246 1769.

3

Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

4

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 11, 14, 16, 19, 21, 23, 24, 27, 28,
29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 and 37, which must be discharged prior to the
commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should you
commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions. For further information
and advice contact: Planning and Community Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Tel: 01895 250230).

5

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage
or adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 144
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

1 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

12 112 Notification to Building Contractors

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 145
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

13 13 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

14 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:;- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

16 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 146
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

17 117 Communal Amenity Space

Where it is possible to convey communal areas of landscaping to individual
householders, the applicant is requested to conclude a clause in the contract of the sale
of the properties reminding owners of their responsibilities to maintain landscaped areas
in their ownership and drawing to their attention the fact that a condition has been
imposed to this effect in this planning permission.

18 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

19 19 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

20 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

21 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

22 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 147
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development
PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment
23

In order to check that the proposed stormwater system meets the Environment Agency's
requirements, the following information should be provided:

a) A clearly labelled drainage layout plan showing pipe networks and any attenuation
ponds and soakaways. This plan should show any pipe 'node numbers' that have been
referred to in network calculations and it should also show invert and cover levels of
manholes.

b) Confirmation of the critical storm duration.

c) Where infiltration forms part of the proposed stormwater system such as infiltration
trenches and soakaways, soakage test results and test locations are to be submitted in
accordance with BRE digest 365.

d) Where on site attenuation is achieve through attenuation ponds or similar, calculations
showing the volume of these are also required.

e) Where an outfall discharge control device is to be used such as a hydrobrake or twin
orifice, this should be shown on the plan with the rate of discharge stated.

f) Calculations should demonstrate how the system operates during a 1 in 100 year
critical duration storm event. If overland flooding occurs in this event, a plan should also
be submitted detailing the location of overland flow path.

24

You are advised to have regard to the following points when, sibbmitting details pursuant
to the discharge of condition 40 (Travel Plan):

1. The Travel Plan needs to be self-contained as opposed to a chapter/appendix of the
Transport Assessment (TA).

2. The document should be a full Travel Plan as opposed to an interim Travel Plan.

3. Access description of the site taking into account walking, cycling and public transport
is required, together with a map showing public transport services.

4. Base line data (as used in the TA) should be used to set initial targets these should be
SMART. These can be reset after the one year survey results are known. Further
surveys should be carried out in years 3, 5 and 10 at least.

5. Full details of the Travel Plan Co-ordinator need to be provided in this Travel Plan.

6. Surveys need to be iTrace compatible as well as with TRAVL.

7. The basic Structure of a Travel Plan should be:

Situation, Aims and Objectives, Targets Strategy Management Measures, Monitoring and
Review.

25

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

26

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 148
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



hardstanding should therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from
the private land should not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway
drainage system.

27

The applicants should note that in submitting details in connection with Condition 10 of
this permission it is expected that the Laurel hedge bordering the gardens of the
properties on Sharps Lane will be retained and supplemented with additional planting to
provide a substantial screen between the development site and the properties on Sharps
Lane.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site lies on the eastern side of Bury Street, within 200 metres and to the north-west of
Ruislip High Street.

The site comprises a roughly rectangular shaped 1.24 ha plot with its primary frontage to
Bury Street. The site also benefits from an unused access strip, which runs from the site
to Sharps Lane. There is a level difference across the site extending to approximately 3
metres with a gradient sloping down to the north-west.

A range of industrial and manufacturing buildings with associated offices and parking
previously occupied the site. The buildings were typically pre-war and two storeys in
height with some three storey elements present. The majority of the buildings were vacant
for some time, due to a reduction in activities, leading to an air of neglect on the site. The
site is now totally vacant and the buildings have been demolished following the grant of
planning permission and Conservation Area Consent for redevelopment of the site for
residential purposes. Small areas of green space with mature trees are located along the
Bury Street frontage.

The surrounding area is characterised by a range of developments, predominantly
residential. The site is bounded to the north by Ruislip Youth Centre and associated car
parking, beyond which runs the River Pinn. Bury Street lies to the east from which the
main site access leads. The southern boundary is adjoined by the rear gardens of
residential properties on Sharps Lane and Mill House (25 Bury Street), a grade Il listed
building. The residential development in Bury Street and Sharps Lane comprises typically
two storey detached and semi-detached houses. To the west, the site abuts Green Belt
land comprising the playing fields for Bishop Winnington-Ingram Church of England
Primary School. Ruislip Town Centre extends southwards from the junction of Sharps
Lane and Bury Street and from the Great Barn, also a Grade Il listed building, located on
the opposite side of Bury Street.

The entire site is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and within an
Archaeological Priority Area. The site is also within the vicinity of a cluster of Grade Il
listed and scheduled monuments (including the Ruislip Motte and Bailey and associated
barn buildings) located to the east of Bury Street. In spite of the recent changes within the
surrounding residential areas and also to the commercial centre of the village, the
character of the Conservation Area remains that of an affluent residential suburb.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 1b, on a scale of 1 to 6 where 1

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 149
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



represents the lowest level of accessibility.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to vary condition 4 of planning permission ref:
Ref:6157/APP/2009/2069, to enable changes to the consented development for 66 units
residential units, to allow for the inclusion of 2 detached garages to serve plots 2 and 3,
located in the north east corner of the site.

Condition 4 states:

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

The proposed garage to plot 2 would be located in the parking court to the north of Block
B and has been integrated with one of the approved car barns. The detached garage to
plot 3 is located in the gap between plots 2 and 3.

The proposed garages would be of traditional design, with red brick and black timber
boarding, with red roof tiling and would be 5.5 metres deep, with internal widths of 3
metres.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has been used for manufacturing purposes since the Second World War when
the single/two storey warehouse building was used by EMI Electronics Ltd to help with the
war effort. An application, approved in 1951 (209/MISC/51), regularised this use but
restricted it to a 50 year permission, after which the buildings were to be removed and the
land reinstated.

Planning permission for the part two, part three storey office building was granted in 1973
(6157/C/73/1501) but was subject to the same temporary permission. Various minor
alterations and extensions were approved in 1981 (6157/N/80/0536).

Removal of the time restrictive conditions on the 1951 and 1973 permissions was granted
in 1991 (6157/T/91/1093 and 6157/S/91/1091). There have been no applications on the
site since this date.

Planning permission was granted on 2/3/2010 for redevelopment of the site for 66
residential units, comprising 2 x three storey apartment blocks, 1 studio flat, 5 x one
bedroom, 21 x two bedroom and 3 x three bedroom flats and 32 x three bedroom and 4 x
four bedroom houses, with associated parking and landscaping
(Ref:6157/APP/2009/2069).

Conservation Area consent was granted for the demolition of the existing commercial
buildings on 2/3/2010 (Ref:6157/APP/2009/2070).

Conditions 5(demolition protocol), condition 16 (demolition and construction management

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 150
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



plan) and condition 36 (ecological management plan) of planning permission ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069 have already been discharged. A number of applications have also
been submitted seeking to discharge various other conditions and these are currently
under consideration.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th November 2010
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

The application has been advertised as a development likely to affect the character of the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area. 35 surrounding property owners/occupiers were consulted. One letter

has been received objecting on the following grounds:

1. The garages are unnecessary. Modern vehicles do not need the benefit of a garage.

2. The development on the Mill Works site is already excessively crowded with dwellings and
associated buildings compared with the density of buildings in other parts of the Conservation Area.
3. The limited open space on the site will be further denigrated and no doubt lead to further

requests for variations to the approved plans.

Ruislip Residents' Association: No response received.

Ruislip Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel: No response received.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 151
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

In terms of the layout, it would be preferable to extend the approved car barns or combine the
structures (see Conservation & Urban Design observations).

The approved Landscape Masterplan makes provision for lines of trees between the rows of
houses at the front of the site and on the northern boundary. The revised Landscape Masterplan
shows a reduced number of trees in the area of the proposed garages, such that the tree lines are
curtailed/broken and there are three individual trees in that area. However, it appears that this
(revised) scheme could accommodate two additional trees along the northern boundary, so that the
linear feature would be maintained, and one additional tree in garden of plot 2, so that the row
would be extended.

Subject to the proposed amendments (additional trees) to the revised Landscape Masterplan and
so long as the relevant tree-related and landscaping conditions (imposed on the main planning
permission) still apply, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

CONSERVATION OFFICER:

COMMENTS: There would be no objection in principle to the inclusion of the three garages for use
by plots 1-3. There are, however, concerns that the group comprising the two previously agreed car
barns and the proposed garage to plot 2, to the south of the communal parking area, would appear
rather ad hoc and cramped. A better solution may be to consider combining two, or indeed all three
of the structures to form a larger building. This could be in a barn style, comprising an open
element with a closed more secure part for use as the garage. This approach could also be
considered to the other car barn and garage to plot 1.

CONCLUSION: No objection in principle, but improvements could be made to the design and
layout of the new garages and the structures already agreed for this parking area.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER: The garages should be available for parking of vehicles at all times.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development has been established by virtue of planning
permission ref: 6157/APP/2009/2069. As such, there is no objection in principle to the
inclusion of individual garages to serve the approved development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The scheme as approved provides for a residential density of 53 u/ha or 186 hr/ha, at an
average of 3.5 hr/unit. The proposal therefore falls well within the density parameters of
the London Plan for units per hectare and habitable rooms per hectare in a suburban
setting. No additional habitable rooms are proposed.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This site is located within an Archaeological Priority Area and lies within the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area, the latter including a number of listed buildings and a Scheduled
Ancient Monument. The site is close to the Grade 2 listed Ruislip Manor House and Old
Barn site.

ARCHAEOLOGY

English Heritage has recommended that a scheme of further archaeological evaluation

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 152
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

trenching be undertaken to the rear of the site to fully establish the extent of
archaeological remains throughout the site. This is secured by condition. It is considered
that provided the evaluation and any requirements for mitigation are implemented, the
archaeological position of the site will be safeguarded, in accordance with relevant UDP
Saved Policies.

CONSERVATION AREA

The main issue is considered to be the effect of the proposed garages on their
surroundings, bearing in mind their scale and layout, their relationship to nearby buildings
and their position within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The test to be applied in
relation to the conservation area is whether its character or appearance would be
preserved or enhanced by the development proposed.

One of the garages has been integrated with the the approved car barns, whilst the
detached garage to plot 3 is located in the gap between plots 2 and 3 such that it is
adjacent to the flank wall of plot 2 but located to the rear of plot 3, given the staggered
nature of the layout of the scheme.

The proposed garages are of a traditional design, which is considered consistent with the
design ethos of the wider site.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer raises no objections in principle to the
proposed single garage to plot 3, or to the larger garage/car barn structure. Amended
plans have been received moving the combined car barn/garage structure further away
from the agreed open car barn, so that the eaves are no longer touching. The structure
has also been sited further away from the boundary of plot 22, where the eaves of the
proposed structure would have overhung the boundary wall and be positioned very close
to the gable end of the house.

It is considered that the proposed amendments to the approved scheme involving the
inclusion of the garages would not affect the pattern and intensity of development from
which the conservation area derives much of its special interest and which serves to
distinguish it from other parts of Ruislip. It is considered that the proposal would be in
accordance with the objectives underlying Unitary Development Plan (UDP) Saved
Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19, would be in keeping with its surroundings and would be
sympathetic to the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area.

LISTED BUILDINGS

Given the modest scale of the garages and their location within the site, it is considered
that the scheme would not be detrimental to the setting of the nearby listed buildings, in
accordance with Saved Policy BE10 of the UDP.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding objections.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or adjacent to the Green Belt.
Environmental Impact

There are no land contamination or air quality issues.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The impact on the character and appearance of the area is dealt with in section 7.03 of

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 153
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,
adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

The garages are single storey and given their distance from the proposed and
surrounding dwellings, it is not considered that their inclusion would result in any adverse
impact in terms of overdominance to these properties, in accordance with Policy BE21 of
the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. It is
considered that the proposed garages would be sited to avoid any undue loss of light to
neighbouring properties and future occupiers.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 requires
the provision of external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the
development and surrounding buildings and which is usable in terms of its shape and
siting, for future occupiers. For three bedroom houses, a minimum 60m2 per unit should
be provided and for 4 bedroom houses, a minimum of 100m2 per unit should be provided.

In order to overcome the reason for refusal on the previous scheme, the proposed garage
to plot 1 has been deleted. The revised proposals would ensure that the garden sizes to
plots 1-3 remain in excess of the Council's minimum amenity standards. The amenity area
of plot 3 would not be significantly affected. The amenity space provision for the affected
plots meet the Council's amenity space standards given in The Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential Layouts, in accordance with Policy BE23 of
the UDP.

The plans have been amended so that the detached garage to plot 3 now has a hipped
roof all round, in order to reduce the perceived bulk, given that it is located close to the
rear elevation of that plot. In terms of the impact of the proposed garages on the outlook
of future residents of plots 1, 2 and 3, it is not considered that their inclusion would result
in any adverse impact in terms of overdominance to these properties, in accordance with
Policy BE21 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The approved scheme provides for 101 parking spaces, including 9 spaces for people
with a disability. The Council's Parking Standards allow for a maximum provision of 2
spaces per dwelling and 1.5 spaces per flat, a total of 117 spaces in this case for the
approved scheme. The addition of 3 extra spaces (including the hardstanding in front of
garage to plot 3) would not exceed the maximum London Plan and Council standards. No
objections are therefore raised to the additional parking spaces to serve the residential
development.

The dimensions of the garages and the ability to manoeuvre into and out of these

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 154
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

structures are considered acceptable. The Highway Engineer raises no objections, subject
to acondition limiting their use for the purposes of storing private motor vehicles. This has
been covered by condition.

It is therefore considered that the application is in accordance with Saved Policies AM7
and AM14 of the UDP.
Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues are dealt with in Section 7.03 of this report.
Disabled access

Issues relating to disabled access have already been addressed in the previous approval,
in accordance with London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon. No fresh disabled access issues
arise from the inclusion of the proposed garages.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

As part of the previous approval, the applicant did not offer any affordable housing. The
applicant submitted a financial appraisal (Three Dragon's toolkit) to demonstrate that no
affordable housing can be afforded on this site. The financial appraisal was independently
verified and this confirmed that no affordable housing could be delivered as a result of the
scheme. The inclusion of the two garages in the approved scheme will not change the
number of units, tenure or unit mix of the development. No new affordable housing issues
therefore arise in connection with this application.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPE

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that the approved Landscape Masterplan makes
provision for lines of trees between the rows of houses, at the front of the site and on the
northern boundary. The revised Landscape Masterplan shows a reduced number of trees
in the area of the proposed garages, such that the tree lines are curtailed/broken and
there are three individual trees in that area. However, it appears that this (revised)
scheme could accommodate two additional trees along the northern boundary, so that the
linear feature would be maintained, and one additional tree in garden of plot 2, so that the
row would be extended.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable, subject to the inclusion of the additional trees refered to above, and the
relevant tree-related and landscaping conditions imposed on the main planning
permission. The application is therefore condidered acceptable in terms of Saved Policy
BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant tree/landscape conditions, modified to take into
account tree protection information already provided with the original application.

ECOLOGY

Saved policy EC2, EC3 and EC5 relate to ecological considerations. Planning Policy
Statement 9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation aims to protect and enhance
biodiversity. London Plan Policy 3D.14 states that where development is proposed which
would affect a site of importance for nature conservation or important species, the
approach should be to seek to avoid adverse impact on the species or nature

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 155
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



conservation value of the site and if that is not possible, to minimise such impact and seek
mitigation of any residual impacts.

The previous application was approved, subject to conditions requiring the submission
and implementation of an ecological management plan, an external lighting strategy and
retention/provision of trees and enhancement of landscaping on the site.

Condition 36 (ecological management plan) of planning permission ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069 has already been discharged for the main site. It is not considered
that the inclusion of the two garages would affect the ecological interests of the area, in
accordance with Saved Policies OL3, OL5, EC1 and EC3 of the Unitary Development
Plan, relevant London Plan policy and national guidance.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The dwellings would incorporate in their design, storage provision for waste and
recyclables. The details of these facilities can be secured by a condition, in the event of an
approval. The proposed amendments do not affect the delivery of these facilities.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

A Sustainability Statement was submitted in support of the approved scheme. This
statement sets out how the proposals would comply with the relevant renewable energy
planning policies, in accordance with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan. The proposals would
include a number of energy efficient design measures including enhanced insulation for
walls, floors and windows as well as low energy light fittings. These measures would help
reduce carbon dioxide emissions from the new development by nearly 20%, when
compared to the current regulatory baseline. The Energy Statement, identified the
installation of photovoltaic panels onto the pitched roofs to all houses and blocks A & B
and to install air source heat pumps into the 18 apartments comprising block B. In
addition, a Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment has been carried out which
show that all homes would achieve Code for Sustainable Homes level 3. This is secured
by condition.

The inclusion of the garages would not have any renewable energy and sustainability
implications. It is therefore recommended that the condition requiring details of how the
renewable energy can be implemented as part of the development be re-imposed. Subject
to compliance with this condition, it is considered that the scheme will have satisfactorily
addressed the issues relating to the mitigation of and adaptation to climate change and to
minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in compliance with relevant London Plan (February
2008) policies.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Saved Policies Policies OE7 and OE8 of the UDP seek to ensure that new development
incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of flooding.

A Flood Risk Assessment was submitted in support of the approved application taking into
consideration the principles of Planning Policy Statement 25 (PPS25) and other relevant
regional and local policies.

The Environment Agency recommend the submission and approval of a surface water
drainage scheme for the site, based on sustainable drainage principles and an
assessment of the hydrological and hydro geological context of the development, in order
to prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve and protect water quality. In
addition, the development should be designed to achieve a whole home water efficiency
standard of 105 litres/head/day in order to comply with the Mayor's maximum water use
target for residential development. This has been covered through a suitable planning

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 156
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



condition, which should be re-imposed.

The Highway Engineer also requested that the hardstandings should be designed and
constructed so that surface water from the private land should not be permitted to drain
onto the highway or into the highway drainage system. This has been covered through a
suitable planning condition which should be re-imposed.

Subject to the recommended conditions, it is considered that development would not
increase the risk of flooding, the water quality will be preserved and protected and the
statutory functions of the Environment Agency will not be compromised, in accordance
with Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
2007, Policy 4B.6 of The London Plan (February 2008) and Planning Policy Statement 25:
Dvelopment and Flood Risk.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise assessment was submitted as a part of the previous application. The assessment
was prompted due to the proximity of a busy road adjoining the site. The development site
was found to be located in Noise Exposure Categories A and B, in which noise should be
taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate, noise
protection conditions imposed.

The noise assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort. The Council's
Environmental Protection Unit advised that the applicant will need to submit a scheme
giving the actual details of the type of sound insulation to be used, prior to development
commencing. It is therefore considered that the issue of sound insulation can be
addressed by re-imposing the condition. Subject to compliance with this condition, it is
considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OES of the UDP.

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise a new access from Bury Street, close to
the position of the existing access. It is not considered that the vehicle movements
associated with the proposed garages would result in the occupiers of surrounding
properties suffering any significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in
compliance with Saved Policy OE1 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The concerns raised in relation to the planning issues are dealt with in the main body of
the report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals.

A S106 Agreement was completed as part of the approved scheme, securing a full range
of planning obligations required to offset the impact of the development, including
contributions towards the provision of education, healthcare, open space, community and
libraries. A contribution was also secured in respect of project management and
monitoring. The inclusion of the proposed garages would not affect the level of planning
benefits which have already been secured, which are considered adequate and
commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed development, in compliance
with Policy R17 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 157
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



However, it will be necessary to complete a Deed of Variation, in order to insert the new
planning reference number into the existing Agreement attached to planning permission
Ref:6157/APP/2009/2069.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues relating to this site.
7.22 Other Issues

CONDITIONS

Conditions 5(demolition protocol), condition 16 (demolition and construction management
plan) and condition 36 (ecological management plan) of planning permission ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069 have already been discharged for the main site and have therefore
not been included in the suggested conditions for this S73 application.

There are no other relevant planning issues relating to this site.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

There is no objection in principle to the inclusion of individual garages to serve the
approved development, whilst the addition of 3 extra parking spaces to the approved
scheme would not exceed the maximum London Plan and Council standards.

North Planning Committee - 3rd February anige 158
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



It is considered that the proposed garages will integrate successfully with the approved
development in terms of siting and are consistent with the design ethos of the wider site.
The garages would be in keeping with thier surroundings and would be sympathetic to the
character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. In addition, the
amendments sought would not detract from the amenities of future or surrounding
occupiers.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Statement 15 (Planning and the Historic Environment)
London Plan Consolidation (February 2008)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 25)‘?’99 159
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Playing Field

Seazzzseal A

DEBORAN  CREG S =

RUISLIP

Bowling

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Former Mill Works

Bury Street
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
6157/APP/2010/2384

Scale

1:2,000

Planning Committee

Date
NorthPage 160

January
2011

4

Frio g
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

3rd February 2011

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two storey, part three storey, part four storey building
comprising 1, one-bedroom flat, 4, two-bedroom flats and 6, three-bedroom
flats, with associated car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and
alterations to vehicular access

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2010/2210

Date Plans Received: = 17/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/09/0010
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010 14/12/0010
21/12/0010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



201-1d-60-2 1

ue|d %o0I1g

o BMp

1 MOO01d

POOMULION
peoy |[[emMxe
lespuiey ay|

e peloid

EVD00S: H
:9[e0s

01-90-€2

o8
:81ep UMeIp

:Aq umelp

d01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V +

3ISNOH NOITHIAOS HOOTd ade
d.17s31143d04d HOIST30X3

Page 163




st

or

911-1d-60-2L L NV1d

‘nal ‘ou bmp

Jospuiey 8y - 8snoH 2lignd
Jawuoy Jo uonisod Buneoipu|
ueld 3o0|g

o Bmp

o014

o 7, %

POOMULION
peoy |[[emMxe
lespuiey ay|

e peloid

EVD00S: H
:9[e0s

oL/okee og

:Aq umelp

7 :81ep UMeIp

d01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V +

3ISNOH NOITHIAOS HOOTd ade
d.17s31143d04d HOIST30X3

OIS|90X39

sl

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs bmp

g

29

_.\ i
peugdiey Buipjing snoieid

pas
palioley Bupying pasodoid
i
e
H
&
H
!

8¢ 01 0¢

69
X
X
:sajou [eiouab

X
sueg /&9 /s
Sp
X NV
X X
X

to

Page 164



v sor-1e-602L U()

uel|d alIS

apy Bmp

POOMULION
peoy [[BMXE
Joopuey 8y

opy 109foid

né%mm@.qﬁ i 7 01-90€2 o8
:oje0s :ojep UMeIp :Aq umesp
g0l €N - NOANO1

IVHLNIO AFTHONIL

3A0Vd 14397V L
ISNOH NOIFYINOS HOO1d ade
d178311d3d0dd "0IST130X3

ONINNV1d
:smeys 6mp
:a)ep Aq S9)OU UOISIARY | A8,
paonpai yipim 8|qed juoiy
0L 03d s9a169p 9y 0} padnpal youd Jooy | v

PeoJ 90IAJBS 0 uooun|
WOy S8IJBWS “UjL SOBUNS [9AS7

Page 165



v ¥01L-1d-60-CL L

ABl :ou Bmp

ue|d 1oo|4 punols)

opn BMp

POOMULON
peoy [[eMXep
Jospuiay 8yl

o 108foud

(1213
021 oL/90/€T o8
:9|eas :panciddeypaxoayd :a)ep umelp :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANO1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIE

3A0Vd LH3dv L

ISNOH NOIFY3IAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "0IST130X3

OZ_ZZSA
:o)ep| Aq :$9J0U UOISING | | A8J
paonpai yipim a|qeb juoi4
0} 03@ saa.bep 9y 0} paonpal yoyd Jooy || v
&)
voL VL v [3 |
251 ovl € € |
8251 [ O z |
[F70) zeL z L um_
bs au |
vio|  speg| oN1oid] ool

:$9j0u [eJoUB

o

[ Sana| Ul ojeds

vHIHlHrHlHl

oL 0

polueios 0a11 Bunsna

N3HOL! oorUB)
10 abpe o) sbuljies wwpQL

ONINIG
0 e
- 2 092 - V3NV ALINIWY
0d0 1l
oM [ W
WOOH ONIATI |
I [l
Asepunoq ays o) abpay sAeN L
suapieb padeospue | , ONINIQ
$3X08 1504 @ R
WOOY ONIATT
@vosdw
WOONO38 M3LSVH. | .\
ONINIG P - 7 X au TIVH NZHOL
|1 % i |
i (Y | W_ WOOua38
o < | WOOXKLVE
QYv08dND b
WOO¥ ONIA'T n oM M W
ss3a @ y
B
il [C NN )]
auv0gdn)) — NSN3 i )
AdaNVI| - OM i‘i NaHOLD! 7 ‘i —
3 INS unsna WOOHA38 ¥3LSYA 2
] > | ssm0 g
3 3 T B
o ONINIG
/d aanavsia
& g g
©0JE [0A0] BJEIPAULIBIU USRS

PaULIO} SS3008 BIIYSA MON

Um duwe 0z:1 ayoid edioos MoN

Page 166



S0L-1d-60-¢L )

:ADJ :ou BMp
ue|d J0o| }siid
o 6mp
POOMULON
peoy [[oMXEe
Jsspuiay ey
:opy 100loid

011
002:L oL/90/€T o8
:0jeos 4 :a)ep umesp 4 :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANO
IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ
3OVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS JOO1d ade

a

171 S31143d0dd JOIST130X3

Juslo
ONINNV1d
:smejs Bmp
oep| :Aq :S3JOU UOISIADL | :ABJ
paonpai yipim ajqeb Juoi4
0L 03d soaubap 9y 0} padnpal yoyd Jooy | v
€68 8 z )
0551 oL & P2
8251 zr 53 9
2851 1 z s 44
bs aw
V9| spea ON1old|  Jooi|

:saj0u [esouab

W NOLLO3S

[+ Sa.9N Ul 9je0g

vHIHlHrHlHl

0
¥OOTd 1SsHid
NZHOLN
swa | auesna 0 B
7 HOOY(3E YISV —_
{ }
0] HOOHLVE i =
= T =
| WooH NI — 7 L]
" 1 L=
Wooya3g 7 | ONINIG
— —_
WOOY ONIATT
WoOHa38
ONINIG ,ﬁ[.ﬁ@ 1< - Nl sNa NGHOLIY
awns N3 A N
NIHOL [ £ 7 7 < W_ R ) Wooya3a
A | L | |
N = | 5 —
) = Wooua38
WOOM ONINTT [/ N om WOOHNLYE
— ssaua -
Tl ss3ua
n M w
. 5340
T@ M AvaNvi]| oM ﬁ\xj < R NGHOLN
\ 1 [& [
< | N m s I 2
r | 77 1 F)ML y I aunsna WOOHUZ8 ¥ALSVA :m
S /3usNa [¢: — Wu._izu 3 1 2 auns H
W WOOuG3E || WOONO3E ¥ALSYH
gl ST e = =
< | Y
mopuIm mopuIm mopUIM #opUM

3JAVHVd IANOZ B L

JT

Page 167



v 901-1d-60-¢| |

A9) :ou mp

ue|d Joo|4 puooss
POOMULION

peoy ||omxep
Js8puigy 8yl

:opy 100loid

g San8 Ul Bjedog

(01213
002:1
:9/e0s

o8
:Aq umesp

oL/90/€T
:a)ep umesp

0
¥00Td ANOD3S

g0l €N - NOANO

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

3OVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS HOO1d ade

WOOY ONINT

417 s311d3d0dd J0IST130X3

OO ONINT

g Z—
auaip A N @aﬂ
ONINNY1d — U@ -
E ta3a e L [9]
:snjeys mp DE—N@ T J WA
:o)ep| Aq :SOJOU UOISIADL | :ABJ D ,ﬂl;la -
al e G
paonpal yipim ajqeb Juoi [ &7
01 23a seaibap 9y 0} peonpai yoyd Jood | v oW NIHOLY 8 L ooty
; = @
= Y [C WY
anie] T

C J. 3
| %W.sﬁz /IS

W NOILO3S

A

Page 168

I—

WOOW ONIA

wz,z_n—

W NOILO3S

: |
, E
.
v
. ued JaMoj 2y “2pese AN
U1 94919 3AOGE WIQGE) B12 UaWdoj@Aap Pasodlg J0 SA3T 110 -3LON

MOPUIM MOPUIM MOPUIM MOPUIM
JAVHVd A0 Z B L
2002 981 € [ w |
vzeL €21 e | o |
sszh iy z | 6 | s
bs w

vio|  speg| onjoid[  Jooid) +

:saj0u [esouab




\4 L1L1-1d-60-¢ClL )

A1 ‘ou bmp

uoisinoid SaWoH awiayl pue
vaa bunesipur ueld Jooj4
POOMULON

peoy |[eMXe

Joepuiay ay|

:opn y00loud
nﬁmwa 131
AN A oL/oL/ez o8
:9]eos :8)ep UMBJp :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd ade
d17 s31143d0dd "0IST130X3

ONINNV1d
:snjejs Bmp

oep| :Aq s uoisinal | [Aas
paonpal Yipim 8|geDd jJuoly
01 03Q sea1Bap gy 0} paonpal yond Jood | |y

Kiepunoq ays 0} a6pay sAeN
NIHOLIM ‘suap.eb padeospue
NI V3HY ONINANSONVIA

IN008L X Wwooy L ﬁ
_I
mWUZ(w_._.ZmZ_(mz<
wZ_ZIDhEEoom_‘XESooNF

3sdin3
ONINYNL WNOOLL X Wwooy 1

WO¥4 88300V

370810
ONINYNL ¥ILINVIQ WWOOS |,

SAVE ONIYNVE 03T8VSIa

SINININYAY ¥YIN Ol M

ELER]

10 9Bpo 0} sBullies WWOOL b

2N 092 - VYV ALINIWY

S N

SHed JeQ 0} souenul

$S300V 0318vSIA a3dWVY
Y04 G3LVOIANI 3LNOY

— PoULIO} SSB00E BJOIYIA MON

:s9j0U [eJoUab

BalE [0A3] BjeIpaLLBIUl
ynm dwes 0z:| ayoud yiediooy meN

souenu3 aug

Page 169



g 801-1d-60-¢L )

A8 ‘ou Bmp

ue|d Jooy

o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy |[eMxep
Jespuley ay |

oy j08loid

(1213
002:1 oL/90/€T o8
:0jeos :a)ep umesp :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANO

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

3OVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS JOO1d ade
a17S31143d0dd "0IST130X3

Juslo

ONINNV1d
:smejs Bmp
a)ep Aq S8)OU UOISIAG | :A8J
010z 030 popuswe seaiy Ad | Y
paonpai yipim ajqeb Juoi4
0102030 seaibap 9y 0} paonpal yoyd Jooy | g

& Sa9N Ul 9jeog

&

P

ol

i

_HIHIHrHlHl

0
NV1d 4004

L

2N 85 ST Ad

0

X X

ONSNOH
NREAO L1

2SNV

]

:sejou [esouab

Page 170



v

A8

€L1-1d-60-¢lL |

:ou Bmp

umous (9661/8002/ddlv/85681)
uoneoydde go Aepy yum pasodoud
se suojeAs|@ N pue3s

o Bmp

POOMULON
peoy [[eMXe
Jospuiay 8yl

oy 100l0ud

G seno Ui 0[edS

leHIHrHlHl

ol 0
Q3LVOIANI NOILYDITddY SNOIAFHd HLIM d3SOd0dd SV NOILVAZT3 1SV3 HLYON

R

‘0[eos

Bl:|

7 oLoLee

‘8)ep umelp :Aq umesp

g0} €N - NOANO1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd Qde
a17S31143d0dd "0IS130X3a

Jualp

ONINNVd

:snjeys Bmp

e)ep Aq 1S3)0U UOISIASY | :ABJ

paonpaJ ipim 8qeb juoiy
0103 sa0169p 9 0} Paonpal youd J0oy | v

:$9j0U [eJoURB

(9661/8002/ddV/85681) Y

NOILLYDITddV
SNOIA3Y¥d 40 ANILNO

G SO.ON Ul 9e0g
oL 0
Q31VOIANI NOILYOITddY SNOIAFHd HLIM d3S0d0O¥d SV NOILVAIT3 LSV3 HLNOS

N\

.

(9661/8002/ddV/85681) \
NOLLVOITddY
‘SNOIAT¥d 40 3NIMLNO

Page 171



v 0¢l-1d-60-¢L |

AB) :ou BmMp

01¢¢/600¢/ddV/8568|
pauino uonesidde g0 Jaquadsaq
UlM suoleAs|3 IN+3S

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMxe
Joepuiay ay|

zapp 0loud

T

:9[e0s

o8

7 oLoLee

[e] BTV
ol 0
NMOHS NOILYDITddY SNOIAZHd 40 ANITLNO IHL HLIM d3SOdO¥d SV NOILVATITI LSV HLHON

:e)ep umesp :Aq umeip

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd Ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

dA
HR

Ll

g=

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:e1ep Aq SSJOU UOISIAGS | AB)

poonpa. yIpIM 8|qeB Juoi
0030 sa2169p 9 0} paonpai youd Jooy | v

:$9j0U [eJoUaB

o M
/é \ / | \

0122/6002/ddV/85681
NOILYOITddY
SNOIAF¥d 40 3NITLNO

m Sano| Ul BjeOS

WIHIH[HIHL

oL o)
e Solfop Ui ojeos
A31LVvOIANI NOILVYOITddY SNOIATYd HLIM d3SOd0dd SY NOILVATT3 1SV3 HLNOS

NPT

0122/6002/ddV/85681
NOILYOITddY
SNOIA3Yd 40 3NINLNO

Page 172



v GlL1-1d-60-¢ClL |

ABJ :ou BmMp
pajedipul speJed aAlD JO
aulno ay) yum pasodoud se
uoijeAas|3 iseq YHUoN
POOMULON

peoy |lemxeN

Jaspuley ayl

zopp oloud

T

:9[e0s

o8

oL/oL/ez
:AQ umesp

:9)ep umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

m SaJlaN Ul 8jeos
ONINNY1d ol 0
ol - Q3S0dO¥d SV NOILVATTA LSV HLHON
peonpai yipim 8jqeb juoiy
0} 03a seaibap 9y 0} paonpas youd Jooy | v

Page 173

BN
BR

_

is|

T TUEE Y
Vo

:$9j0U [eJoUab



S| 0LL-1d-60-CL |

AB) “ou Bmp

uoneAs|3 pJeAlno) jseg yinos g sanom oo

uoneAs|3 1o\ YLUON -

; ol 0
o 6mp
POOMULION @3SOd0O¥d SY NOILYAT 13 (QHVALYNOD) LSV HLNOS

peoy |[emMXeN & Xago RNIED @a

Jospuiay 8yl

TIVH NOWNOD
g 00loud

T

:9[e0s

o8

TVH w
:AQ umesp

oL/oL/ez
:e)ep umesp

S
iw m -v A
Ro—
ot

A 0o oot .1
100 AUoowT 3 vt Kowig

g0l €N - NOANO  oomns
IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ
30Vd 14397V |
ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd ade ——
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a HooKHLvE

Juslo

ONINNVY1d
:snjejs bmp [o] Senol ul 9jeds
ep| A Setou varsnas | nos SN N Em mw W
ol 0
d3S0d0O¥d SV NOILVAT T3 1SIM HLHON
Wed Je 0 S0UBAUB $S0108 BjeB Ajunoes
[euBig [0u0D diyyelL w——rree

peonpa1 ypim 8qed Juol4
0L 03a s0a169p 9y 0} paonpal yod ooy g

Page 174

o —|

:s9j0U [eJoUab



]

L11-1d-60-CL L

“ou Bmp

pasodoud se suoleas|3

(p1eAuno)) 18\ Uyinog
(pseAunod ) ysop\ yHoN

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMXe
Joepuiay ay|

g 00loud

T

:9[e0s

o8

S

Sa5a| Ul 91E0S

_HlHlHrHlHl

ol

0

a3S0d0o¥dd SV NOILVAT T3 (QYVALYNO0D ) 1SIM HLNOS

oL/oL/ez
:e)ep umesp

:AQ umesp

ES)

g0l €N - NOANO

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

NOH NOIFYINOS HOO1d aye

a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:e)ep

01 03a

Aq

:S810U UOISIAGY | :AB)

paonpal yipim 8jqed juaid
soa1bop 9¢ 0} paonpai yoyd Jooy |

:$9j0U [eJoUaB

i

(zm]

»

o oo vos —|

sy —|

Ao oy pont g 1 —
o Ao o som o

ESLEIUETE

_HlHlHrHlHl

ol

0

d3S0d0¥d SV NOILYAT 1 (QHVYALYNOD) LSIM HLHON

iV WO

WoO¥a3a

Wo0¥a38.

Woo¥a3d

WOO¥a3a

AR R— =T

oo o g —!

Woo¥a3g

NIHOL

=

Page 175



60L-1d-60-¢Cl |

“ou Bmp

SuoljeAs|3 }se3 YUoN pue
(peoy |[emxe ) }se3 yinos

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMXe
Joepuiay ay|

g 00loud

T

:9[e0s

o8
:AQ umesp

oL/oL/ez
:e)ep umesp

g0l €N - NOANO

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd Ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:ep | iAq $9J0U UOISIAGY | ABJ

poonpa. yIpIm 81qeB Juoi
0l 03a sa2169p 9 0} paonpa1 yoyd ooy | v

:$9j0U [eJoUaB

[ ETETVETTY

_HHIHrHIHl

ol 0
d3S0d0dd SY NOILVATT3 1SV3 HLHON

B | ]

HA
5=\

y

|

<

g oou—

S

seneW ul oeas

_HlHlHrHIHl

ol

0

d3S0d0¥d SV NOILVATT3 1SY3 HLNOS

[ L

@m_u\

K
st

B0

oo oogs s |

Page 176



S| ¢L0-1d-60-¢L |

AB) :ou BmMp

ue|d A8y yum uonosas buo
voozEt.oz

peoy |lemxeN

Jaspulay ayJ

:opn 1oolosd
2@3_. r

EV@002: L 60/60/80 o8

:9|eos ‘ejep umesp :AQ umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

ONINNV1d

:snjeys bmp

:e1ep Aq SSJOU UOISIAGS | AB)

01 03a soai6ap 9y 0} paonpal yoyd jooy | g

Page 177

g SORO U1 9jE0
@ o 7 @V @ -
FONVAING
WOON38 ¥ALSVH || SsTua Suvis | |oNNa NaHOLY aunsNa Wookaza WOOHG34 | [3LiNS N3|| 3LinS N3 WoOH38 WOOH ONIATT
WOONG38 ¥3LSVH || Ssua NSN3 Suvis | |oNINig NIHOLH NSN3 nookaze WOO¥A3A | 3Lins N3 | 3Lins N3 Wooua38 WOOH ONIATT
WOONC3E ¥3LSVA WOOHHLYE WOOY ONIN'T NZHOLY ONINIG WOO¥A3A | 3LINS N3 | AMaNV Woowa38 auns N3

:s9j0U [eJoUab



v 6l1-1d-60-ClL |

AB) :ou BmMp

Jaapuiay ay|-aSnoH
2ljgnd Jauwlioy ayy Jo uonisod
ay) Buneoipul susdg 198.S

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMXe
Joepuiay ay|

g 00loud

T

:9[e0s

o8

7 oLoLee

:e)ep umesp :Aq umeip

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd Ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Juslo

G EIETVETY

vHIHIHrHlHl

ol

0

JSNOH O178Nd Y33ANITY Y3aWHO0L 40 31140¥d ONILYOIANI INIOSL13THLS

1 |

ek

e

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:e1ep Aq SSJOU UOISIAGS | AB)

poonpa. yIpIM 81qeB juoi
0030 sa2169p 9 0} paonpai youd Jooy | v

:s9j0U [eJoUab

s s ponna snanad oy
ol RN L1 WO

i

L

Page 178



POOMULON
peoy [[eMXel\
Jaspulay 8yl

3y osloid
T
0021 oLoLEs od
B|eas pano. 7 :B)Ep UMEIP :Ag umesp
g0l €N - NOANO1 g ——
IVHLINIO ATTHONIL
J0V1d 14387V L TI|I|r|l|l
3SNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOT4 ade 13 0

d17 S31143d0dd HOIST30X3 INIOSLIFHILS

e ——— T T T — ! T A S — oS o cnE e : 12 o "u
W0 YIJTODILITdND Y wum

RUCTE]

ONINNY1d

snjejs Giwp

= p

Ag _ 1SJ0U UoisiAl | inal




and Pinner
Liberal
Synagogue

Car Park

Car Park

porthwood
College

Notes Site Address _ LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Former Reindeer PH OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Maxwell Road Planning, E.nViron n:lent

This copy has been mads by or with Northwood & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale 5

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 18958/APP/201 0/221 0 1:1 ,250 e .

exception to copyright. g g ‘

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Date L *

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2011 NorthPage 180 Ja2r611a1ry HNHILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address UNIT 3, RUISLIP RETAIL PARK VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Construction of a 1,810 sq.m mezzanine within Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park.

LBH Ref Nos: 43510/APP/2010/1979

Date Plans Received: = 20/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



S 521 53 S ) PURD G 0P BapEEY 2SO

- ()| 1oovs0wmuoneq

Sa4RS Pafoid e UBSQ ' BuluLeld dEISPURT @ BINPANDIY
U552 UeQIN ' BulLelg oIS @ Buleid

v 200-dd [37438
ooy oN Bume:q o pafoid
4 2 0051 01'80°60
faxpap  Aqumeig 215 =eq

ueld aus bunsixa

aniL bumesg

dijsiny ‘pecy BLOPIA
SHed |23y dijsiny € 3un
Polord

599G 21 J0j 21015 940 Bunsr
a1y Bunseg

uenu3 LeapRa £ 30

souenu3 st € N
hiepunog dus:eumo

Asepunog uoeaqddy

g |2 Of

wanshs pped 15201, U SaAD 9 10} 2Bes0ts a5
Aiepunoq diusioumo UM SAeq PIIGRSIP OT BuIPNPU Sheg Bunyied 07
Bunye Bunspa

awsst wo awssT €

UV [PUANSSOI) G [EUBNI SSOD ANV [eUIAY[ S50
oL 10044 SuuezzoN Jopun | wn

6uBsHca - 2INPALDS UONEPOWILIY.

mauaE.S.B _ﬁm&:svﬁﬂ<
PO wa  aeq oSy
painsse 3q jouued Bumep siu) Jo buleds ayL

aow-

‘62610001 “oN N

2 000102 / 2 88T

£wn

zawn

Page 182



o

S 521 53 S ) PURD G 0P BapEEY 2SO

- ()| 1oovs0wmuoneq

Sa4RS Pafoid e UBSQ ' BuluLeld dEISPURT @ BINPANDIY
U552 UeQIN ' BulLelg oIS @ Buleid

v $00-dd [37438
ooy oN Bume:q o pafoid
4 2 0051 0T'80°TT
faxpap  Aqumeig 215 aeq

ueld ays pasodoid

211 bumesq

dijsiny ‘pecy eLOPIA
Syied |23y dijsiny € 3un
oafosd

1d uonewsojul g se,

599G 21 J0j 21015 940 Bunsr
a1y Bunseg

uenu3 LeapRa £ 30

souenu3 st € N
hiepunog dus:eumo

Asepunog uoeaqddy

s || OFf

wanshs pped 15201, U SaAD 9 10} 2Bes0ts a5
Aiepunoq diusioumo UM SKeq PIIGRSIP 2T BuIpNU sheg Bunyied €07
Bupeq pasodosd

o 9996 awotst awssT €

UV [PUANSSOI) G [EUBNI SSOD ANV [eUIAY[ S50
oL 10044 SuuezzoN Jopun | wn

T repa———

mauaE.S.B _ﬁm&:svﬁﬂ<
PO wa  aeq oSy
painsse 3q jouued Bumep siu) Jo buleds ayL

‘62610001 “oN N

Page 183



0w

S 521 53 S ) PURD G 0P BapEEY 2SO

An'00"3I0WjMUOLeq

SRS Pafoid @ UBISIQ ' BuluLeld SdRISPURT © BINPANDIY
U552 UeQIN ' BulLelg oIS @ Buleid

€00-dd EVT6T

oy on Bumweia on pofog
4 29 00z:1 01'80°0T
fawan  Aqumeiq apes aeq

UONeA3I3 B UOIISS ‘Ueld 49
Bunsixa - € uun

oL Bumesq

disiny ‘peoy eLOPIA

>ped jlejay disiny € 3un
oafosd

1d uonewsojul g se,

o
oz 05 ewa /7
- uoRsS bunsxa |\ t
-
J
o 1
1l .
)
LM g
2
p— /7
uonerda bupsra |/
- J
r wn, 1
I I
I
|
|
—] =
PD wa  3eq uoisnay

painsse 3q jouued Bumelp siuj Jo buleds ayL

avansa [\
ey

‘62610001 “oN N

00z:1 W05

500 Anoue S

3

T

2000102 / 2 858'F
£an

Page 184

zan



S0

S 521 53 S ) PURD G 0P BapEEY 2SO

‘62610001 “oN N

- ()| 1oovs0wmuoneq

oo Pafold . N X A~
ve - a 002:1 W05 cwn / , con ¥ ,

» UBIS3Q ' BulULRIg 90ESPURT ® DALY ,

U553 USQIN ' BUILUeld NSO @ BUILRIA

uogena|3 pasodoid |\ B )

V-V uopoas pasodod |/

500-dd 5261
uosIAY oN Bumeiq ON pafoid
Ey 2 00Z:T 01°80°01
Agpan  Aqumeiq a5 2120
SUONRA3|T g UOIIAS ‘sueld 100]4

pasodoid - € un

211 bumesq

dijsiny ‘pecy eLOPIA
sied [eey diisiny € 1un
oafosd

1d uonewsojul g se,

oozt 0 con (0 ozt 08 ewn 1
(4 &
ue|d J0o}d 35T pasodoid N ued J00|4 punoug pasodoid |
o st S 0 a0 s v
st oy ez ver s s s v
< <
1
_ <
FF T ] T T T T T ol T T
[Ty |
= |
J oo
~—
U 0BY61 / e 078'E - Jooud 3T 000002 / 0 8587 - 45
o T £mn 7 zwn t T £un i Zwn
1004 suezzow pasodoxd 0 WD
o
van
s s
o omery
e
o e oo
*S)n..i.‘i._.
M P
!
P
L L i Il I Il
ﬂ L ° 12 L L
PO wa  aeq uoisinay <

painsse 3q jouued Bumelp siuj Jo buleds ayL —




Superstire

rstore

OF HILLINGDON
Planning, Environment
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

LONDON BOROUGH

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

T™ILLINGDON

o o
- e
N| S
=< - o ©
] - O N
o [¢}]
— Q@ =]
- — o
c O 3 ©
- (O wn [m]
2 Q0O
3 o2 ©
w —
5 = I R o
5 = =
3 25 o g
c whd ~—
= - []
- e 2 & 9 a
-—
3,V Coly S
s S8 E
= Lo = |£
£ s &l O
c S A £
- 2 E 2
()] o ~ (@]
4 < © |0
pust o o
3 £ v|c
< c M| c
o c g | c
= < o]
n o o
- -
sEE g
SES £ &5
.z ® @
> = 5552 £ 8
©® § 2958 © 25
.m 2 098¢ © 5
S % 8883t g ==
O & ELo&§ TE <E
L2 3 Soze=s3C £%
O c eummmuwnum.w.@ho
= 6 2« SHg o9 Togo
A2 woPPgoBo 23S
D 5 2>505<g g2
= = -0 OO0
(2] E 2089Egc§ coy
ol |&8 §5888 2% 52
- T ,0322" 80 280
o 5 ..meeocmw.vA O co
pd P FEPO0<S53 32




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 76 EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part single storey, part two storey side/rear extension, involving demolition of
existing detached garage to side and single storey extension to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 66257/APP/2010/1112

Date Plans Received:  14/05/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/05/2010
Date Application Valid: 28/06/2010 21/06/2010
20/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



suelg pue
suonera|y bunsixy sy,

6002 156Ny
e

Peoy ynowg 9L o

GS10

onBiq

0S¢l
a5

Aseypneys wesy ap s

TYNLDILIHDYY HY

ue | 100 | 35ty Sunsix |

EOOLﬂU@

[[TT]

Enn.ﬁu@

uonenop eos Sunex |

|

(I

wooy| Suai|

wooy| S|

ey | 40| | punoit) Sunsi_|

20oupUT JUOLY

~L-

)

+/ oN @snol |

I

WT

I

[

B

[l
=

{mm
(I

Page 188



2
By s
HIR 2
S| s [
. =
HE 3t
2| a 83
5| R £d

| _— ||[||||||||||||||| 2
5
[ 3
; g
& 3
— :
£
5
i l
£
(— 2|
\||||||||||||||||IIIIIIIIIIIII s
3
WMW 1
:
2
||||||||||||||||I - -
3
‘ 1t
S5k,
) £iFd g 1
3 <
N 5
o 4
e |
3
El’

House No 74

<
3
g
H
-
£
2
o
L

Page 189



0102 15Ny
SUONEND|2 PRSOdOU 2, - 210
o610
oniq
peoy ynowd 9L . | 0S¢
s

Ateypneyd) weny Jp e

FUNLIILIHOYY HY

(0¢:1) uonensp opis pasodod |

(0¢:1) uoerso tea posodos |

I\I
L

(I

(0¢:1) uonersp opis ML [ O

jI=e————

Page 190



Nt

.
.
.
.
f’ .
T
.
. .
P ‘x@v. e
R g
A AR
B\
. ¢'
.’ .
. .
4 .
. .
f’ ‘
. ,'

®

o
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

76 Exmouth Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
66257/APP/2010/1112

Scale

1:1,250

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Committee

North Page 191

Date
January

2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 95 - 97 HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Change of use from Class B2 (General Industry) to Class A5 (Hot Food
Takeaways) for use as a takeaway, including installation of new shopfront.

LBH Ref Nos: 63771/APP/2010/2174

Date Plans Received: = 14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/09/2010
Date Application Valid: 22/11/2010 22/11/2010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



v S0-£L01

uoIsIASI ‘ou Buimerp

TAH umesp
oronvy :rep

£V B00S:| 0521+ 1 soms (08ZL:1) NV1d NOILYOOT 3 LIS (00G:1) NV1d 00719

NV1d D079 ANV
NOILYDO1 31S

Bumesp

WVYHNIDI
avod HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WVYHNDIDI

p0fosd

JION JN

quato

00" 00yBADIWUZIBW :jeWS

NEE 518 ‘oisug
weyueH ‘esoj0 sall L

wewsBeuew 100fod = Buikenins BupIing = uBiseq feamoBHYOIY

pajiwi| sejejoosse ._ E _._.

‘wwoog

X WWQOS O} [9A3) Joybiy je Buuade) ‘wwOQ| X WWQQQ| 92is
JoNp wnwixep ‘sjexoelq Hoddns [ejew uo [jem apis 0} paxiy [ejew
pasiueA[eB Ul 5HOMIONP [EDILSA pUE Uey J0J0enXa 000} SINS eN

‘O G¥IDIIJ0 ONINNYI ¥Id GV
46 "ON JANTONI 3NN a3y o) 111 v

‘uoneoidde siy} jo ped wioy Jou saop asealle)s [ejow Bunsixgy

‘uopeodde siy; jo ped
ULIO} JOU SB0P SJayjo Aq PajonJisuod uoisua)xa Jeas Aalojs a|bulg

‘paeA seal ul punodwo) asnjey pasodoid

pJek Jeas ul Bupped apIysp\

Page 193




10-££01

ou Sumuip

— uoisiaas

TNH e

010z d3s  =wp

EV® 001:1 "IV @ 0G: 1 :opos

ONILSIX3 SV
40014 ANNOAD

Bumesp

NOANO1
WYHNIIDI
AdvOd HOIH S6

wofoud

WowsBeueu ool « Banng BUPING « UBSO] (BRI

pajjwi| S3jero0sse ._Ei_._.

swequosaoy|  wea| xopul

JHVA dV3d

wogeandde sip

97 High Road

95 High Road

91 - 93 High Road

Page 194




€0-££01

ou umep

— uoisiaas

R

010z d3s  =wp

EV® 001:1 "IV @ 0G: 1 :opos X WLIOOR O} 1940) J0UBH 1e Buiode) ‘W00
1p e “Sexei woddns oL Lo o o
POSIBAED Ui HOMOTP [E3)10A PUE US) OROBIN

Q3s0d0O¥d SV
JOOT4 ANNO¥D ;
— W W W W W W W W
[
|
NOGNO1
WYHNIIDI :
avO¥ HOIH 56 o2 xoun o 3 X0 NS
eofosd S35ANGD ATIENED NOLIYOLIO3d Y
~.L NOIS3Q LSITVIO3dS OL WALSAS ¥OLOVHLXE HIV NIHOLY
MOW IN

gy poaibe se 16 “0u yBnoi Buiyeo jo eprsIepuN
@ posweneS u yiomonp IUOZUOH (Xauddy) Wy

P
pajiLi| Sajeloosse ._Ei_._.

sequosnen | oweq| xopur

97 High Road

rw «w HOAIMYOD O
QUVA MVaY \ T \ / _ |

” COUNTER ‘

NOLLYOITddY

S SIHL 40 L¥Vd 1ON NY 1S3d i 3J401S
- o NOISN3ALX3 3JHOLS 44v1S Az\ —~
7 aNNOdINOD 7 S.G4OANVT

mwju_m_m_._<zmm_._.Xm ‘e \:/,
7’ . L ,,,\\ +/. /

5 TV
|
7 ) 7 T anv ” JONVYLNT

N3IHOLIM

IO O OFFO OO L
,ﬁ:ﬁ o o |l o0 &) .

M‘
]

“uogeoydde s jo yed

o0t

95 High Road

Page 195

91 - 93 High Road




20-££01

ou umep

TN usup

oloz ony  =wp

IV® 0011 omos

ONILSIX3 SV
SNOILVATI3
3aIS ANY V3 INO¥H

Bumesp

WYHNIDI
AavOY HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WYHNIIDI

pafoud

WowsGeuEy D0+ BANNS BUPING = UESOT (BN

pajiui| Sejelo0sse ._7——_7_._.

sequosnen | oweq| xopur

NOILVA3T3 3dIS

NOILVYAZ13 LNOYS

peoy UBtH 6

peoy U6t 56

peoy UBIH 6+ 16

NOILVATI3 ¥v3d

peox uB 56

Peox U 26

i

Page 196




v0-LL01

ou umep

TN usup

oloz ony  =wp

IV® 0011 omos

a3asododd svY
SNOILVATI3
3aIs aNY ¥v3d INO¥4

Bumerp

WVHNIDI
AavOY HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WYHNIIDI

pafoud

WowsGeuEy D0+ BANNS BUPING = UESOT (BN

pajiui| Sejelo0sse ._7——_7_._.

e uomsnay

areq| xopur

NOILVAZ13 3dIs

s00p porwsado
Ao opm w000} ‘8uZold 9198 poUSYBc)

NOILVAIT3 LNOYS

pooy U 26

peon Ui 66

U008 X 00 0} 03 9 12 Busce
W00, X WALO00L 525 NP WPIE SR

KT RSN P Ue) 0T 000), SN OHI

0 6
e 0 P utts B 1pea sl OIS 8100

nanilll

1D ZIM

‘wogeoydde sy jo ped

UkL00G X U009 09401 0UBIY 10 Buod
W00} X LAUO0L, 6718 1N WNUIKE ORI
s&x

1 $ONEND ERI0A P Ue) XD 0001 GS I3

Tone uBr

NOILVAIT3 ¥V3Y

=] g%
L]

“uogeaidde s o ved

peoy b 58

peoy Bl 26

]

L]

/\\
nnjgs

iy

oH |

=]

]

1 [

Page 197




90-£L01

uoIsIADI ‘ou Buimerp

TAH umerp
oronvy :rep

EV® 02:1 # 0G| :omos

a3sododd sy
INO4dOHS

Bumesp

WVYHNIDI
avod HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WVYHNDIDI

p0fosd

JIONY

quato

*AN'00-00UEABWZIIEW W

weyueH ‘esoj0 sall L

1usweBeuew 18foid » Bukening Buipling = UBiseq EIMOBYYOY

pajiwi| sejejoosse -_ E _._.

(0z:| o|eos) e-e uonossg

‘Wbiyoeq
apinoud 0} spybi| aqny Jusosainoy g

o
wwooL

‘Bunepe|
pue soydesb |Auin yum xadsiad o1y} wwg

80BuNS
|IEM [BLISIXS O} PaXI) MBIOS XOquBIS

(0z:1 8[eos) xoqubis bunosloid

0077L9 sé6810=

d|qe|jleAy
AidAlpg SwoH

NISIND VININO

K7
QANN\\N\\E«.:

wwooL

(0z:1 ©[e0s) uoneAs|3 xoqubig elose

ANISIND TVLNIRNO \Wv

000000

WIDYUINOT

069%

(0g:1 @|e2s) uoneas|3 yuoi4 doys

-sse|b Ajojes Jeao ul paze|b ‘epim WWQEO0 L

“a01Aep BUISO[o J|8s UO J00p 8duBLUS pajelado Ajjenuepy
‘sse|B Ajajes Jeao ul Joop Jo apis Jayye uo Buize|b

paxy Yiim juoydoys pawiel Wnjujwnie pajeod Japmod

‘sdwey Jusosainoly g1 [eussju) Aq Jipjoeq aie Buuens|

pue 0607 "xadsiad %01y} WWG Y)im paysiuly si juol
L ‘llem Buisixe 0} paxyy Ma10s X0q WNIUIWN|E 01y} WWQ0Z
NOIS VIOSYd

ANISIND TVININC

*sdwej Jusosainoyy

g1 [ewsjur Aq ypjoeq ‘Buusys| pue obo yum xedsiad o1y}
wwg ui paysiuy si xoqubis Jo sepis yjog "sBuixy maios
Buisn ||lem Bupsixe o} paxij Xog WNUILIN(E ¥OIy) WWOZL

NOIS ONILO3rodd

L

[

.

ml

Page 198




r
A Buckland':
Court !

d

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundar . OF HILLINGDON
y 95 - 97 High Road Planning. Envi
For identification purposes only. Ickenh anning, .nV| ron n:lent
, _ ckenham & Community Services
This copy has been made by or with » . .
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale 5
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 63771/APP/2010/2174 1:1 ,250 st
exception to copyright. g g ‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Date : *

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2011 North Page 199 Ja2r611a1ry HNHILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8 ST MARTINS APPROACH RUISLIP
Development: Single storey rear extension, involving demolition of existing garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 44613/APP/2010/2283

Date Plans Received: = 29/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200



—.\c FON\I— m ‘feaosddy aiD

disiny yoeoiddy suiep 1S g uedalg SIN B JN :1udID

sue|d Bunsix3 : ety Bumelg

9V20€S 82910 euoydajeL

Buiuueld % ubisaq [enuapisey
Javowed| JoAeT uelg

UOJNISU00 10} 351 10U 0P AOUINY (2007 2l Aq paroidde Lo 1ou Sey Bumesp UL

SNYT1d ONILSIX3

= V34V HOO1d ONILSIX3

¢V 37IS 43dvd

004} 9feds

004} NOILYAZ13 3QIS ONILSIX3

004} NOILYAFT3 LNOHH ONILSIX3

3AY3SIY LHOIHAOD

00+ + NY1d HOO14 LSHI4 ONILSIX3

wooyieg oo
| wooy

Bupue aunsu3

2 wooipeg € wooipeg

004+ NOILVAZTE 3QIS ONILSIX3

00411 NYd HOO14 ANNOHD ONILSIXI

IeH
oBunoy

ueuoy
Buuig

00S:} NY1d 3LIS ONILSIXT

abeien

car
car|
car

ok

0041 NOILYA3 13 HY3d ONILSIX3

SDULUPIO

Page 201

Tviuoa

uejd uoijedo IS SNINNY g



9967

€/0L02/19

:[eaouddy JuaiD

disiny yoeoiddy suiepy 1S g uedalg SIN B N :1udlD

UONAISUO0 40} 85N 10U Op AOUINY (2907 aul Aq Paroidde Lsaq 10u ey Bumep SiuL

9V2085 82910 GuoydejeL w Z<|_ ﬁ_ D m mOﬁ_ om n_

Buluueld @ ubise( [enuspisey = V34V 40O SNILSIXA

sueld pasodoid : ajit| Bumelq _n |_ 7

19AeT ueug o ¢V 3ZIS d3dvd _H_

ogey
] _I_l
-
si00p Bupys
6919
5 ) — — |
g = V9262 [0)
m. gmwmam uemseped
g w sozL <
NN ¢ B
odoid
) ‘ uoisuai@ pasodoxg 7 i
< f
-
8¥6e anup % 550008 BjoIyaA Buisixe
wy wg ug wy we we -
Bueyd Joos pesodold @oeds Bunyed 0} Buined y00/q sjqeswied eioud sifeysien
0G: | 9[eds

0t

G

001:4 838

3AY3SIY LHOIHAIOD



on site of
Priory

Car Park

St Martin's
Cottage

ST MARTIN'S APPROACH

Lodge

—

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

8 St Martins Approach

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment

Ruislip & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 2
44613/APP/2010/2283 1:1,250 v
Planning Committee Date g ’tf
North Page203|  J2muaY 4L INGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 95A HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: 1x internally illuminated fascia sign to front and 1x internally illuminated
projecting sign.

LBH Ref Nos: 63007/ADV/2010/59

Date Plans Received: 14/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 204



S0-£L01

uoIsIADI ‘ou Buimerp

TAH umerp
oronvy :rep

€V ®O0S: | ‘052171  :opmos

(08ZL:1) NV1d NOILYOOT 3 LIS

NV1d D079 ANV
NOILYDO1 31S

Bumesp

WVYHNIDI
avod HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WVYHNDIDI

p0fosd

JION JN

quato

*AN'00-00UEABWZIIEW W

NEE 518 ‘oisug
weyueH ‘esoj0 sall L

wwewebeuew 1oefoid = Bukenng BUING = UBiSeq [RINDBIYY

pajiwi| sejejoosse -_ E _._.

(00G:1) NV1d 00719

‘wwoog

X WWQOS O} [9A3) Joybiy je Buuade) ‘wwOQ| X WWQQQ| 92is
JoNp wnwixep ‘sjexoelq Hoddns [ejew uo [jem apis 0} paxiy [ejew
pasiueA[eB Ul 5HOMIONP [EDILSA pUE Uey J0J0enXa 000} SINS eN

‘uoneoidde siy} jo ped wioy Jou saop asealle)s [ejow Bunsixgy

‘uopeodde siy; jo ped

WLIO} JOU S80p SJaYI0 Aq pajonisuoo uoisuajxe Jeal Aalojs ajbulg

‘paeA seal ul punodwo) asnjey pasodoid

pJek Jeas ul Bupped apIysp\

Page 205




10-££01

ou Sumuip

— uoisiaas

TNH e

010z d3s  =wp

EV® 001:1 "IV @ 0G: 1 :opos

ONILSIX3 SV
40014 ANNOAD

Bumesp

NOANO1
WYHNIIDI
AdvOd HOIH S6

wofoud

WowsBeueu ool « Banng BUPING « UBSO] (BRI

pajjwi| S3jero0sse ._Ei_._.

swequosaoy|  wea| xopul

JHVA dV3d

wogeandde sip

97 High Road

95 High Road

91 - 93 High Road

Page 206




€0-££01

ou umep

— uoisiaas

TNH e

010z d3s  =wp

EV® 001:1 "IV @ 0G: 1 :opos X WLIOOR O} 1940) J0UBH 1e Buiode) ‘W00
1p e “Sexei woddns oL Lo o o
POSIBAED Ui HOMOTP [E3)10A PUE US) OROBIN

Q350d0dd SY
¥OOT4 ANNOYD T
P—
, IRNNRENRD
— | — ——
|
NOGNOT
WYHNIDI i
AavOd HOIH 56 '00SZ X 000} X 000} 32IS XO8 ¥3ONI S U L
“pafoxd NV HOLOWMLXS 0004 S VLT3 '0U L
i SISRIANOD ATTVHINID ‘NOLLYOIHIOIdS ANV
~. 1 NOISIQ LSIVI03S OL NALSAS MOLOVALXE MY NIHOL
SOW A
g
78
P i peauBe se 26 “ou yBnouy Bued jo episiepun KM

POSIUEAI Uf YIONIOND [EIUOZHOH ( Xauddy) WL

P
pajiLi| Sajeloosse ._Ei_._.

sequosnen | oweq| xopur

97 High Road

rw «w HOQIM¥0D O
QUVA MVaY / T \ ) _ |

” COUNTER ‘

NOLLYOITddY

S SIHL 40 L¥Vd 1ON NY 1S3d i 3J401S
- o NOISN3ALX3 3JHOLS 44v1S Az\ —~
7 aNNOdNOD 7 S.G4OANVT _\,_mxh@
"~ 7N
S0 S=ie

5 TV
L i
7 ) 7 T anv ” JONVYLNT

N3IHOLIM

IO O OFFO OO L
,ﬁ:ﬁ o o |l o0 &) .

M‘
]

“uogeoydde s jo yed

o0t

95 High Road

Page 207

91 - 93 High Road




20-££01

ou umep

TN usup

oloz ony  =wp

IV® 0011 omos

ONILSIX3 SV
SNOILVATI3
3aIS ANY V3 INO¥H

Bumesp

WYHNIDI
AavOY HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WYHNIIDI

pafoud

WowsGeuEy D0+ BANNS BUPING = UESOT (BN

pajiui| Sejelo0sse ._7——_7_._.

sequosnen | oweq| xopur

NOILVA3T3 3dIS

NOILVYAZ13 LNOYS

peoy UBtH 6

peoy U6t 56

peoy UBIH 6+ 16

NOILVATI3 ¥v3d

peox uB 56

Peox U 26

i

Page 208




v0-LL01

ou umep

TN usup

oloz ony  =wp

IV® 0011 omos

a3asododd svY
SNOILVATI3
3aIs aNY ¥v3d INO¥4

Bumerp

WVHNIDI
AavOY HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WYHNIIDI

pafoud

WowsGeuEy D0+ BANNS BUPING = UESOT (BN

pajiui| Sejelo0sse ._7——_7_._.

e uoney | rea| xopu

NOILVAZ13 3dIs

s00p porwsado
Ao opm w000} ‘8uZold 9198 poUSYBc)

NOILVAIT3 LNOYS

pooy U 26 peony Bl 56

peon Ui 66

U008 X 00 0} 03 9 12 Busce
W00, X WALO00L 525 NP WPIE SR

KT RSN P Ue) 0T 000), SN OHI

0 6
e 0 P utts B 1pea sl OIS 8100

P ZI

‘wogeoydde sy jo ped

UkL00G X U009 09401 0UBIY 10 Buod
W00} X LAUO0L, 6718 1N WNUIKE ORI
s&x

1 $ONEND ERI0A P Ue) XD 0001 GS I3

Tone uBr

nanilll

NOILVAIT3 ¥V3Y

=] g%
L]

“uogeaidde s o ved

peoy b 58

peoy Bl 26

]

L]

T~ —

) &

oH |

=]

e

]

[H]

iy

Page 209




90-£L01

uoIsIADI ‘ou Buimerp

TAH umerp
oronvy :rep

EV® 02:1 # 0G| :omos

a3sododd sy
INO4dOHS

Bumesp

WVYHNIDI
avod HOIH S6
SNOAZIANTI WVYHNDIDI

p0fosd

JIONY

quato

*AN'00-00UEABWZIIEW W

weyueH ‘esoj0 sall L

1usweBeuew 18foid » Bukening Buipling = UBiseq EIMOBYYOY

pajiwi| sejejoosse -_ E _._.

(0z:| o|eos) e-e uonossg

‘Wbiyoeq
apinoud 0} spybi| aqny Jusosainoy g

o
wwooL

‘Bunepe|
pue soydesb |Auin yum xadsiad o1y} wwg

80BuNS
|IEM [BLISIXS O} PaXI) MBIOS XOquBIS

(0z:1 8[eos) xoqubis bunosloid

0077L9 sé6810=

d|qe|jleAy
AidAlpg SwoH

NISIND VININO

K7
QANN\\N\\E«.:

wwooL

(0z:1 ©[e0s) uoneAs|3 xoqubig elose

ANISIND TVLNIRNO \Wv

000000

WIDYUINOT

069%

(0g:1 @|e2s) uoneas|3 yuoi4 doys

-sse|b Ajojes Jeao ul paze|b ‘epim WWQEO0 L

“a01Aep BUISO[o J|8s UO J00p 8duBLUS pajelado Ajjenuepy
‘sse|B Ajajes Jeao ul Joop Jo apis Jayye uo Buize|b

paxy Yiim juoydoys pawiel Wnjujwnie pajeod Japmod

‘sdwey Jusosainoly g1 [eussju) Aq Jipjoeq aie Buuens|

pue 0607 "xadsiad %01y} WWG Y)im paysiuly si juol
L ‘llem Buisixe 0} paxyy Ma10s X0q WNIUIWN|E 01y} WWQ0Z
NOIS VIOSYd

ANISIND TVININC

*sdwej Jusosainoyy

g1 [ewsjur Aq ypjoeq ‘Buusys| pue obo yum xedsiad o1y}
wwg ui paysiuy si xoqubis Jo sepis yjog "sBuixy maios
Buisn ||lem Bupsixe o} paxij Xog WNUILIN(E ¥OIy) WWOZL

NOIS ONILO3rodd

L

[

.

ml

Page 210




r
r
A Buckland':
Court

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

95A High Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63007/ADV/2010/59 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January
North Page 211 2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

HHLLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: Variation of condition 4 (to enable erection of two garages to Plots 2 and 3)
of planning permission ref: 6157/APP/2009/2069 dated 02/03/2010: Erection
of 66 dwellings comprising 2, three-storey apartment blocks providing 30
apartments (1 studio; 5 one- bedroom; 21 two-bedroom; and 3 three-
bedroom units) and 32 three-bedroom and 4 four-bedroom houses with
associated car parking, landscaping and access (involving the demolition of
existing buildings.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2010/2384

Date Plans Received:  08/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 3rd February 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 212



NV Sdawhs

Y V18, ...QWayog pasodoid pue bunsix3y s, = ‘ ‘ ‘ ) ‘ Em;
1102/40/8) o0s:t jnoke] Mmmu
m_ od ” Lv100
SYINLYVd B NOSIWOH.L NHO[ dysiny ‘yeans Aing o

g PM
1wy
ey
08£1 £10£ 02(0) ¥4+ PL
NQOAID3  uopuol
wooag i S5 SBWOH uspulT

)

ONINNV1d

‘wbs/g1g = ealy Juudioo4
juswdojanaq Bunsix3

‘wbsggge = ealy juudiooy
juawdojanaq pasodoid

sobeJef 0) SeBUBLO JOUN ¥ 0L04'SO
uopduoseq Aoy eleaq

SNOISIAZY

“I'ty

wog

% = 95

%
%
%

“3A08Y 3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL
¥3HLO S3S0d¥Nd ¥O4 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW sy
3SN HO 'NO 030V1d JONVITIH ANV HO4 ALNIBYITHO Sp, o

ALIMIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA 3 NOSAWOHL oy
NHOT ‘3LVHNOOV 3V SONIMVAA FYNSN3 OL a3sn
34V SLH0443 31VNOSYIY TV LSTIHM 'S3S0dind
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 a3SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

SI 11 °ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMYNA SIHL O\\« ﬁ

3HL 34V 03L0Id3A SHHOM 3HL ANV 3 ONIMYNA SIHL
4301340
ONISIAY3ANS 3HL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONO¥E /
38 LSNW SNOILIONOD 3LIS ANV SNOILYOIHI03dS
‘SONIMYA N3ZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV
"ATNO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WO¥A
N3YVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOANI NOLLONYLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL ¥Od J18ISNOSTYH 212 N o
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV e %
"ONIMVXQ SIHL WO¥4 3TvOS LON 0 J

‘SHINLYYd B NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 LHORADOD ; /W/»\ D m /

S3LON

ACRE

Page 213



] (45

e HOung noAe a)g pasodol
0102/60/82 00S:1 } 18Us P d ,
aeq £v® eeog. oL Bumesq
Ell od 1100
oo " o diisiny ‘19818 Ain
SYINLYVd 8 NOSIWOHL NHO[ ISING, 32aps AN
Arordifmmm  Gom
sordi@opu  prew-3 i
1821 £10£ 02(0) ¥+ xeq 1 - -
08£1 £10£ 02(0) ¥+ ©L . s G | -
NGO AID3  uopuoy
399.05 UONNS 383D §T-ET S9WIOH uapui] -
Wano

@ _—sswon ONINNV1d

uspur

spun GL
Vv X00718

popusWRZI0id 0106IED @ OLZL/EL
pepuswe e6esef Z joid ‘perowel | joid 0} e61eD V¥ 01/60/80

uopduoseq | ASY ejeq

SNOISIA3Y

Page 214

JLVAIEAd

sHun 61
ax300718

"3A08Y Q31V.1S 3SOHL )
NVHL ¥3H10 S3SOdUNd ¥O4 INOANY A8 NVd SIHL ‘40 3aVIN 38N :
HO ‘NO Q30V1d JONVIT3Y ANV HOH ALITIEVITHO ALIIGISNOJSIY >
ON 14300V SHINLYVd ® NOSINOHL NHOP ‘3LYHN00Y > -
34V SONIMVHA HNSNI OL 43SN WY SLHO443 318YNOSYIY <
TIV LSTIHM "S3SOd¥Nd NOLLONYLSNOO ¥O4 G3SN 38 OL 3ANILNI i
LON SI LI "ATNO S3SOdNd ONINNYId ¥O4 S| ONIMYHA SIHL )

"SUANLYVd ® NOSIWOHL NHOF 40 L ) \
LHORIAJOD 3HL 3¥V G3LOId3A SHYOM IHL ONV 8 ONIMVHA SIHL 4
“4301440 ONISIAYIANS

3HL 40 NOLIN3LLY 3HL OL 1HONOYE 38 LSNIN SNOLLIANOD 3LIS

ANV SNOLLYOISIO3JS ‘SONIMVHA NIIMLIE SIIONVAIOSIA ANV ,,w
"ATNO SNOISN3WIQ a3uN9Id \
WO N3MVL 38 GINOHS NOLLYWHOANI NOILONYLSNOD TV P
*SNOISNIWIQ ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL )

¥O0d 31GISNOJS3Y 38 ANV 3LIS FHL LISIA LSNIW SHOLOVHINOD TV
‘ONIMVG SIHL WO¥4 3TV0S LON 0Q

Yy,
4 9 ui
S310N 8 : -~ 10 U(T

S




b SIS

worsney on Bumeiq
21/60/82 0sz:1
omg WO oS
El NP L¥100
fapopory g 10y qor

SYINLYVd 8 NOSIWOHL NHO[

AvOIdMMM GO
ane: | el

181 £10£02(0) b+ e

08£1 £10£ 02(0) ¥+ PL

NQOAID3  uopuoy

19295 UOTING 101 ST-EL

oL Bumeiq

|

i

ueld Jooy i
i

disiny ‘jeaxs Aing

SSWOH uspur]

wary —

PopuouR S OI0BRD D OLZHL

popue 0 CI0BRD B OWZIEL

PopUGD 00eIE0Z J1d POAOWSI L IO IOBRD ¥ OGO

wopduoseq ned  elea

SNOISIAZY

“3AO8Y G3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

¥3HLO S3SO¥Nd ¥O4 INOANY A8 N1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO 'NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIEVITHO
ALIMIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHINLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOT ‘JLVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAHA F¥NSN3 0L a3sn
3YV SLH0443 31VNOSYIY TV LSTIHM 'S3S0dind
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

SI 11 "AINO S3S0d¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMYHA SIHL

‘SYINLYYd B NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 LHOIMADOD

3HL 38V Q3101d30 SHHOM IHL ANV ® ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIA¥IANS 3HL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONO¥E
38 LSNIW SNOILIONOD 31IS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA N3ZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ Q3¥NOI4 WO¥A

N3XVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOSNI NOILON¥LSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIOIHO NV ONINVL HOH F1EISNOSIY
38 ONV 3LIS 3HL LISIA LSNIN SHOLOVHINOD TV
"ONIMVX SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d o

4
Y
N
\
IE
—e— ||| |||«

\ P |

<

o R\
) < )
9 12
. N o
\ >
2 «Qoou <& o %
= o i %

X )
\
3
- A
\ - -
P 5
o / 2
/ X N urou
A B .\\\\ 4
- v N

Page 215



o) L0d
wosney oN Bumeiq
oLoz/ieriel 00L:L
aeq 0 oe0s
Ell od /¥100
fg powoud uveiq 1o Qo

SYANLYVd 8 NOSIWOHL NHO[

Aordif MMM 1qapA
o dii@opur
1821 £10£ 0Z(0) ¥+
08L1 £10£ 02(0) ¥+ E
NQ0 AID3
1995 UONING 18249 ST-ET

SUONEeAd|T % sued
abeies) pasodoid

oL Bumeiq

dysiny ‘jeens Aing

wolosd

S8WOoH uapur

)

popeuowejo0s0BeD O OLZITL
porouel oBeiEB0100PODIS & 01010

POPPE 0P OPIS POSEOIOU WP OBEIOD ¥ OV/SOIL)
Uonduoseq | Aoy aea

SNOISIAZY

jooipay ¢

Buipieoq Jequi Xoelg 'Z
3I0M %0Lq painojod pal/ebuelQ ‘|

SOJON S[ElsIely

"3A08Y Q31V.1S 3SOHL

NVHL ¥3H10 S3SOdHNd ¥O4 INOANY A€ NVd SIHL ‘40 3aviN 3Sn
HO ‘NO Q30V1d JONVIT3Y ANV HOH ALITIEVITHO ALIIGISNOJSIY
ON 14300V SHINLYVd ® NOSINOHL NHOP ‘3LYHN00Y

34V SONIMVHA HNSNI OL 43SN WY SLHO443 318YNOSYIY

TV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd NOILONMLSNOD ¥04 a3SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI
LON SI LI "ATNO S3SOdNd ONINNYId ¥O4 S| ONIMYHA SIHL

"SUANLYVd ® NOSIWOHL NHOF 40
LHORIAJOD 3HL 3¥V G3LOId3A SHYOM IHL ONV 8 ONIMVHA SIHL
“4301440 ONISIAYIANS

3HL 40 NOLIN3LLY 3HL OL 1HONOYE 38 LSNIN SNOLLIANOD 3LIS
GNY SNOILYOISI03dS ‘SONIMVYA NIFMLIE STIONVAIHOSIA ANV
AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3uN91d

WO N3XVL 38 GTNOHS NOLLVIWHO:NI NOLLONELSNOD TV
*SNOISNIWIQ ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL

¥O0d 31GISNOJS3Y 38 ANV 3LIS FHL LISIA LSNIW SHOLOVHINOD TV
‘ONIMVG SIHL WO¥4 3TV0S LON 0Q

S3LON

NOILO3S

ONINNV1d

NOILVATTE LHO

5

NOILVATTE 1431

s

00sS

NOILVATT LNOY4

[ —
(—

-
[

Page 216



o] 8 —swa.i 5
Lo Noea uonoag abele
oL/e0/Le 00z:b wes 9
asq D awos o bumeig
El od 1¥100
wnaig

fapower o or

SYINLYVd 8 NOSIWOH.L NHO[ disiny ‘yeexs Aing

NGoASS wopwn
h \ s ot s e S8WOH uspur]

ONINNV1d

0001:L Aey uonosg

V-V uopoagN
(O]
(@)
&
g >00|g paoiddy peoy sss20y uieg Je)d panoiddy uieg Jep/ebeles) pasodold uapJies) Jeay

posou oBeien

pope 2z pue 12 10k

oppe augno Bupsna ponaddy
‘orsnipe oup LoR0s § SAOPIUS

ordisen now| owa

‘3A0BY G3LVLS 3SOHL
NYVHL3HLO S3S0HN O INOANY A8 NY1d SIHL '40 30VW 350
O 'NO 03074 SONVITZR ANY HO4 ALTIGVTT ¥O.
ON L300V S3N12¥a ¥ NOSIOHL NHOT

1SN3 01 G35N
TIV LSTHM ‘S3504HNd NOLLONMLENOD ¥04 03
LON'§1 11"ATNO S350¥Nd ONINNYTd

‘SUINLUV ¥ NOSANOHL NHOT 40

4301440 ONI
3H1 50 NOILNALLY 3HL OL LHONONA 38 1SN SNOLLIONO

‘ONIMYAO SIHL WO¥3 3TVOS 1ON 00
S3loN




v s

o o mazy uieg/abese
6002/LL/EL (ev@001:1) 05:1 m\ o
wa oo o bamaic
Ell od L1100
pry— onmg o cor AT BEEEEKIN
SYANLYVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOl lIsiny 398408 Aing
Aordifmmm ¢
- Ao dii@oyur
\r 1821 £10£ 0Z(0) ¥b+ 3
0821 £10 0Z(0) ¥+ £ g
NGO AID3  uopuo]
390.5 UONNG 0.9 ST-ET SSWOH uspur A

- NV1d 400¥
ONINNV1d

NV1d

205S

\4
210Id 0} Jooq :8joN
g AV
(c0]
POAOWSI B10U [BUBIEHY v oBILL N
wondiose rew  eea g- @ NOILO3S zidorooa:on  NOILVATTI 1437 NOILVATI3 8v3d nM_.v
SNOISIAZY (@)]
NOILVOIITddV ONINNV1d Dnla
V-V NOILO3S
NOILVATT3 LHOIY NOILVATT3 INOY4d

‘JAOBY G3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL
¥3HLO S3SOd¥Nd ¥O4 INOANY A8 Nv1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO 'NO 030V1d JONVITIH ANV HO4 ALNIBYITHO
ALIIGISNOCS3Y ON 1d300V SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL
NHOP ‘3LV2INO0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
34V S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd o | r |
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON
S1 11 "ATNO S3SOdHNd ONINNYId ¥OH SI ONIMYHA SIHL

Il
Il

‘SHINLYYd B NOSAWOHL NHOF 40 LHORALOD

3HL 3MV G3LOIdIA SHHOM JHL NV 8 ONIMYNA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAYIANS 3HL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONO¥E
38 LSNW SNOILIONOD 3LIS ANV SNOILYOIHIO3dS
‘SONIMYHA N3ZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISNWIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOSNI NOILON¥LSNOD TV
SNOISN3WIQ ONI¥OIHO ONY ONIVL HO4 J18ISNOISIH
38 ONV 3LIS 3HL LISIA LSNIN SYOLOVHINOD TV
"ONIMV¥G SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON



Seazzzsel

VW 1S

DESORAN CRig s e

avou §13uVOY

jgton-Ingram
ry School
Playing Field

=2 as0m]

_

Bowling

’

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address
Site boundary Former Mill Works
For identification purposes only. B u I'y Street
This copy has been made by or with RUISllp

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i,

Act 1988 (the Act). y

Unless the Act provides a relevant 6157/APP/2010/2384 1:2,000 Yo o e

exception to copyright. g ‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Date J ‘ *

London Borough of Hillingdon anua ; i
100019283 2011 North Page 219 2011ry HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 220



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
	11 Jan 2011 Minutes

	6 Former Reindeer PH, Maxwell Road, Northwood 18958/APP/2010/2210
	7 Unit 3, Ruislip Retail Park, Victoria Road, Ruislip 43510/APP/2010/1979
	8 76 Exmouth Road, Ruislip 66257/APP/2010/1112
	9 95-97 High Road, Ickenham 63771/APP/2010/2174
	10 8 St Martins Approach, Ruislip 44613/APP/2010/2283
	11 95A High Road, Ickenham 63007/ADV/2010/59
	12 Former Mill Works, Bury Street, Ruislip 6157/APP/2010/2384
	Plans for North Planning Committee

